Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Aig i Mmﬂ 2001 12:30 PM
Sent: Monday, May 21, :

To: Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: FA: Turkey energy secior questions
Gene, Elizabath,

Flaase see State's emal below,

After discussing this with Robin, we proposs sending the following emad back to them. Please let me know if you have
any quesiions or suggested ﬂhal'lgas {o the questions.
Thanks

Marshall

il

Suggasted email back to State

[(B)(5)]

ﬁlnal b gl:u hén P%maﬂn.ﬂnwhmeﬂl’@sﬂe .oov]

EelrtFﬁ:Ia]i 18, Eﬂﬂ‘l 12:14 PM
To: ‘marshall,

Subject Turkey qu&nﬂn:rm.

Marshal:

00500000001482



Serry this has taken so long, several people still have not gotten back o
me,ng.rt this is basically what we were thinking of asking the Turkey tsam o
talk 1o us about. Let me know what you think:

[(b)(5)]

Stephen Newhouse
Dffice of Development Finance
L.5. Departrment of Stats
(202) B4T-8968

Q0500000001483



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

F romi: Mills, Marshad

Sant: Monday, May 21, 2001 4,35 PM
Ta: Clapp, Geng

Ce: Stewart, Elzabath K.

Subject: RE: Turkay ensrgy secior questons

Thanks, we'll keep you posted.

sereimigrial Message——
From: Ciapg, Gene
Sent Morday, May 21, 2001 3:41 FM
Tos Mibs, Harshal
Ces Stewant, Elizabeth K.
Subject EE: Turkey enengy sector questions

I think this is fine, [(B}5)]

weeCiriginal Miizage-——
From:  Mills, Marshall
Sent:  Manday, May 21, 2000 12:30 PM
T Clapp, Gere; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: FW; Turkey energy sechar guestions
Gene, Elizabath,

Please see Sipte's email below,

After discussing this with Robin, we propose sending the following email back to them. Please lel me know if you
have any quesiions or suggested changes o the quastions.

Thanks,
Marshall

=

Suggested amail back to State

[(B)5)]

Q0500000001484



[{b)(]

——Originzl M _
From: Newhouse, Stephen P [mailto NewhouseSP@ state.gov]
Sent: Friday, 18, 2001 1214 PM

To: ‘marshall. mills@do. reas, gov'

Subject: Turkey questions

Marshall:

Sarry this has taken 5o long, several people still have not gotben back to
me\rl':lmr this is basically what we wara thinking of asking the Turkey team to
kalk to us about. Let me know what you think:

[{b){5)]

Stephen Newhouse

Office of Devela b Finance
U.5. Department of Stata
(202) 64T-2568

Q0500000001485



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Viadnesday, May 23, 2001 551 PM _

To: Radelet, S - Grewe, Maureen; Clapp, Gene, Stewart, Elizabeth K., Lemay, Joanne
Ces Tran, Luyen; Robin Riterhoff (E-mail) _

Subject: Mesting with Bank Staff on Turkey Energy Projects, 5729, 9 am

Fobin has aranged this meeting, which will include on the Bank side the no. 2 guy for the region (Shigeo Kaksui?) and Jim
Moos (energy guy).

Janica Bay and 34 others fram State are expectad io go.
Stewve, can you / do you want fo attend?
Marshall

0500000001486



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

: C L Geng
Sant Friday, August 31, 2001 11:09 AM
To: Stewart, Elizabath K.
Subject: turkey energy
[(B)(5]]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Sant: Tuesday, February 13, 2001 938 AM
To: Caollman, Phyllis

Subject: FW: Turkey Letter

Turicay Dlaciric Pawer
Litw Ras,, Phyllis - this time with attachment. Please print for Bill's review. Thank

aaaaa Original Message-----

From: rritterhoff@wcrldbank.org [mailto:rritrerhofféworldbank.org]
Sankt: Menday, FPebrwazy 12, 2001 3:43 PM -

To: Elizabebh.E.Stewart@do, treas.gov; Marshall Millséds.treas.gov
Cot Luyen, Tran®do. treas . gov

Subject: Turkey Letter

The revision including Marshall's changes is attached. Could you run it by Bill
[if there is time tonight-- otherwise I guess Tunm it by Brian as acting} =o Todd
can sign offy

Thankes-- Robin

[See attached file: Turkey Electric Power Law Response.doc)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Fr_ida;h,lanmry 25, 2001 11:03 AM

To: ‘mitterhoff@woridiank. org’, laé:p Gena

Ce: Tran, Luyen: Clapp, Gene;, PB UHDFFM.W;: Mitis, Marshall, Grawe, Maureen; Stedman,
Louelen: iwrawford@worldoank.org; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Subject: RE: FW. Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

I just talked to U5 Embassy Ankaza.

They have besn wery active. I have a lot of information to share -- I think it would be
most @fficient to wait until 3 pm,

Marshall

=====Driginal Message-----

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailto:rritterhoffaworldbank. orgl
Sent: Friday, Januvary 24, 2001 10:55 AM

To: Gene, Clapp@éde.treas.gov

fo: rrittechoffaworldbank.org; Luyen. Trand@do.tresas.gov;

Gane . Clappddo. treas.gov; PERURKOFF@®inE.org: Marshall Milladdo. breas . gov)
Maureen . Graweddo, breas . gov; Louallen, Stedman®do. treas . gav;
toerawford@worldbank ,org; Blizabeth.H. Scewarvido. treas.gov

Subjectc: RE: FW; Turkish Energy Sector Mesbing

[(b)(5)]

dens, Clappide . treas. gov on 0172672000 10:37:44 AW

Tias Rritterhoff@dorldbank . Org, Luyen.Transbs.Treas.Eovw

ags Gane . Clappd@lo .. Treas . Gov, Phrukofislmf, Org, Marshall MillsaDo. Treas.Gov,
Maureen.drewedDo . Treas . Gov, Louellen.StedmandgDo.Treas.Gov,
TorawfordaWorldbank . Org, Elizabeth. H.StewareaDo.,Treas . Gov

Subjeckt: EE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

Who 18 dealing with this at statc?[ﬂﬂfﬁﬂ
could you do thak Marshall?

Patti, T have a call imto you re atendance at today's mesting., It would be
very helpful for you to attend. Ceuld you confirm?

[(b)(5)]

- Original Measagea---==

From; rritterhoffaworldbank.crg [mallto: rritterhoffaworldbank. org]
Zent: Friday, January 26, 2001 LO:20 AM

To: Luyen.Trandde.treas.gov

Ce: Gens.Clappédo.treas.gov; FPERUKSFFeim . org;

Marshall .sillesds . treas. gov; Maurean.dreweRdo. breas.gav;
Lousllen.Stedmangdo.treas  gov: btorawlord@worldbank.org

Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector HMesting

1

Q0500000001493



[{B)(E)]

Luyen,Tranddo . treas. gov on g1 /26 /2001 08:43:23 AM

To: AritcerhoffeWorldbank . 0rg
L+l

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

£yi.

» -----Original Message-----

= FProm: Grawa, Mauraan

= Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:41 AM

» Ta: Tram, Luwven; Stedman, Louellen; Mills, Marshall

= Co: Clapp, Gena; Radelet, Stewve

» Subject: RE: Turkish Emergy Sector Meeting

S

s FYI, there is alsc a letter from the American-Turkish founcil to Tedd

» crawford at the World Bank, and I'm pretty sure they've been in touch with
= the ED's office at the Fund as well.

a

s ®obin Ritterhof? is drafting a response from Todd, We shkould be sure to
» be sensistent.

=

= Marshall -- did you get a fax from Fhyllis?

=

W

~====0riginal Message-----

» From: Tran, Luyen

= Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 B8:28 RM

» To: Stedman, Louellen; Grewa, Maureen; Mills, Marshall

» Bubject: FW: Turklash Energy Sector Meeting

-

» Eyi, you should've gotten a fax from phyllis on enron's letter to bill.
[(b}(5)]

-

mauresn & marshall -- probably would make sense b0 have one of you thers.
please call gens ks sae what has transpired om this. thanks .

————— Criginal Message----=
From: Coffman, Phyllis
Senkt: Thursday, January 25, 2001 £:09 PM
Ta: Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Lagren
Bubjeat : Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Q0500000001494



-
» Friday, Januvary 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill's ocffice.

00500000001495



Page ] of 2

Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent:  Thursday, March 0B, 2001 8:38 AM

To: Stewart, Elizabath k.; Clapp, Gena

Ce: Grenwe, Maurean

Subject: FW: PRESS RELEASE ON MEW ELECTRICITY MARKET

——Driginal Message—-

From; TUSIAD-US-News [mailto:communications@tusiad-us.org)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 8:20 PM

To: marshall.mills@do, treas.gow

Subject: PRESS RELEASE ON NEW ELECTRICITY MARKET LAW

=

TURKISH INDUSTRIALISTS' AND BUSINESSMEN'S ASSOCIATION

WASHINGTON OFFICE
TSWSHD-003

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: Abdullah Akyoz
(202) 776-TT70

TUSIAD, comprised of Turkey's leading CEOs and execubives, is an independent, non-governmental
organization dedicated fo promoting public welfare through private enterprise.

TUSIAD: "The Electricity Market Act is an important step towards
opening the electrical energy sector to competition and resolving the
electricity shortage in Turkey."

March 7, 2001, Washington, DC: The Electricity Market Act has become effective after being
accepted in the Turkish National Assembly and approved by the President. Turkish
Industrialists' and Businessmen's Association (TUSIAD) has made a statement revealing its
views on and delight with this development:

"In the midst of the economic crisis that Turkey has been going through, the opening of the
electrical energy sector to competition has been an indication of political determination in
increasing the competitive power of Turkish markets through structural reforms. Besides, the
opening of the electricity market to competition (production- transfer-distribution-sale) will be
an important step in the solution of the energy problem, which has increasingly made its
presence felt in Turkey.

01/17/2002
00500000001496



Page 2 of 2

¥ With this Act, a regulatory body has been established to carry out the electrical energy
market activities in order. This body needs to work in a flexible manner to follow the
rapid change and developments in the sector and market, to interfere in time, to put the
market in order, and bo encourage entrance, entrepreneurship and investments into the
market. In this regard, it is important that representatives of private enterprises from
the energy sector are included in the regulatory body.

*?  One of the important benefits that this electrical sector liberalization act will provide is
that it will stimulate foreign capital investments and help increase employment in the
energy sector.

The next step is to ensure that the supplementary arrangements foreseen by the Act are carried
out and that the Act is enforced in an effective manner.”
it & #
For more information and full English text of the new law please send e-mail to usofficeftusiad -us.org

TUSIAD-U 5.2 1250 241 Sareer, MW, Sulte 300 - Washington, D,C, 20037, USA Tel: (202) 7767770 Fax: (102) 776-7771
TUSIAD: Me natiyet Caddesi 74, Tepeba  -stanbul 30050, TURKEY  Tel: S0{202) 251-3313 Froc M0 (212) 2490813
TUSIADELD: 13, Averme des Gaslois 1040 - Brussels, BELGIUM  Tel: 32 (2) T36-4047 Fax: 32(2) 7363993

www.tusind.arg

01/17/2002
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Monday, Agpril 20, 2001 12:40 PM

To: Cheistopulos, Greg; Grewe, Maureen; Stewart, Elizabath K., Tran, Luyen
Ce: Sampliner, Gary

Subject: RE: Turkey imvestment issues

[(b)(5]]

Please pass on a copy of the paper (oops, non-paper) when you recaie it

Thanks.
—-{Irigil Mitssge-——
From Christopules, Greg
Sank Morday, Apa 30, 2007 8248 AM
To: Milis, Marshall; Grewe, Mauresn; Stewert, Eizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Cez Sampliner, Gary

[
Subject: RE; Turkey imesstment ssues

[{ENS)]

--—Criginal Message—--
From:  Mills, Marshall

Sent:  Friday, April 27, 2001 7:06 PM

Taod Chrisbapules, Greg; Grews, Maureen; Stewart, Elzaboth K] Tran, Luyen
Subject: P Turcey investment e

Aitached are some mone suggested changes o a State paper, that | sent directly to Larson's staff al s request

[{b)(5]

Sarry thera was not enough tima fo coordinate these comments (this cama to our etiention very late in the day).

-—Criginal Message-—--

Froem:  Mills, Marahal

Senty  Friday, April 27, 2001 608 PM
Toa Jonathan Kesser (E-mal)

Sea suggested changes attached
I atso fax it over.
<< File: Derdis rvesiment issues? 1-mm.doc =>
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Miis_ Marshall

Sent: Wedneaday, February 14, 2001 526 PM _

T Mits, Marshall: Grewe, Maurean; Clapp, Gene, Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyan; McDonald,
Larry; 'Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail)’ Radebet, Steve; Stedman, Louellen

Ce: "Patti El'uk.ﬂ'ﬂgE-lﬂHII}' ) .

Subject: FYl: IMF itionality and Embassy action request cn Turkey Electricity Law

Importance: High

[(B)(3)]

We need to decide what if anything to communciate to tha Embassy.

Marshall
———Criginal Miessace-—
From: Mils, Marshall
Sant: Wednesday, Februaey 14, 2001 2:98 PM
Tar Grewe, Mauresn; Clapp, Gene; Stmwart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Liyen; McDonald, Lamy; Robin Ritterhof! (E-mal)
(=3 Fatti B (E-mail)
Subject: F¥l: Embassy action nequest on Tuskey Blectridty Law and DFL conditionality
Importanca: High

We have received an action request for today from the Embassy to confirm the following with the Wodd Bank and IMF

[(B)(3)]

| wanted to make sure you had this information, without pre-judging any decision on responding to the action request
| will phonelater ioday to follow up,
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: mritterhoff@wordbank.o

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 534 PM

To: Maureen, Grews@do treas.gov; Marshall Millsi@do.treas.gov
Ce: Luyen. Trani@do treas_gov, Elizabeth. K. Stewart@ido. treas.gow
Subject: draft a-msail

Importance: High

per steve's request, here's a draft- asorry for delay, a little bosnia wote
contratesps inkarvened.

Ajay--

[(bHS5)]

Regards,
Robin

00500000001500



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: mritterh bank.

Sent: Thursday, Febneary 15, 2001 8:35 AM _

To: Maurean. Grewaifdo. treas. gov; Marshall MillsfEdo. reas.goy,
Elizakbath. ¥ Stewart@do. ineas.gov

Ce: Luyen. Tranfdo. reas.gov; Gene.Clapp@do.traas.gov

Subject: Re; Turkey issues

Importance: High

my answer to Rjay's clarification. [(D}5)]

cammmmmmmmmmmemmmmmm— Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank on
02 15/200L 0B 134 AM ====smemsm=--eme-——mmaaaas ammm

Eobin Ruth Ritterhoffl
02/15/20010 OR:34 AM
ExEn: BEQ49 EDSO01

To: Ajay Chhibbar
=1 Eathleen B. Mooollom, Sally M., Eaijlon, Ayse Ronay
Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Rittexheoffl

Ajay, thanks wery much for the clarificatien-- wvery helpful. [(B)3]]

Regarda,
Robin

Ajay Chhibber
02/15/2001 04:3% AM
Extrn: 8421% ECCOE

To: Robin Buth Ritterhoff
e Kacthlesn B, Mcoollom, Sally M. Zeijlom, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Rabin Ruth Ritterhoff)
Robin,
many thanks.

[{b)(5)]

ajay

Robin Bukh Bicterheoff
02/15,/2001 01:346 AM
Extn: 8p04% EDE0L

005200000001201



Tor Ajay Chhibber
[—=F ¥athlesn B, Mocollos, Sally M., Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Turkey issues
Rjay-- for acme mysterious reascm, the First time I zent the message balaw,

Lotus Mokss decided et to send it to you, despite my having addressed it to
you. Here it is again,

'F.-g;.rd.l,

Babin

______________________ Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritberhoff/Person/World Bank on
02/14/2001 06:34 PM ======----------mmommooooos

Bobin Ruth Ritterhoff

02142001 06:34 PM

Extn: BA049 EDEal

Tae
[=T-F Rathlesn B, Mecollem, Sally ¥, Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subjeckt: Turkey ifssuss

Aay--

Thanka wery much for your recent e-mail indicating that you would be williocg to
mest with Treasury Deputy Assistant Secretary Steve Radelet and Mauresen Grews,
Director of the Middle East and South Asia Offiece. I wanted to let you know
that thelr trip to Ankara, originally schedulad for this week, has been

postponed [probably until the last week of February); when it is rescheduled the
0.8, Embassy will be in touch with yeu Lo setb wup a bime.

[(B}(5)]

Regarda,
Robin

Q0500000001502



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Frosm; Mills, Marehall
Sent: Thursday, February 15, znm 9:25 AM
T Radalet, Steve; Gmm Mauresn; C p Gene. Stewart, Eizabath K.
Ce: Patti Brukoff (E-mail); Robin Ri
Subject: FW: Turkey: TOORS: deadiine erl:-andad to .luna 30, Feb 15, 2001
Importance: High

Bfarie . Inl

——-CJ-:EEHI Message— . .

From: Bender Securities [mailte:BenderSecurities @BeanderSecurities.com]
Sent. Thursday, February 15, 2001 4:51 AM

To: ‘marshall. mills reas.goy’

Subject: Turkey: T : deadling extended to June 30, Feb 15, 2001

Importance: High

[bH3)]
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[(B)(5)]

For further informiation please refer to

Ammnﬁmnajhﬂhnwmwﬂ
+80 212 252 2000 - 232
arouse@bendersecurities.com

... from Bender Info-Cannon
by Bender B.1.T. Team
#ig122

00500000001504



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Tran, Luyen

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:48 AM _

To: Robin R (E-mail}; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabsth K.
Subject: readout of conferance call with wb on turkey enengy

steve radelet asked me to write up my notes from this conference call. would appreciate if you all
could edit/comment or add to the following. thanks.

readout of january 29, 2001 conference call on turkey energy sector
wh: john parks, turkey energy team

used: robin ritterhoff
treasury: gene clapp, elizabeth stewart, luyen tran

[(b)(5)]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Fadelel, Steve

Sent: Thursday, Fa 15, 2001 11:29 AM
Tao: Stewart, Elzabeth

Subject: RE: Turkey energy = your queston

Thanks. This is halpful.

mer=Criginial Messaga----
From: Steveart, Blzabeth K.

Sent: Thissday, February 15, 2000 11:16 AM

To: Radklat, Seve

(&5 Hills, Marshal; Growss, Maureen; Japp, Gane; Tiam, Linen
Sulsject: Turkey Enengy - your guestion

Heve,
From my notes of the 1-28-01 conference call with Jim Parks - [(b)(5]]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshal

Sent: Thursday, Februany 15, 2001 11:32 AM

Ta: 'mrtuhg;‘@rmﬁ:l:ank.urg". Grewe, Maursen; Mills, Marshall, Stewart, Elizabath K,
Ce: Tran, Luyen; Clapp, Gena; Pati Brukoff (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Turkey issues and Bank

Thanka wvery much for pursuing this, Robin.

[(B)S)]

Marshall

=====0riginal Message--=--=-

Fram: rritterhoffeworldbank.crg [mailto:rrittechoffaworldbank. orgl
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2001 8:36 AM

To: Mauraan.drawaddo.treas.gov; Marshall (Millsado.kEreas.qgov;
Elizabath. K. Stewarcdds. treas. gov

Co: Luyen.Tranddo.treas.gov; Oene. Clappddo.btreas.gav

Bubject: Re:; Turkey issues

Importance: High
my answer to Ajay's clarificatisa. [(B){3]]

mammmmmmmmmm e mmemmnee Forwarded by Rebin Ruth Rikterhoff/Parscn/World Bank on
021572001 0B:34 AM ---c-ccccccsssmmmmmem== ===~

Rabin HRukh RitTerhaff
021572001 0QB:34 AM
Extn: #8043 EDST1

Ta: Ajay Chhibber

oo ¥athlesn B, Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ryse Ronay

Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Reobin Ruth Ritterhoff)
Rjay, thanks very much for the clarification-- wery helpful._ [(B}(5)]

Regarda,
Robin

Ajay Chhibbar
02/15,/2001 04:35% AM
Extn: 84213 ECCO6

Te: Robin Buth Ricterhoff
oo RKathleen B. Mcococollom, Sally M. Zeijlen, Ayse Ronay
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Subject: Re:; Turkey issues [(Document Llimk: Robkin Ruth Ritterhaff)
Robin,

many thanks.

[(B)S)]

ajay

Fobin Buth Ritkerhaff
02152001 OLl:36 AM
Extn: BB049 EDSOL

Tos Ajay Chhibber

o HKathleen B, Mocollom, Sally M. Zeijlonm, Ayse Ronay

Subjact: Turkey issues

Ajay-- for some mysterious reason, the first time I sent the message belaw,

Latus Hotes decided not to send it ta you, deaplte my having addressed it ko
=l Here it is again.

Regards,

Robin

______________________ Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ricterhoff/Person/World Bank on
02,/14,/2001L 08:34 PM ----cmeccemmcccccmmmm

Robin REubh Ritterhoff
02/14,/2001 06:34 FM
Extn: 88045 EDGE0L

Fi=H
oo Eathlesn B. Mccollom, 2ally M. Eedjleon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Turkey issues

Ajay--

[(B}S)]
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[(b}5)]

Regards,
Rabin
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:34 AM
To: Stewart, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Turkey anargy - your quéstian

how about  [(D)(5])]

—{riginal Message—

Froem Srewart, Eizabeth K

Sanis Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:16 AM
Toz Radelet, Showe

Ce: Mils, Marshall; Growa, Maureen; Capp, Gene; Tran, Luyen
Subject: Turkey energy - your queston

Steve,

From my nctes of the 1-28-01 conference call with Jim Parks -

(B3N
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From:

bk, TET

Miks, Marshall
Friday, February 16, 2001 10:33 AM
Clapp, Gene; Stewarl, Elizabeth K.
FEAWE fi
E‘H‘l". Elirg'gu‘rl'ﬁtaﬁ' TOORS: deadline extended to June 30, Feb 15, 2001

High

E::;!EI Sacurities ém"m ‘BanderSecuribes@BenderSacurities, com]

SEnt Friday, Februa
Ta: ‘marshall.mills

2001 10:30 AM

Subject Errala Turkey: T'EH:}%MI deadline extended to June 30, Feb 16, 2001

Impartance: High

[(b)(3)]
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... from Bander Info-Cannon
... powerad by Bender B.LT. Team
#39240
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: i thHMﬂ?

Senl Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3:21 PM

chu: E ‘Jl'l' hﬂﬂwm G Gane ClappEdo, res

: uyen.TraniZdo. Jgov, Mauwreen. r freas gov, Gene Clapp \ 5, 0,

Elizabeth K.Stewa .ugnqmmLm;#ﬂﬁgimd :mEagn:mmHmmﬂhmﬁﬁ;nhmg;
PEHUHQFF%H;'I’.-DI'Q_ N _ _

Subject RE: F¥l: Em y action request on Turkey Eleciricity Law and IF] condificnality

[(B)5)]

Marshall Millegds.treas.gov on 02,/14/2001 03:07:53 FM

T Luyen . Tran&bo. Treas . Gov, Maureen, GrewedDo.Treas . Gov,
Gane. Clappdlo. Treas . Gov, Elizabeth.k.Stewartalbo.Treas.Gov,
Larry.Mcdenalddbe , Treas . 3ov, RritterhofféWorldbank.Org

oo Ehrukof fe&Imf .Org

subject: RE: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and IFI

condibionality
[{B)(5)]
> ——-a= Original Message-----
= From: Tran, Luyen
> Senk: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:51 FM
= Tas Mills, Marshall; Grewe, Maursen; Clapp, Gens; Stewart, Elizabeth E.;
= McDonald, Larry; '"Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail)”
= Do 'Patti Brukoff (E-mail)’
» Subject: REE: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electriclty Law
» and IFI conditionaliky
=

[(b}3)]
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[(b)(5)]

I wantad to maks sure you had khis informakblen, without pre-judging

any decision on responding to the actien request. I will phonelater coday
to follow up.

WUV W
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: fritte bank.o

Senl: Wal:i}u_?daj, Fitltlr!.law 14, 2001 315 PM

To: Luyen, Tran@do.treas. gov

Ce: Marshall Mills@do. treas. gov; Maureen. Grewe@do.treas. gov, Gene. Clapp@do. traas, gov,
Ei:abe%hﬁfﬁanudﬁydi%M::gmv:LandecDanaHﬁ}dquaagﬁmfﬁﬁaﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁwuddbanlnq;
FERUK .o

Subject: RE: F¥l: Embassy Eﬂm request on Turkey Electricity Law and IF1 conditionsality

[ib}3)]

Tayan . Transdas, freas . gov on 02/14,/2000 02:51:01 BEM

Ta: Marshall.®ills&ho, Treas.Gow, Maureen.GrewedDo, Treas Gov,
Gene  ClappéDe . Treas, Gov, Elizabeth. K. Stewart@Do.Treas. o,
Larry.Mcdonaldabo . Treas.Gov, RritterhoffaMorldbank.Org

aan PorukoffaInt . 0rg

subject: RE: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electrieity Law and IFI
conditionalicy

[(B)(5)]

3 =====0riginal Message-----

= From: Mills, Marshall

= Bent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:48 BM

= T Grewa, Mauresn; Clapp, Genes; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen;
» McDenald, Larry; Pobin Ritterhoff (E-mail)

= Do: Patti Brukoff (E-mail) )

» Bubjeact: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and
=

121 conditionality
= Importance: High

[B)5)]

: I wanted to make sure you had this information, without pre-judging any

= decision on responding to the action request. I will phopelater today to
» follow up.
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: nﬁwhﬁ%wmummk

Sent: Tt.veodaé,:ﬂeuumy 13, 112:07 PM

To: Phyllis.Coffmani@do. treas.gov

Ce: Elizabeth .5 treas.gov; Sara pavlsoni@do. treas gov
Subject: Turkey kstter [(b){5)

Phyllis--

1. Did you get a chance per Elizabeth's e-mail to puot that draft letter im
fromt of Bill last night? Any reaction from him?

[{bX5)]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Caffrman, Phiyilis

Sent: Manday, February 12, 2001 627 PM
To: Stewart, Eliz K

Subject: RE: Turikey Lether

no attachments.

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Stewart, Elizabath E.

Senkt; Monday, February 12, 2001 6:03 FM

Ta: ‘rritverhofféworldbank.org’; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Mills, Marshall
Co: Tran, Luyen; Coffman, Fhyllis

Subject: RE: Turkey Letkter

Fhyllis - please print this (and the attachment) for Bill. Please put in a folder for
Bill's reaﬁing cthia evening. Thank you.

————— original Meassage-----

From: rrittechoffeworldbank.org [mailto:rritterhofféworldbank.org]
Zent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:43 EM

To: Elizabath.¥. Stewartdds.tcreas.gov; Marshall Millagdo.treas.gov
Cer Luyen, Tranédo . treas.gov

Subject: Turkey Letter

The revision including Marshall's changes is attached. Could you run it by Bill
{if there ia time tonight-- otherwise I gueas run it by Brian as acting) so Todd
can sign off?

Thanks-- Robin

{See attached £ile: Turkey Elactric Power Law Response.doc)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: rnﬂentmﬁ@mmuﬂdbanerg

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 521 PM )

To: Marshall Milisi@do treas.gov; Elizabeth. K. Stewartii@do. treas.gov, PERUKOFF@imf.org
Ca: Mauraen Grewsbda. ireas gov; Luyen, Trani@do. treas.gov

Subject: Turkey Energy Letier

[{BM5)]

{5ee attached file: Turkey Epnergy Latber 012501 rewv.doc)
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Turkey Energy Law Response

Deear Mr. Briggs:

[{b}5)]

I hope that you will find this information helpful.

Sincerely,

Tadd Crawford
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: mﬂuﬁuﬂ@mnmankurg
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 5:48 PM
En: #ﬂ:ﬂTnﬂﬂﬂdutEE&gﬁv

5

ank. org; Marshall Mills Areas gov; Elizabeth, K Stewarti@do treas. gov,;
PBRUKO gmnm ;MaumanEMM££§$:;EH19EﬂIJanJTmMEHQHEiSJﬂ?
Subject: RE: Turkey Energy Letier

Torlowy Lragy Loniw
Qi FEOE ..,

[(BH5)]

Luyen.Tranedo, treas.gov oo 02/08/2001 05:38:38 FM

To: Rritterhoffeworldbank.dzg, Marshall .Mills®Do.Treas.Gowv,
Blizabeth.K.Stewartd@Do. Treas.Gov, PhrukoffaImf.Org
s Mauresn ., GrowedDo . Treas  Gov, Luyen.Trandlo.Treas.Gov

Subject: ERE: Turkey Enargy Letber

you didn't ask for my opinien, but i'm offering you a few minor changes
{attached} that you are fres to take or not take.

wnm=-Original Message-----

From: rritterhoffawcrldbank.sry [mailto:rritterheffévorldbank.org)
Bent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 S5:21 PM

To: Marshall.Millsads,treas.gov; Elizabeth.K.Stewartddo.treas.gov;
FRRUKOFFaimf . org

Co: Maureen.Greweddo.treas.gov; Luyen.Trandgdo.treas.gov

sSubject: Turkey Energy Letber

[(b}S5)

{Ses attached file: Turkey Enargy Letter 012501 rev.doo)

(Gee attached File: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 rew.doo)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: H::Dnnald
Sant: FEI:H'I.E 2001 10:32 AM
Tao: Iﬂila. Mai'snall I-gtm:lrnmn Loueller; Clapp, Gens; Stewart, Eizabath K
Ce: Growe, Maureen
Subject: REII-:EEHEEHT Dial-n Instructions for Conference Call on Turkey Energy [ssues and (Fis at
1

[{b){3)]

-—-Original Message-——--

Froam: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Friday, Fenuary 09, 2001 10036 AM

T Stmoiman, Lowsdler; Clagp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Cez Greawe, Mauresn; ModDonald, Larry

Subject: RE: URGENT: Diai-in Instructions for Conferencs Call on Turkey Energy Issues and 1FIs at 10:30

At least Steve, rmaybe Bill.

[(b){5)]

Marshall

~==-rigired Mestage--—

From:  Stedman, Louelen
Sepk  Fricay, February 09, 2001 10:24 AM

Tﬂ

Mils, Marshall; Clapp, Gere; Stewart, Blzbeth K,
Mavresn; McDanald, Larry

MRE.LI'RGEHT Biakin Instnuctions for Conference Call on Turkey Energy Bsues and TFLs at 10:30
Impartance; High

[(BHS)]

——-Origingl Mesgage—---
Froam: Hilis, Earsnal
Senk: Friday, Febwuary 08, 2000 10:30 AM

To: Stedman, Lowsllen; Capp, Gene; Strwart, Blzsbeth i
Cez Grews, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy
Subiject: LEGENT: Dialn Enstructions for Confierence Call on Turkey Energy Tasues and TFIS at 10:30

Importance:  Hgh

Call B4T-0817, code TEH0.

[{B)5)]

The conference call is at the stalf level, prior to a DAS level meeting this atemoon at 2 pm. | am covering for
158,

Marshall
———Origiral Messge—-—
Fram: Shedman, Louelen
Sank: Frickey, February 09, 2001 10;11 AM
T Mils, Marshall; Japp, Gene; Steward, Elizabeth K
[+ Grewe, Mauresn; McDonald, Larmy
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RE: URGENT: Conference Cal on Turkey Enengy Bmues and IFTs 5t 10:15-10:30
Irqm'umr High

[{b)(3)]

Wheo is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secratary?

——Oiriginal Message—-—-

Fram: Mills, Harshall

Senkz Eridary, February 05, 2001 2057 AM

Toz Stedman, Louellen: Oapp, Gerwe; Stewart, Elizabeth K

s Greswe, Maureen

Subject: BE: LURGENT: Confererce Call an Turkey Enrgy Dt snd 1F1s at 1001500030

Sorry to throw you in the middle of this .. [(D)(5]]

[(b}H5)]

-——-{riginal Message=--—

Fromi Stedman, Lousllen

Sanit Friclary, Febriary 09, 2001 9:44 &AM

Tiaa Milts, Marshal; mmmmmlmr_

Ce Grewa, Haursen

Subject: RE: URGENT; Corfensnce Call on Turkey Enengy Lesues and TFIs ab 10:15-10:50

Wha is the conference call with¥7?7

Oriainal M
Fraer: Mills, Maizhall

Senks Pricay, February 09, 2001 G:12 AM

Toz Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

ez Grewe, Maureen, Stedman, Louellen

Subject: LIRGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Enengy Issues snd IFIS at 10:15-10:30

Importance: Higl

Dedais to follow.
Should anyone from GC andlor the IMF office participata?
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Fram: Stedman, Louellen

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 1:08 PM

To: Mills, Marshall; . Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K., Tran, Luyen

Ce: Grewe, Maurean: MeDonald, Larry; 'Fobin Ritterha® (E-mal); Patti Brukoff {E-mad)’
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy lssues and IFls

Larry will await yvour call. (2-0112)

s===Cirigingl Mesmage-—

Fram: Hills, Marshal

Sant: Fricay, February 09, 2001 1:05 PM

Tat Stedman, Louelen; Clapp, Gers: Stewart, Ellzatath K,; Tran, Lupen

Ccr Mauresn; MoDonakl, Larmy; Hobin Rterholf (E-mail)’; 'Fatt Brukaft (E-msil)’

Grenwe
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Salf Level Confenence Call on Turkey Energy Issues ard IFEs

[{E)5)]

====(riginal Message—-—

From:  Stedman, Louslen

Sent:  Friday, Febnaary 09, 3004 1:00 FM

Ta: Milks, Marshall; Clapp, Gene: Stewar, Elzabeth K.; Tran, Liyen

Cei Grewe, Maureen; McDonsld, Larry: "Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail)'; "Patt BrukofT (E-maily
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Staff Level Confererce Call on Turkey Enengy Issues and IFIs

[(B)i5)]
Thanks.
~——-Original Message-—---
From: Mils, Marghal

Senk: Friday, Febniary 09, 2000 12244 PM
Too Stedman, Louellen; Capp, Gene; Sterwart, Bizabeth K Tran, Luyen

O Grews, Maureen; BcDonald, Lamy; Robin RitterhofT (E-mail); Pattd Brukoff (E-maily; Mlis, Mashal
Subjact: Readoit of Today's Stff Level Conlerence Call on Turkey Enengy lssuss snd IFIs
Impartance: High

| represanted Treasury in this discussion of what to do, if anything, on this ssue.

[{B)(3)]
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[(B)5)

Please call me if you have further quesbons.

—--Qrigingl Message-—--

Froma Stedman, Louelen

Sent: Friday, Felmuary (45, 2001 10024 AM

Tas Mills, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewat, Eizabeth K,

Ces Greswe, Mauneen; McDonald, Larry

Subject: BE: LRGENT: Dial-in Tnstructions for Conference Call an Turkey Energy [ssues and [FLs &t 10030

I posrtanoe: High
Wiha is going to the DAS level mesting? [(D){5}]

—-=-iriginal Mestage-—-—

From: Mills, Marshall

Samnt: Friday, Fetnuary 09, 2000 10-20 AM

Ta: Sregdman, Loueler; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K.

Ce: Gresse, Maunesn; Molonald, Lamy
T LRGENT: Diad-in Instructions for Confenence Call on Turkesy Energy Issues and 1Fls at 10230

Bubject:
Importance; High
Call 647-0817, code TBA0.

[(b)(3)]
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[(E)(5)]

The conference call is at the staff lavel, prior to 2 DAS level meeting this afternoon at 2 pm. | am
coverning for 158,

Marshall
——=Criginal Message- -
From: Stedman, Lousdien
Sant: Frickay, Fabrgey 09, 2000 10011 AM
T [Milts, Marshall; Clapn, Gene; Stewart, Eizabeth K.
Cez Grewe, Mawreen; MdDonald, Lamy
Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy Essues and IFTs ab 10:15-10:30

Importance:  Hgh

[{b)(5)]

‘Wha is taking the call? Stewe? Mark? The Secretary?

—{irignal Message-——-

Froma: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Fridey, February 09, 2001 9:57 AM

Ta: Stedman, Louelen; Oapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabsath K

Cc: Grewee, Maunean

Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy lssues and IFEs at 101510030

Sarry to throw vou in the middle of this . [(D}6)]

[(B)(5)]

seeeDriginal Message:--—

Fromi Stehmen, Loedlen
Sant: Fricay, Febmnmary 09, J001 9:44 &M
T Mills, Marshall: Olap, Gene: Stewart, Dizabeth K.
Cez Griwee, Mareen
Subject: RE: URGEMT: Conference Call an Turkey Energy Issaes and 1FI5 at 10515-10:30
Who is the conference call with??7
——-Driginal Message---—
From: iz, Marshall
Senls Fricay, February 09, 2001 542 &M
Tas Clapp, Gerse; Shawart, Elizabeth k.
Ce: Grewe, Mauresn; Stedman, Lowsllen
Subject: mmﬁmﬁlmwmmlmmmnm 15-10:30

Impartance: Hign

Details to follow.
Should anyone from GL andlor the IMF office pariicipate?
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: MeDonald, Lerny
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 2:01 PM
To: Stedman, Lovellen; Mills, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Ce: Grawa, Maureen: "Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail)’; Pattl Brukoff (E-mail)’
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Stalf Level Confierenca Call on Turkey Energy |ssues and IFis
If's 2:05. | presume the conference call did nat oocur,
——Original Mecsage---=
Fram: Stedman, Louelien
Sent: Friday, Fabruary 05, 2001 1:08 PM
Ta: Milts, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Cc: Grewe, Mauresan: MeDanald, Lammy; "Robin Ritterdholl (E-mail)’; ‘Fatt Brukof (E-mal)’

Subject: RE: Readout of Todmy's Skl Lesel Conference Call on Turkey Enengy kesues and IFES

Larry will await your call. (2-0112)

=r=-(rigiral Mettags———

From:  Mils, Marshall

Senk  Friday, Febnuary 09, 2001 1:05 PM

Tas Stpdman, Loyelien; Clapp, Gerse; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen

Ces Grewss, Maureen; McDonald, Larry; Robin Ritterhoff {E-mail); "Patti Brukaff (E-maill
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Saff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and 1Fls

[(b}5)]

—==Cyiginal Message----
From: Stedman, Louslen
Sant: Friclsy, Fabruary 09, 2000 1200 FM

Ta: Mils, Mashal; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabeth ] Tran, Luyen
Cec: Greswe, Maunesn; McDonald, Larmy; ‘Rotsin Ritterhoff (E-mal)'; 'Pals Brikof (E-mail)

Subjectk: RE: Readout of Today's StT Level Conforence Call on Turkey Enengy [soues and IFEs
[{b)(5)
Thanks.
uee=={hriganal Message—-
Froamiz F4ilis, Marshall
Senk: Friday, February 09, 2001 12:44 PM
Taos Sindman, Lovsllen; Oappn, Gene; Sewart, Elizabeth K., Tran, Luyen
iz Growe, Mauresa: MeDenald, Lanry; Robin Ritterhalf (E-maif); Patt Brukoff (E-mail); Mils, Marshall
Subject= Reaciout of Today's Stall Leved Conference Call an Turkey Enengy [esues and IFIs

Importance: High

| rapresented Treasury in this discussion of what to do, if anything, en this issue.

[(b)(5)]
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[(B)(3)]

W left further discussion of propesed actions for the 2 pm meating between Steve Radelst and Janice

Bay of State/ES.

Please call e Il you have furither queslions.

an nal MEscagaaas.
From: Stedman, Louellen
Sent: Friclay, February 09, 2001 10:24 &M
To: Mils, Marahall; Capp, Gere: Shewart, Bizabeth K.
T Grewe, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy
Subject: RE: URGENT; Makin Irstmactions For Conference Call on Turkey Enargy [ssues and 1FIS &t 1030
Importance: High
[(b)5)]
—-Criginal Message—
From: Hills, Marshall
Eent: Friday, Febmuary 09, B0 10:30 AM
Toz Sedman, Lousdlen; Capp, Gene; Stewart, Bimbeth K.
Ce: Greves, Maureen; McDonald, Lary
Subject: LIRGENT: Diskin Iretructions for Confierenos Call on Turkey Energy Beauses and 1FEs at 10:30
Importanca: Highi

Q0500000001528



Call 6470817, code TB30,

i

[{E(5)]

The conference call is at the staff level, prior to a DAS level meeting this aftamoon at 2 pm. lam
covering for ISM.

Marshall
wee==Ciriciral MEsERgE—
Fromi Siedman, Louslien
Senks Friday, February 05, 2001 1011 AM
Tos piits, Marshall; Oapp, Gere; Stewart, Bllmbeth K
iz Grran:, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy
Subfect: RE: URGENT: Conference Call an Turkey Energy Essuss and IFTs at 10:15-20:30

Impartances High

[(b)i5)]

Who is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secretary?

=it MiEssage—

From: il Harshall

Senks Fricay, Fabouary 09, 2001 257 AH

To: Stedman, Lounlen; Clapp, Gere; Stewart, Bizabeth K.

Cez Greewe, Maifeen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Enengy Bsues and IF1s at 10015-10:30

Sorry to throw you in the middle of this ... [(b3EN

[(bM3)]

e Origirial Mesmge——

From: Saedman, Louslen

Santz Friday, Feteuary 09, 2001 5244 AM

Ta: piils, Marshal; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Blimabeth K

Ciez Greswm, Mauresn

Subjects BE: URGENT: Conference Call an Turkey Energy Issues ard IFIS at 10:15-10:30

Yuha i3 tha conference call with?37

—-{H‘l_',rlﬂl'm—-"

From: Pills, Marsnal

Senk: Friday, Febnuary 09, 2001 542 AM

Taa Clapp, Gens; Steward, Elizabeth K

Ccz Grewe, Maureen; Stedman, Lovslen

Subject: URGENT: Conference Call an Turkey Energy lasues and IFLs at 10:15-10:30

Importance: High

Dhtails to follow,
Should anyone from GG andior the IMF office participate?
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L &

Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshaill

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 7:22 PM

To: 'mmnﬁ@mﬁahﬂnk.w'; Mills, Marshall; Stewart, Elizabeth K| PERUKOFFGImE. org
Co: Grewe, Maurean; Tran, Luyen

Subject: RE: Turkey Energy Letier

Turhey ESIgy Latin
G2 ..
ISM suggested edits are attached.

[(b}S)]

Marahall

----- Original Message-----

From: rrittechoffeworldbank.org [uaill;n:rritterhuffhnrldhank-nrg]
gent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 S5:21 PM

To: Marshall . Mills&do.Creas . ov; Elizabeth.E, Stewart@de . treas.gov;
PERUKOFFaimE . org

Co: Maureen,Greweddo.Craas.gov; Taryen. Trangdo, treas . gov

Subject: Turkey Enargy Letter

[(b)(5)] Could you let me know FOUD
thoughts by 10AM tomorrow con the artached draft? Elizabath, I'1l put in any
changes and then forward the revisian by you to run past Bill Comorrow.

{Gee attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 rev.doc)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: BErukoff, Patricia [PERUVKOFF&imf.org]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 12:27 PM
To: "Elizabeth. K. Stewartf@do. treas.gov'; 'Gene.Clapp@de.treas.gov', ‘mitterhoM@waoridbank.org',
n. Tranddo. freas.
Ce: B Dﬂ]Fﬂéﬁﬂt1Hmmﬁ§ﬁ;ﬂmﬂﬁbmlhaaagufﬂ'Hﬂuﬁfhﬁ?naﬂagydutﬁaagaf;
"Loualan. Stedmandido. reas.gov’; erawlord@workdbank org’
Subject: RE: FWW: Turkish Energy Sector Meaeting
[(b)(5)]

~ec===0riginal Message-----

From: Elizabatch.X. Stewart@do.breas.gov
[mailto:Elizabeth.K.Stewartddo. treas. gov]

Sent: Friday, Jamuary 26, 2001 Z:23 PM

To: Gene.Clappads.treas.gov; rritterhofféworldbank.org;
Luy=n. Trangda, treas . gov

Cg: PRRUEOFFEimf .crg; Marshall.Millagdo.treas.gov:
Maureen , Groweddo. treas gov; Louellen.Stedmanddo.treas.gov;
terawfoardiworldbank . org

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sedtor Mesting

[(b)(5)]

----- driginal Message-----

From: Clapp, GZana

Zent: Friday, January 26, 2001 LO:38 IM

To: ‘rriccerhofféworldbank.org’; Tran, Luyen

Co: Clapp, Gene; PERUROFF@imE.org; Mills, Mazshall; Grewe, Maureesn;
Seedman, Lousllen: torawfoardaworldbank.org: Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

[(b)5]

----- Original Measage-----

From: rrittechoff@worldbank.org [mailte:rritterhofféwsrldbank.orgl
Sent: PFriday, Jamiary 26, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Luyen.Tran®gdo.treasg.gov

Co: Bene.Clappddo.treas.gov; FERURDFF@imi.org;

Marshall .Mills@do. treas.gov; Maureen.Grewsddo,treas.gov)

Louellen. Stedmanddo . treas . gov; Ecraufq:dm:_:ldbunk.nrg

Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

Luayen=- As I told Gene, I would be happy to join Bill'a 3PM internal meaebing

(L=}
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tall what I know on the Bank side-- I have talked a lot with Bank staff on

this.
[{b)(5)]

Luyen. Tran@do.treas.gov on 01/26/2001 0B:43:23 AM

To: Rritterhof f@Worl dbank . 0rg
oo

subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Masting

£y

¥ sssaa= Original Messages-=-=--

= From: Erewa, Maursen

= Sent: Friday, January Za, 2001 Bral AM

= Tao: Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louellem; Milla, Marshall
= Co: Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve

= Bubject: RE: Turklsh Energy Sector Mesting

[(B)3)]

WOWOW W W N W WY W

VY WYY Y Y YWY

Marshall -- did you get a fax from Fhyllis?

-----0Original Message-----
From: Tran, Luyan
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 B:268 AM
Ta: Skedman, Lousllesn; Grewe, Maureen; Milla, Marshall
Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

fyi, wyou should've gotten a fax from phyllis on enrsn's lett
den't know if this meeting was called a little early or nob;

ar to bill.

maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense to have ane of you there.

please call gene to see what has transpired on this. thanks .

----- Original Message-----
From: Coffman, Fhyllis
Senk: Thuraday, Jamuary 25, 2001 &£:0% PM
To Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Subject: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Friday, January 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill'e office.
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Fram: Clagp, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2001 4:51 PM

To: Stewart, Elizabeth K., Mills, Marshall, 'mitterhoffi@worldbani.org’
Co: Grewe, Maureen; Walsh, Helen; Tran, Luyan; Coffrman, Phyllis
Subject: F: Meeting with Bill

FYl: After the Turkey mesting, | spoke with Bill about attendance at the Enron meeting on Monday. he agreed that we
should l‘-ce;feme number of attendees down. | suggested Elizabath, Marshall or Mauresn, and Robin. he said that
soundead .

= nal Mesiags——

Froamar Calfman, Prllis

Sgnt: Tussdsy, Jaruary 23, 2001 622 PM
L[ H Clapp, Gane

Subject: Meabing with Bl

Re Enran Turkish Energy Sector

Vil you be ready to meet with Bl on Friday, 1/26 to descuss the memo that was faxed to you this afternoon by Yvonne. If
not please call her,

Heow about Friday at 3:00 pm in Bill's office,

Also | have tentatively scheduled a meeting with Bill and Tom Briggs on same topic for Monday 129 at 4:00 pmin Bill's
affice.
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-

Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: TEm,HE?n

Sant: Friday, January 25, 2001 2:24 PM

To: Stewart, Elizabeath K,

Subject: FW: Draft Turkey letier - pls clear by fomamow noon

Tenbwy E5grgy Lalled
ONZ307.da.

=====-friginal Message-----

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailke:rritterhoff@worldbank.arg]
Sent: Thuraday, January 25, 2001 2:36 FM

Tor Marshall Millesds. treas.gov; PERUKOFF@imE.org;

Gene . Clappi@do. breas.gov
Cc: Maureen.Greweddo.breas.gov; Luyen.Tranéde.treas.gov

Bubject: Draft Turkey latter - plas clear by Tomorrow Doon

attachad is the drafr responding te the American-Turkish Council's letter
{already faxed to Marshall & Pacty, now faxing te Gene). FPlease camment/slear
by nocn LomOrEow.

{Se= attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501.doc)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Clapp, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 11:08 AM

To: Wills, Marshall; ‘rritberheff bank.org’

Ce: Tran, Luyen; PERUKO imf.ong’; Grewa, Maureen; Stedman, LouaBen;
‘torawio bank.org’, Stewart, Elzabeth K.

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

I have A call in to EB at State. 1 will let you know if I hear anything.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mills, Marahall

Sgnt: Friday, January 26, 2001 11:03 AM

Tar 'rrictarhofféworldbank.org'; Clapp, Gene )

Ce: Tran, Luyen; Clapp, GCene; PERUEDFFaimi. org; Mille, Marahall; Srewa,
Maureen; Stedman, Lousllen; tcrawfardéworldbank.org; Stewart, Elizabeth
K.

Bubject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

1 just talked ko US Embasay Ankara.

[{bB)5) I have a lot of informakion to share -- I think it would be
mast efficient to wait until 3 pm.

HMarshall

————— Original Mesgage---=-=

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mallto:rritterhoffaworldbank.ecy]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:58 AM

Tor Gene.Clappéde. breas.gov

Co: rrittechoffgworldbank.org; Luyen. Tranddo.breas.gav;

Gene . Clappdédo. treas.gov; PRRUKOFFRimf.org; Marshall.Millsédo.treas.gov:
Mauresn.Grewedds. treas. gov; Louallen. Stedman@do. breas. qov)
corawforddworldbank.org; Elizabeth.E.Stewart®do,treas. gov

Subject: RE: Fw: Turkish Energy Secter Mesting

[(R)(3)]

Gene , Clappddo. breas . .gov on 01,/26/2001 10:37:44 RM

To: EricterhoffgWorldbank . Org, Luyen,TransbDo,Traas.dov

oo dene Clapp@Do . Treas . Gov, PbrukoffalmE.Org, Marshall .MillagDo.Treas.Gov,
Maureean.reweaba . Treas  Sov, Lousllen. StedmandbDo. Treas . Gov,
TerawfordaWorldbank, Org, Elizabeth.E.Stewart@Do,Treas.Gow

Eubject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

[(b)(5]
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[(e)3]

=====0riginal MassagE=-=-===

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.crg [(mallto:rritterhoff@worldbank.org]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:20 AM

Tar Lanyen. TranGdo. breas . gov

Ce: Gene, Clappads . treas . gov; PERUEOFPRimS . arg)

Marshall .Mills@de.treas.gov; Maureen.Greweddo.kbreas.gov;

Louellen, Stedmanddo . treas . gov; borawfordéworldbank. org

Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Maetbing

Luyen=-- As I told Gens, I would be happy to join Bill's 3IPM internal meeting
=1

tell what I know on the Bank side-- I have talked a lot with Bank staff on
cthis.

[(b)(5)]

Lugjran . Trassds . er=as . gov an 01/26/2001 08:43:23 AM

To: EriteerhoffeWarldbank . Org
L=l =]

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meebing

£yi,
> ==a==0riginal Hessage----=-
= From: Graws, Mauresn
= Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 B:41 AM
= T Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louellen; HMills, Mazshall
= Qo Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve
= Bubject; RE: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting
=
[{b)(5)]

=

Marshall -- did you gec a fax from Phyllis?

W

ES
» --—-- Original Message-----

= From: Tran, Luysn

= Sent: Friday, Januvary 26, 2001 8:28 AM

= To: dtedman, Louellen; GSrews, Maureen; Mills, Marshall
= Subject: FW: Turkish Enargy Sector Mesbing

e

3

Q0500000001537



[(B)3)]

BN W W W

WOW W N W

maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense to have one of you there.

please call gene to see what has cranspired on this. thanks.

----- Original Message-----
Fraom: Coffman, Phyllis
Sank i Thuraday, Janeary 25, 2001 §:0% BM
To: Clapp, ene; Stewart, RElizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
subject : Turkish Ensrgy Sector Mesting

Friday, January 24 at 31:00 pm in Bill's office,
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Clapp, Gene
Sent: F,Ey. January 26, 2001 10,30 AM
To: Coffman, ; Stewart, Elizabeth K., Tran, Luyen
Subject: RE: Turkish Sector Meeting
This thing [(D)(5)] 80 | have invited more people; Robin Ritterhoff from USEDWE, Patti Brukoff
from USEDVIMF, and Marshall Mills, Treasury Desk.
Liriginal Mesmge---=

From: Coffman, Phylls

Sant: Thigrsday, January 25, 3001 6:09 P

To: Clapp, Gena: Shawart, Birabeth i) Tran, Luyen

Subject:  Turkish Energy Sector Mesting
Friday, January 26 at 2:00 pm in Bil's affice,
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Coffrman, F'h':.lﬁi

Sant: Thursday, Janwary 25, 2001 6:09 PM

Ta: Clapp, Gene, Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Subject: T Energy Sector Meeting

Friday. Janruary 26 at 3:00 prm in Bars office.
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Rao, Geatha

3 wesday, January 23, 2001 1:24 PM _
g:“t %Em Hr'r, Garj'?lﬁraw&, Maureen: Mills, Marshall, Chrisiopules, Greg; Clapp, Gene; Stewart,
Eliza K.
Ce: Radedet, Steve _
Subject: RE: India'Dabhed Mesling
[{b)(5)]
-e-Origirel Message——
cent: ?mmimrmmm 73, 2001 1:10 PM
ﬁ:ﬁ hmﬁémmﬁmwmﬂmnéuwmihdHEUHWWGMJﬁwﬂmmmﬂsn
Cco Radelet, Steve
Subject:  RE: India/Dabhal Meating
(=1
-—Criginal Message-—-

T ey 25, 201 937 a4

Santz , danuary £S5, :

Tas mmmhm;Wm.m;memm
Ce Radelet, Sheve

Subjects RE: India/Dabhol Mesting

[(b){5)]
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[(b)(5)]

Cable # 029799  Dec 08
Cable #032603  Dec 13
Cable #034319  Dec 15
Cable #044561  Jan 09

—-—wiginal Message—-
Fram: Grésas, Maureen
Sank: Tuesday, lanuary 33, 2001 8:55 &AM
Ta: Rao, Gestha; Mils, Marshall; Semplines, Gary; Chiistopulos, Greg; Oapp, Gene
Cc: Radelet, Steve
Subject: RE: India/Dabngl Meeting

Please note the following article from this moming's press summan”
US Envoy: India’s Enran Project Key To Foreign Investment

BOMBAY {AP)-U.S. Ambassador o India Richard Celeste wamead Monday that
foreign imeestment in India would falter because of political pressures that
threatened to derail the $3 billion Enren Corp, (ENE) power project.

"It regretiably feads the concern ameng American and other foreign investors
that India rernains a less-than-reliable destination for their imvastmant

dollars.* Celesta tald an avdience of business leaders, politicians and
nongovemnment agencies in Bombay, India’s financial hub.

India's largest-ever foreign mestment has been in trouble since December
after the government of Maharashtra state, in which Bombay is situated, said it
would review 8 power-purchase agreement with U.5. energy giant Enron Corp.

Maharashtra considers the power rates being charged are exorbitant.

The agreamant 5i in 1995 details the rate at which Enron’s Indian
slibzidiary, the D Powes Co., will sell elechicily 1o the state,

The project's first phase, a power plant of 740 megawaits, already has been
commissionad, thi second phase of 1,444 megawalts s scheduled for

completion by end 2001,
Depreciation of the: Indian rupee and high cost of naphtha used to generale
ity causad the power generated by the Enron project to towch 7 rupees a

unit as against INR1_B0 agreed on when the deal was signed six years ago
($1=INR46.375).

Enron has said it saw no current need to renegotiate the tarfl and maintained that a transition from naphtha
[1+] Iir;lEl.peﬁeq natural gas would reduce the tariff.

Celeste, an appaintee of former U.S. President Bill Clinton, said he hoped
baln sides would find a solulion in ongoing discussions, but cautioned that
"perceptions ameng American and ather foreign investors will be affectad by the

2

Q0500000001544



challenge to Dabhol and how it is resolved.”

He said despite partmerships in software and information technalogy, U.S.
Investors were wary of India because of political prezsures at the fedesal and
state level that had slowed the economic-reform .

Slressing the nesd to strengthen business tes with Indsa, Celeste focused on
ma Enn:m gject and askad that "The Dabhoi power plant remain a syrmbol of

uccesaful Amencan imiestment in Indla and mot a symbal of the impadiments that
EH.I hinder ewen greater foreign direct investment.”

Copy (c) 2001 Dow Jones and C Inc,
th:”gm NewsEDGEILAN. 1122101 723 PM
inal Message—-
From: Rao, &
Sent Mond ..lal'lua 22,2001 304 PM
Ta: Grewe, Is., Marshall, Sampliner, Gary; Christopubss,

Eﬁ%lglglp 5‘|:E"|"E'

Subject FW. IndiDabhel Meeting

Attached is background material for the Enron meeting on Wednesday. Pls. note Mr. John Hardy will also be
attending.

——Ciriginal M=

Fram: Tom,Brig nmn Cam Err'l.aill-u:Tom.HriggE@anrm.mm]
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2001 1:54 PM

To: geatha raofdo.treas,

Subject: IndiDabhol Meeting

Geetha,

My apologies for the d im sending this material. | have last both rmy
regular assistant and my bemp 3o | am a bit overwhalmed.

Jahn H ill be attandi H-ran'a-amglmm*mw t3. [(b)(8)
ardy i - ou IZH:II.I:HaIEI'I'IIE!::I r::"EE c’ﬁhe

aﬂrﬁs of the mungrmapprmlata I managed to lose that s
L.

John and | have a brief agendac 1) we want to update you on Dabhal and 2)

we wank fo discuss way in which tha USG may bacoms imialved in ancouraging
marke! reform necessary lo extract value out of our generating asset.

cally, we want to focus on refgorm at the Indian federal lével that
will be necessary 1o deliver power to customers other than MZEB.

We look forward to mesting you tomormow,
(Se=a attached file: Dabho! PPA - DC Talking Points.doc) << File: Dabhal PPA - DC Talking Poirns. dog >>
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

: c , Gena
Eﬂ'.':‘ mlgﬂﬁr. May 21, 2001 3:41 PM
To: Mills, Marshall
Ce: Stewart, Eizabeth K. _
Subject: RE: Turkey energy secior questions
1 think this is fine. [(D)(5)]
~—Orignal Message——

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Manday, May 21, 2001 12:30 PM

T Oapp. Gene; Sewart, Elzabeth K.

Subject: PW!: Turkey enengy sector questions

Gene, Elizabeth,
Please see Siate's emal bedow.

After discussing this with Robin, we propese sending the following email back 1o them. Please let me know if you have
any guestions or suggested changes to the guestions.

Thanks,
Marshall

[ L]

(bS]

1
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iginal
From: mmn P [mailic: MewhouseSPiEstate. gowv)
Sent: Friday 18, 2001 1214 PM
To: ‘marshall mz@dnh'aas gav'
Subject: Turkey guestions

Marshall;

takan 50 several people still kave not gotten back to
mnhmhmmmmmlnlnl:hgufaakmgﬂ-mTuertewnm

2% to us about  Let me know what you think:

[{b)(=))

n MNewhouse
Dm'alnpnun'l Finance
of Stale
I:EIDE} ?—BEEE
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S— —
From: Mills, Marshall
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 4:35 PM
Tiox Clapp, Gena
Ce: Etuwart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: RE: Turkey energy sector questions

Thanks, we'll keep you posted,

~-—Criginal Message--—
Fram: Clapp, Gere
Sant: Handay, May 21, 2001 341 PH
Ta: Mils, Marshall
Ce: Sbrwart, Elzabeth K.

Subject: RE: Turiey energy sector questions
| think this is fine. [(b)(5)]

—-{riginal Message-—-—-

From:  Mills, Marshall

Sant:  Monday, May 21, 2001 12:30 PM
T Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subjects PW: Turkey energy sechor guestions
Gene, Elizabeath,

Please sas State's email below.

After digcussi with Robin, we propase sending the following email back to them. Please lel me know If you
hawve any qmﬁm: oF mggeal:ad changes to the quastions.

Thanks,
Marshall

-

()5
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[(b)S)]

—Oiriginal B—-

From: mmn P [mailto: NewhouseSP@state gov]
Sent Friday, May 18, 2001 1214 PM

To: 'marshall.mi o.treas.goy’

Sublect: Turkey questions

Marshall:
Sunulm has tgken so long, several pecple still have not gotten back to
me,

t this is basically what we were thinking of asking the Turkey team 1o
talk bo us about, Let me know what you think:

[(b}5)]
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From: fillz, Marshat

Sant: Mnnl:la}r Aprid 30, 2001 12:40 PM

To: Christopules, Greg, Grewe, Maureen; Stewart, Elzabsth K| Tran, Luyen
Ce: Ea‘ryl:H'vlr, any

Subject: RE: Turkey investrment issues

[(b}5)

Please pass on a copy of the paper (oops, non-paper) when you receive it.
Thanks
wﬂw—
Chrigtopuins, Greg
Mandsy, April 30, 2001 G456 AM
pills, Marshall; Grewe, Mauresn; Streart, Bizsheth 12 Tran, Luyen

Samiplirer, Gary
RE: Turkey irnvestment issues

%EE;;‘

[(b){5)]

ssseriginal Mestage--—

From: Mills, Marshall

Sent:  Fridey, April 27, 2001 7:06 FM

Tou Christopulos, Greg; Grewse, Mauren; Stewar?, Elisabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Sulbifect: PW: Turkmy imestment e

Attached are some mone suggested changes to a State paper, that | sent disectly 1o Larzon's staff al its request,

[(b)(5)]

Somy thers was not enough time to coordinate these comments (this came to our attention very ke in the day).

From: Mils, Harshal

5—# Friday, Apri 27, 2001 608 PH
Jerathian Kessler (E-maill)

ilﬂlr:l: Turkey irfeastment

See suggested changes attached.

Il also fax it over,

<= File; Dervis investment issues21-mm.doc >
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[(B3(3)]

N/R
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N/R

h'\econ'Dervis investment issues.doc
Drafted:ECON:SOudkirk/MSpirnak
FCS:JBreidensting
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Stewart, Elizabeth K

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:30 PM _

To: 'mitterhoffi@woridbank. org’, Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Mills, Marshall
Ce: Tran, Luyen

Subject: RE: Turkey Letter

Marshall/Rabin: B1ill doesn't leave until 3 bomorrow. Think Bill shouwld have the
epportunity to review. Marshall (aince you are over in main Treasury) ocould you leave a
folder with a printed copy for Bill to take home this evening. Thanks.

-----fOriginal Megsage--===

From: rritterhoffdworldbank.org [mailte:rrittechoffgwascldbanlk. org]
Sant: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:431 FM

To: Elizabeth.K.Stewartéds.treas.gev; Marshall Mills@do.treas.gov
e Luyen.Trandgdo.treas.gov

Subject: Turkey Letter

The revision including Marshall's changes is attached. Could you run it by Bill
[if ther= is bime tonight-- otherwise I guess run it by Brian as actingl seo Tedd
can sign of£7?

Thanks-- Robin

iSes ateached file: Turkey Electric Powar Law Response.doc)
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Clapp, Gane

Sant: Fricay, January 26, 2004 4:51 PM

To: Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Milis, Marshall, ‘miternoff@woridbank org’
Cec: Grawae, Maureen; Walsh, Helen; Tran, Luyen; Coffman, Phylss
Subject: FW: Meeting with Bill

F¥1. Afer the Turkey mesting, | spoke with Bill 2bout attendance at the Enron meeting on Mo . he agreed that we
snagﬂjﬂﬁe;p the number of attendees down, | suggested Elizabath, Marshall or Maurean, mﬂln- he said that
=1l ne.

===Lriginal Message----

From: Coffiman, Phylis

Sant Tuesday, January X1, B001 6:22 PM
Tox: app, Gene

Subjeck: Mesting with B
Re Enran Turkish Energy Sector

Will you be ready to meet with Bl on Friday, 1/26 to discuss the mema that was faxed to you this afternoon by Yvonne, If
nat please call her.

How about Friday at 3:00 pm in Bill's office.
Also | have tentatively scheduled @ meeting with Bill and Tom Briggs on same lopic for Monday 1/25 at 4:00 pm in Bil's
offica.
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

— —
From: EI[E;. Gene
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 11:08 AM
To: Mills, Marshall, 'rritharh bank.org
Ce: Tran, Luyen; 'PBRUKCFFEImf org’; Grewe, Maursen, Stedman, Louellen;
“crawford rldnanh;.nlg; Siewart, Elizabath K.
Subject: RE: FW. Turkish Energy Meeting

T have a c=all in to EB at State. 1 will let you know if I hear anything.

emm=-Original Messages=-===

From: Mille, Marshall

Gent: Friday, January 26, 2001 11:03 AM

To: ‘rritterhoffeworldbank.org'; Clapp, Gene

Cc: Tran, Luyen; Clapp, Gene; PRRUKOFF@imf.org; Mills, Marshall; Graws,
Maureen; Stedman, Lousllen; torawfordéworldbank.org; Stewart, Elizabeth
K.

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

I just talked to U5 Embassy Ankara.

[{b‘,l{ﬁ}! T have a lot of information to share -- I think it would be
most efficient te walt until 3 pm.

HMarshall

-----Original Message-----

From: rritterhofféworldbank.org [mailte:rritterhoff@worldbank. org)
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:55% AM

To: Gene.Clappddo.breas.gav

Co: rritterhoffewsrldbank.org; Layen.Tranddo.treas.gov;

Gene Clappddo.treas .gov; PERUKOFF@imE.org; Marshall Mills@do.treas.gov;
Mauroen.Grewasds , treas . gov; Louellen. Stedman@do.treas.gov)
torawfordaworldbank .org; Elizabeth.k,Stewartddo.treas.gov

Subdect: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(E)3)]

Gene.Clappédo. treas.gov on 01/26/2001 10:37:44 AM

Ta: ERritterhoff@Worldbank.Org, Luyen.TrandDo.Treas.Eov

PP Gene . Clapp®lo. Treas . Gov, PhrukofE®ImE.Org, Marshall.Millsabo.Treas.&ov,
Maureen, SrewesDo . Treas . 5av, Louellean. StedsmangDo. Treas . Gov,
TerawfordeWorldbank, Org, Elizabeth.F.Stewarta@Do.Treas . Gov

Subject: RE: FW: Turkiah Energy Sector Meeting

[(b)(3)]
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[{b)(5)]

~ae==riginal Mesgages===--

From: rritterhoffsworldbank,.org [mailto:rritterhof f@worldbank.orgl
Sent: Friday, January 26, Z001 10:20 RM

Ta: Luyen, Trankds. breag.gov

Co: Gene.Clappedo.treas.gov; PBRURKCFFE@imE.crg:
Marshall.Mills@do.treas.gov; Maureen.Greweddo.treas.gov;

Lousllen. Stedmand@do.treas.gav; terawford@worldbank.org

Bubject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meating

Luyen-- As I told Gens, I would be happy to join Bill's 3IFM internal meekbing
to
tell what I know on the Bank side-- I have talked a lot with Bank staff on

this.
[(b}5)]

Luyen.Tran®do. treas.gov on 0L/26/2001 0B:43:23 AM

T Rritterhof fadarldhank . Org

L] m ]

gubject: TFW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

fyi.

5 ===--0Original Mespage-----

= Fram: Growe, Maursen

» Sent: Friday, Januwary 26, 2001 8:41 AM

= To: Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Lousllen; Mills, Marshall
= Cgs Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Stave

» Subject; RE: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(B)5)]

L
» Marshall -- did wou get a fax from Phyllis?
]

3 ===---0Original Message-----

» Proam: Tran, Luyen

> Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:28 AM

= To: gtedman, Lousllen; Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall
> Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mestbing

]

2
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[(b)}3)]

L

WOWOW W W W

maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense to have one of you there.

pleass call gena to see what has transpired on this. thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Coffman, Phyllis

Zent: Thursday, Jamiacy =25, 2001 6:09 PM

T Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elisabeth K.; Tran, Luyen
Subdjeckt: Turkish Energy Sector Mescing

Friday, January 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill's office,

00500000001560



Turkey, 3rd Ld-Writethru, a0551,0561
Turkey names World Bank official o direct economy

ISTANBUL, Turkey (AP} The govemment on Friday put a senior
World Bank official in charge of healing Turkey's crisis-plagued
economy and restoring international confidence after its currency
plunged against the dollar.

Prime Minister Bulent Ecevit appointed World Bank Vice President

Kemal Dervis to a Cabinet post in charge of the treasury, with
responsibilities for overseeing the Central Bank, state banks and
the banking regulatory board.

Dervis, 52, is one of 26 vice presidents at the World Bank.
Economists say the government hopes he can use his close ties with
international lenders to get desperately needed loans for Turkey.

President Ahmet Necdet Sezer sipned the decree appointing
Dervis, private television NTV reported.

The government also appointed Sureyya Serdengecti as Central
Bank governor, Ecevit said. Serdengeeti was deputy governor under
Gazi Ercel, who took early retirement along with Treasury Secretary
Selcuk Demiralp following the crisis.

Ecevit is under intense pressure from the business sector and
public to revamp his economic team after a political and financial
crisis saw the lira lose a quarter of its value against the dellar
since last week.

The crisis emerged after a public fight between Ecevit and Sezer
led to fears of a major political crisis and caused foreign
investors to pull out of Turkey's markets.

“"We have a lot of work to be done," Dervis told reporters
after Ecevil's announcenent.

*If we are going to be successful, the whole of Turkey must
really come together,” Dervis told the Anatolia news agency,
listing bureaucrats, businessmen and trade unions,

Diervis's first task will be to revise Turkey's stabilization
program, which is backed by $11 billion in loans from the
International Monetary Fund, following its decision to abandon its
currency exchange control during the two-week financial crisis.

Turks have pegged much hope on Dervis and business reacted
positively to his appointment.

**This development is a blessing and a comfort for the (Turkish)
people,” said Husamettin Kavi, chairman of the Istanbul Industrial
Board.

Aziz Karadeniz, general director of Alfa Security Exchange, said
Dervis' appointment would encourage foreign investors to retum.

But some expressed doubts that even Dervis would sueceed in
overcoming the current crisis.

If Kemal Dervis, who seems to be our last chance, too fails in

L
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this political climate which is quite likely [ would fear for
Turkey's future,” wrote Gunduz Aktan in the English-language
Turkizh Daily Mews,

Economist Faruk Selcuk said Dervis must first tackle the
problems of Turkey's frail and overcrowded banking system.
Allegations of corruption in the banking sector prompted investors
to flee the Turkish market in November. Twelve of Turkey's 80 banks
have failed in the past two vears,

The government has raised the prices of electricity, gasoline,
natural gas and sugar by 10 percent following the crisis.

Ecevit has said he hopes Turkey can secure $25 billion in aid,
and newspapers have reported the [MF is waiting for Turkey to
assess the damage of the latest crisis before proposing a new loan,

(Copyright 2001 by The Associated Press. All Rights Reserved.)
APTV 03-02-01 1600EST

Copyright () 2001 The Associated Press
Received by NewsEDGE/LAMN: 3/272001 3:55 PM

-
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: WATCHOFFICE

Sent: Frday, March 02, 2001 11:45 AM

To: Adams, Tim; John, James; Joldersma, Dirk; Jones, Aaron, Kaptan, Michael; K:E;Br Jeffray,
Market Room: Mills, Marshall Parker, Suzanne; Sanford, Paul; Sokolov, Dan; Weeks, John;

Althaim, Stephen; Atkinson, Caroline; Austin, Kenneth; Auten, John; Barber, Ed; Barr,
Micheel Baukol, Andrew, Bayly, Rachel; Beasley, Mary, Berardi, Steve; Bidweil, Peter, Biehi,
Karen Bland, Charene; Bloomgarden, David, Boehler, Edith; Boone, Sherman; Buffington,
Craig (Contractar); Cameron, Art; Carleton, Norman; Carnes, Caral; Chaves, Mary, Clarey,
Kay, Cohen, Alan; Comstock, Neal, Constantine, Eleni; Crane, Deborah; DeRose, Lori, Diez,
Anfonio; Dml,.r'lu Edward; Dulaney, Tim; Dupuy, Max; Evans, Kimberly, Fall. James; Fedor,
Sue; Gallagher, Patricia; Geithner, Timothy, Gins . Susan; Garman, Matt; Graham,
Dianne; Granat, Rochelle; Green, Matthew, Harlow, rt, Hart, Anna, Hart, Susan;
Haselton, Steve; Hines, Neal, Hingston, Mark; Hoffman, ‘William; Holloway, Barbara; Hunt,
Betty Ann; Jaakson, Juhan, Jaskowiak, Mark; Johnson, Paulette; Johaston, Richard, Kedller,
Alan: Kimack, Michael King, Joff: Knack, Elizabeth; Kotze, Joan; Krulak, Keith; Kunec,
Theodors; Lanigan, Martha; Lebryk, David; Lee, Nancy; Lemay, Joanne; Levine, Mame, Levy
Ronaid; Longbrake, John; Lowery, Clay, Ludden, Ken, MacLaughlin, Janet, Malvey, Pauk
Mathieu, Renea: McBride, Barbara; MoCherkin, Ralph; MeCown, Ashoy, MeCay, Christapher;
MeDowell, John; McFadden, BIll; MeGivern, Tam; rew, \Wes; Mcinerney, Roberta;
Meenan, Ann; Moldenhaver, Michelle; Monderer, Michael, Monroe, Dave; , Suzonna;
Moravitz, Carl; Muanch, Marilyn; Murden, Bill; Neil, Jeff, Nicholson, Marcie; Nickoloff, Peter,
Cuallatte, Conrad; Parcell, John; Perry, Rosa; Quinn, Lols; Ralyea, John, Ray, Angel,
Resnick, Boninie; hlpndsl-c , Marc; Rallins, Barbara; R . Mike; Rowan, ?ﬂl; udisill,
Rudi; Rrenmian, Susan, Scfnmhha:h, Kenneth; Schom, John, Schuarch, Wilkam, Servetnick,
Dale; Shah, Sonal, Shaw, Maq- Beth; Simpson, John, Skelton, Joy, Smith, Martha: Squitien,
FRay, Stuart, Patrick: Terpalskl, Jerry; Teranga, Sharon; Thurston, Danald, Tillelson, Mary
Grace, Underwood, Dale; Yelthaus, Andraw, er, Theresa; Ware, Betty;
WATCHOFFICE: WATCHOFFICEZ; Williams, Cassandra; Withrow, MaryEllen; Wolkow,
Dwight: Ashin, Paul; Atukorala, Vimal, Austn, Caros; Berg, Andrew, Biery, Gretchen,
Bndsmgm, Michale: Catahan, Richard B.; Carter, Jana; Carler, Makeolm; Cetina, Jil, Cohen,
David, Corfield, Anna; Cox, Brian, Dehlman, Peter, Donahue, Josaph, Donovan, Meg.
Donavan, Steghen; Egan, Kenneth: Epstein, Natan, Fuenies, Barbara, Galpem, Annag
Giancola, Mark: G , Launa; ick, Warren; Grawe, Maureen; Gunaratne, Nilmini;
Haarsager, Mathew, Hamaer, Kevin, Hardesty, Joann, Herrling, Sheila; High, Eleanar;
Hoffran, Barak; Hubbard, Susan; Jewell, Andrew; Johnson, Alang; Johnston, Maura;
Kaproth, Robert; Keene, Carolymn; Hif:l"tﬂl. Adnan; Kosmides, vy, Kuhlow, Margaret; Kushlis,
Chrig: Laufman, Judy, Lesner, Brad, h-Duwmdzr, Chris; Maffiei, Maria, Mathiasen,
Karen, McDenald, Larry; McHale, Stephen: llogg, Carrle; Middiaton, Michelle; Monroe,
Willbur, Moane, H ;Hnran. John: Mare, Alan: Marms, Liza; Munk, Russell, Mugent, Malachy;
Pringle, Vieronica; Radelet, Steve; Rajan, Samira; Rao, Geetha; Read, Tobias, 8, Lea
Shea, James; Siman, Mae; Sobel, Mark: Stedman, Louslen; Stewart, Elizabath K, Talaro,
Mary; Tarter, Dale; Truman, Ted: Urbanas, Beth; Vagle, Steven, Valenlic, Marsha, Vandivier,
Drarved; ‘u’:nLITIAT];;, Theo; Wagnar, Mary, Walker, Orelious; Warden, Staci; Weavar, Elizabeth;

VWachslar, Wi West, Mary Ann; iams, Lydia; Wilson, LaTanya, Wisner, Peter, Wiss,
Barkara: Wood, Andrea; Wood, Dennis; Wray, Troy

Subject: Watchoffice Press Alert

Importance: High

*DJ Dervis Named Turkey State Min In Charge OF Treasury - PM

ISTANBUL ({Dow Jones)-Turkish prime minister Bulent Ecevit announced Friday
that World Bank executive Kemal Darvis has been appointed state minister in
change of the Treasury, with additional responsibility for reforming the
BCONOIMY.

"Afith his extensive international knowledge and deep exparienca | am sure
Dervis will succeed,” Ecevit said.

Ecevit said Sureyya Serdengecti has been appointed cantral bank govemnor and
Ferhat Emil as acting undersacratary of the treasury.

Dervis will also suparvise the banking regulato the cenlral bank, the

Capital Markets Board, and three state banks; Ziraat Bank, Halk Bank and Turkiye
inma Bankasi.

00500000001563



Ecsvit said he has securad President Ahmet Necdet Sezer's verbal cansent to
the appointment through a phene call and said a cabinet decree on Dervig’
a%%mnt will be: sent to the president when the necessary signatures are
co &d,

-By Salim Atalay, Dow Jones Newswines, +A0212 2313355,
selim,. atalay @dow|ones.com

(END) Dow Jones Newswirss 02-03-01

1624GMT

(AP-DJ-03-02-01 1624GMT)
'SUBJECT: DI7 DIS DI1 D6 DI4 DI2 IMF IBRD TURK POL ASIA EURO HOT

Copyright (c) 2001 Dow Jones and Company, Inc.
Received by NewsEDGE/LAN: 2/2/2001 11:20 AM
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:28 AM
Ta: Radelet, Steve; Grewe, Maureen; Clapp, Gene; Stewan, Elizabeth K.
Cec: Patti Brukoff (E-mail); Robin Ritarhoff (E-mail)
Subject: PW: Turkey: TOORS: deadline extended to June 30, Fab 15, 2001
Importance: High

ST

——=lriginal Message—
From: Bender Securities [mailio: BenderSecurities@BenderSecurities.com]
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2001 4,51 AM

Ta: ‘marshall, treas.gov’

Subject: Turkey: TOORS: deadline extendad to June 30, Feb 15, 2001
Imgortance: High

[(b)(5)]
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[(B)(5)]

For furthes infarrmation please refer 1o

Adrian Rouse, Senior Analyst
+00 212 252 2000 - 232
arcuse@bandersecurties.com

... from Bandes |nfo-Cannon
... powered by Bander BT, Team
#8122

Q0500000001571



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: mﬂaﬁﬂﬂﬁgwwmhankn

Sant: Thursdey, February 15, 1 B.368 AM

To: Maureen.Grewe@do. treas,gov; Marshall Mills@do._treas.gov;
Elzabeth, K, Stewart@do. treas.gov

Ceo: Luyen, Tran@@do.treas.gov, Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov

Subject: Re: Turkey issues

Importance: High

By anawer bo Ajav's clarification. l'[h','l{ﬁ}]

mmmmmm—mmem——ee——---—- Forwarded by Bobin Ruth Ritterhsff/Person/Warld Bank on
D2Z/15/2001 08:24 AM =====-----------scosssosaoes

Rabin Ruth Ritberhoaff
021572001 DH:34 AM
Extn: aphs3 EDRO1

Ta:  Ajay Chhikbar _
co: Kathleen B, Mooollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayes Ronay
gubject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritbterhaff)

Ajay, thanks very much for the clarification-- wvery heloful. [{h}{ﬁ:']

Regards,
Robin

Ajay Chhibber
02/15/2001 04:39 AM
Extn: 94219 ECCO&

To: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
cor Kachleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. ZBeljlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Ra: Turkey issuss {(Decument link: RBobin Ruth Ritterhoff]
Hobin,

many thanks.

[{b}3)]

ajay

Robin Zukh Ritterhoff
0z/15/200L 0L;:36 AM
Extnn: S804% EDS0OL

Q0500000001572



T s Ajay Chhibber
ag:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeljlon, Ayse Ronay

Bubject: Turkey lasgues

Ajay-- for some mystericus reason, the first time I sent the message ha;qv,
Latus Motes decided not to send it to you, despite my having addressed it to
you. Here it is again.

Regarda,

Rabin

mmecssssccsccsssss=s=== Forwarded by Robin Puth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank on
02/14/2001 06:34 PM -=-==m=e=em=meem=m—oomoo oo

Robin Futh Ritterhoff
02/14/3001 06:34 BM
Extn: B304% EDS01

To:
cg:  Kaehlean B. Meeolleom, Sally M. Zeijlen, Ayse Ronay
Subject: Turkey lasues

hAjay--

[(b)5)]

Regards,
Robin
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mils, Marshall

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 613 PM

To: “rritterho rdbank.org’; Grewe, Maursen; Milis, Marshall
Ce: Tran, Luyan, Stewart, Elizabath K.

Subject: RE: dl‘;? e=rriail

My suggestions are indicaked below in CAPS.

Lasnguage in CAPS and in [ ] with 7% are just sugegstiomns of tone.

Ajay--

[(bHS)]

Regards,
Robin
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: mitterhoffi@waorldbank. o

Sent: Wednesday, February 1FE. 2001 5:34 PM
En: tﬂaure?.gawm treas, 3, Marshal
L &n, Tran Jreas.gov; Eliza .
Subject: dgﬂa—rnail %

Importance: High

per steve's request, here's a draft- sorry for delay, a little bosnia wvote

contretemps intervened.

Ajay--

[(b)5)]

Regards,
Robin
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Stewart, Elizabeth HL_ )

Fram: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Thursday, Febreary 15, 2001 11:32 AM

To: 'mmﬂt@mumm.w: Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Ce: Tran, Luyen; Clapp, Gene; Patti Brukoff {E-maif)

Subject: RE: Turkey issues and Bank

Thanks very much for pursuing this, Robin.

[(b}(5)]

HMarshall

----- Original Message-----

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailtorrritterhoffsworldbank.crgl
gent:; Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:36 AM

T Maureen.Grevesds . treas , govy Marshall Milleado.breas.govg
Elizabeth.H. Stewarcddo. treag. gov

Co: Luyen.Tran@do. treas.gov; Gene.Clappddo.treas.gov

Subject: Re: Turkey issues

Importance: High

my anawer to Ajay's clarification. [{hH5}I

e EssasmmmEEs———— Forwarded by Rebln Euth pitterhoff/Person/Horld Bank on
02/15/2000 OB:34 AM =s---------ccssamss--—----=

Robin Puth Ritterhoff
02,/15/2001 08:34 MM
Extn: 88049 EDS6l

Ta Aiay Chhibber
= Kathieen 8. Mecolles, Sally M. Zeijlom, Ayse Ranay

Subject: Rer Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff)

[(B)(5)]

Regards,
Robin

Ajay Chhibber
02/1%,/3001 04:3% AM
Extn: B421% B0C06

Tess Rebin Futh Ritterhoff
acs Fathlees B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay
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subject: Re: Turkey issues [Documant link: PBobin Ruth Ritterhoff)
Robin,
many thanks.

LENEY)

ajay

Robin Ruth Ritcerhaff
0Z/15/2001 D1:36 AM
Extr: BED4F EDS01

Teo: Ajay Chhibber

oo Harhlesn B. Mocollom, Sally M. Beijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subjact: Turkey issusa

Ajay-- for some mysterious reason, the first time I sent the message below,

Lotus Hotes decided not te send it to you, despite my having addresead it to
Yo . Aers it i= again.

Ragards,

Robin

cimmee—me———e-ss=====-- Forwardad by Rabin Futh fiitterhoff/Person/Herld Bank on
032/14/2001 06:34 PM -scccmmr-----=ccsss====-—-—

fobin Ruth Ricterhoff
02/14,/2001 D634 FM
Extn: BED43 EDE01

Ta:
ec: ¥athleen B. Mcocollesm, Sally M. Zeijlon, Avse Ronay

Subject: Turkey issues

Ajay--

[(b}3)]

0050000000157 7



[(B)3]]

Eegards,

Robin
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

— —

From: Mills, Marshall
Sent: Thursday, Fedru 15, 2001 11:53 AM
To: Stewart, Elizabath
Subject: RE: Turkey enengy - your question
thanks!

———-Criginia Message——

Froem: Stewart, Ehzahath

Benk: Thursday, February 15, 2000 11248 A

Tou Milia, Marshall

Subjact: RE: Turksy enengy - your question

[(b)(5)]

~——LCriginal Message-—--

From:  Mills, Marshal
Sant:  Thrsday, February 15, 2000 11:32 &M
Ta: Stewart, Elizabeth K,

Subject: RE; Turkey Energy - your question

[(EX5)
-—-Original Message: -
Froam: Shewart, Blirabeth K.
Zenk: Tramrsday, Febniasy 15, 2001 11:16 AM

To: Radelet, Shewe
Cc: Mills, Mardhall; Grewe, Maursen; Oapp, Gene; Tran, Luyen
Subject: Turey energy - your guestion

Sleve,
From my nates of the 1-28-01 conference call with Jim Parks — [(B)5)]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Fadelat, Stevea

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:20 AM
To: Stawart, EEzabeth K.

Subject: RE: Turkey anergy - your guestion

Thanks. This is helpful.

-—-{riginal Mesiage-—
From; Stevart, Elizabeim E,
Sant: Thursday, Februsry 15, 2001 11:16 AM
Tod Radelat, Sorvm
Ci= Mills, Marshall; Grewe, Maursen; Clagp, Gene: Trar, Luyen
Subject: Turksy eneny - your question
Stawve,

From my notes of the 1-28-01 confersnce call with Jim Parks - [(D)(5)]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K. _

From: Mills, Marshad

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 3.08 PM _
Ta: Tran, L - Grews, Maurean, Clapp, Gene, Stewart, Elizabeth K.; McDonald, Larry; ‘Robin
i (E-mail)’
Ce: ‘Patti Brukoff (E-maily » o
Subject: RE: FY1: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Lew and IF] conditionality
[{b)5)]
——Original Message--—

Sank ::m}m.rmm 4, 7001 2:51 P
) i :
Ta: Mills, Marshall; Growe, Maumeen; Clapp, Gene; Stewsrt, Elizabeth K.; McDonald, Lamy; ‘Robin Ritemoff (E-mal)’

Ccx ‘Paiti BT [ E-mail)’
Subject: RE: Fy]: Ernbasey sction request on Tuskey Electricty Law and IFI conditiorality

[{b)3]]

—--Orignal Message-—-
From:  Mills, Marshal

Senlz  Wednescay, February 14, 2001 2:48 PH

Ta: Greves, Maunsen; Capg, Gene; Shewart, Bizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen; Mclonald, Lamy; Bobin Riterbalf (E-mail)
Ccr Patti Brukalf (E-mail)

Subject: Fr1; Embassy action request cn Turkey Bectridty Law and IF] conditional iy

Tmiportance: High

[(b)S5)]
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: rrterhaf@wardbankarg
Senl: Wadnesd F-bfmw 14 210131 321 PM
Eg: tha {J Mm Grewa v, Gene. Cla
' n.Tran g;g o, Mauresn.
mrmﬁ@gmlmas gav; Larry, h&ma@dmlmgm i H@wumbank org;
PEFHJKQFF
Bubject: RE: FYl: Em !I-j' El::tlun raquast on Turkey Electricity Law and IFI conditionality
[(b}5)]

Marshall.Millsads.treas.gov on 02/14/2001 03:07:56 PM

Toi: Luyen . Trangbo. Treas. 3ov, Maureen. Grews@Do.Treas.Gov,
Gene . Clapp@Do . Treas  Gov, BElizabebh. E.StewartibDo. Treas Gov,
Larry.Modonaldsde Treas . Gov, RritterhoffaWorldbank.org
FI-F Phrukoff&ImE . Org

Subjeat: BRE: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricicy Law and IFI

conditienality

[(b)5)]

i Original Message-----

= From: Tran, Luyen

> Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:51 BM

= Ta: Milla, Marshall; Grews, Maureen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth E.;
= McoDonald, Larry: 'Robin Rickberhoff (BE-mail)!

> Car 'Patti Brukoff (E-mail)"’

» Bubject: RE: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law
= and IFI sonditionalikby

[(b)(5)]

]

> mm-e- original Messagm-----

= From; Millas, Marahall

= Senk: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:48 FM

= To: Grews, Mauresn; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran,
» Luyen; McDonald, Larry; Hobin Ritterhoff (E-mail)

= Cg; Fatti Bruksff {(E-mail)

= Subject: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity

» Law and IFI cenditicmality

= Importance: High

=

[{b}(5)]
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[(b)(5)]
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From: rritterhoffifwwaridbank.
Sent: Wednesday, Fll:l'uw“E 2001 3ASPM
Eﬁ Hﬂﬁﬂ;ﬁ? k A Grewehdo. tr Gene.Clap treas.gov
&Gl b. I'Iil Suraen, 0.lreas. oy, ne. . . ,
Elizabeth, K. Stewarti@d mgm Larry.McDonaldgbde. ireas gow; rri nk.arg;
PERUKOFF mlnm
Subject: RE: FYl: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and |FI conditionality

[(B)S)

Laywan. Trangdo . treas, gov on 02/14,/2001 02:5L:0L PM

To: Marshall . Mills@Do.Treas Gov, Maureen.GrewedgDo.Treas.Gov,
Gene. Clappdlo ., Treas . Gov, Elizabeth.K.StewartgDa. Treas Gov,
Larry.®ModonaldeDo ., Treas . Gov, RribtterhofféWorldbank.Org

co Borukoff@Iml . Org

Subjeck: RE: FYI: Embassy action reguest on Turkey Electricity Law and IFI
conditionality

[(b}(5)]

-----Original Messaga=-====-

Fram: Mills, Marshall

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:48 PM

To: Grews, Maurssen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen;
Mchomald, Larry; Hobia Rizeerhoff (E-mail)

Ce: Patkl Brukcff (E-maill

gubject: FYI: Exbassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and
IFI conditiocnality

Importance:; High

WO ON WO W R W W

[(bX5)]
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Etrwirt. Elizabeth K.

—
Fmrum F“h' H?:hhi' 08, 2001 7:22 PM
niday, 8 x :
To: 'rrrtl_er{m dbank.org’; Mills, Marshall; Stewart, Elizabeth K., PERUKOFF @imf,org
Ce: Grewe, Mauresn, Tran, Luyen
Subject: RE: Turkey Energy Letier

Turkoery Ersgy Laner
DETHON

18M suggested edicts are attached.

b5
aHy:]-:::e}luh:- wishes,
Marshall

----- Original Message-----

From: rrittecrhofféworldbank.crg [mailto:rritterhoffgworldbank.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 5:21 PM

Ta: Marshall Millsédo.treas.gov; Elizabeth E.Stewartddo.treas.gov;
FPERUKCFF&EimL . org

Ce: Maureen.Grewesdo, treas . gov; Luyven. Tranddo. breas.gow

Subject: Turkey Energy Letter

[b)H5)]

(Gee attached File: Turkey Energy Letter 0128501 rev.doc)

I can fax copies of the cable, with our comments, Lo
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Turkey Energy Law Response - Suggested edits from 1SM

Dear Mr. Briggs:

[{E(5)]

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford
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Turkey Energy Law Response — Suggested edits from 1SM

Dear Mr. Briggs:

[(b}(5)]

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: nﬁmmﬂﬁ?wwwhmmngm
Sent: Monday, Februasy 12, 2001 3:43 PM
To: Elizabeth. K Stewartf@do treas,gov; Marshall Millsdo. treas gov
Ces: Luyen. Tran@do.treas, gov
Subject: Turkey Letter

Tiioly BRcITic Poamr

e Bsap... The revigion including Marshall's changes is attached. Could you run it by

Bill

[if there iz bime tonight-- otherwise [ guess run it by Brian as actingl so Todd
can sign off?

Thanks-- Hobin

{See attached file; Turkey Electric Power Law Respanse.doc)
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Turkey Electric Power Law Response

Dear Mr. Bnggs:

(LHE

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Mills, Marshall

: Friday, Feb 08, 2001 1:06 PM
ﬁ::ﬂ S:u:?it, Eli;':hgth K.; Stedman, Lovellen; Clapp, Gene; Tran, Luyen _
Ce: Grewe, Mauresn, McDonald, Lamy; "Robin Ritterhaff (E-mail)’ 'Patti Brukoff (E-mailf; Paulson,
Sara
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFls

Bill was invited but cannot come,

Gena is participating.
~——-Oriigingl Message——
From: Sheweart, Bizabeth K
Benk: Friday, February 09, 2001 1:05 PM
To: Mills, Marshall; Stedman, Louslen; Cagp, Gene; Tran, Luyen
e Grewe, Mauresn; Mcbonald, Larry; "Robin Ritlerhof (E-mal)’; ‘Pattl Brukaff (E-mal]); Paulsan, Sar
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Saff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy 1ssues and IFls

Adding Sara 1o this e-mail chain.
Maureen/Marshall, Think that Bill Schuerch should be looped info the invitation 1o the 2pm meeting.

=—Cariginal Message--—-
Fram:  Mills, Mzshal
Sgntr  Fridey, February 09, 2000 12:44 P
T Stedman, Loueler; Clapp, Gens; Stewart, Bimbeth K.; Tran, Luyen
[ Grewe, Mauresn; McDonald, Laery; Robin Ritterhoff (E-rail); Palti Boabad? (E-mall); Mis, Marshail
Subsject: Readout of Tocly's Staff Level Conferance Call on Turkey Energy 15sues énd IFIS
Importance: High

[(b)(5)]
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[{)(5)]

We leféfun;her discussion of proposed actions for the 2 pm maeting between Steve Radelet and Jarce Bay of
Stata’EB.

Please call me if you have further questions.

~—-Original Messsge——
Fromi: Siedman, Lousdlen

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 10:24 &M

To: Mils, Marshal; Oapp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K,

Cez Grows, Maureen; McDonald, Larry

Subject: RE; URGENT: Dialin Insbructions Tor Confierence Call on Turkny Enengy [ssues end IFIS at 10:30

Importance:  Hgh

[(B)(5)]

- nal Message- -

From: i, Pharshal

Sant: Friday, February 09, 3001 10:20 AM

Tos Stedman, Lowssllen; Capn, Gene; Stewart, Bizabeth I
ot Growen, Haureen; McDonald, Lamy

Subpect: URGENT; Mal-in Instructions for Conference Call on Turkey Enengy [ssues and IFEs at 10:30
Impartance: iHigh

Call 647-0817, code TE90.

R

[(b)5)]

The conferance call is at the staff level, prior to 2 DAS level meeting this aflemoon at 2 pm. | am covering

for IS
Marshall
From: Stedenan, Lovsllen
Sant: Frigay, Febnasry 03, 2000 10:11 AM
Ta: sills, Marshal; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Skt RE; URGENT: Conferenoe Call on Turkeey Energy lssues and IF]s at 10:15-10:30

Importamce:  Hgn

[(b}{5)]
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[{B)(5)]

Wha is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secretary?

~=--Onginal Messge-——

Froem: Mills, Marshall

Sant: Fridey, February 02, 2001 9:57 AM

Ta: Stedman, Lovellen; Capp, Gene; Stewart, Blizabeth IC

Ce: Grews, Maureen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Confererce Call om Turkey Energy Issues and IFEs at 10:15-10;30

Sorry to throw you in the middle of this ... [(D)(G)]

[(b)(5)]

=eee-Oigral Message---—

From: Stedrman, Lovellen

Sant: Fridary, February 09, 2001 9:49 AM

Ta: Mills, Marshall; Oapg, Gene; Stewart, Bizsbeth K

G Grewe, Maureen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Eresgy Issues and 1FLs ot 10015-10:30

Who s the conference call with?77?

Froem: Mils, Marshal

Senkt Friday, February 09, 2001 942 AM

Tos (Zapp, Gene; Stewart, Eizabett K.

Ce: Grewse, Maureen; Stedman, Louelien

Subject: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFls &t 10:15-10:30

Importance: High

Details to follow,
Should anyone from GC andior the IMF office participabe?
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Etnwaﬁ Elizabeth K.

Fromi: Mists, Marshall
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2001 1:05 FM
Tow: Ctedman, Lau : Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K ; Tran, Luyen _
ce: Grewe, Maurean; McDaonald, Larry; 'Robin Ritterhaff (E-mail)’; "Patti Brukoff (E-mail)’
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy |ssues and IFls
[{b}5)]

——-Orignal Message——

From Shadrran, Louslan

Sent: Friday, Febrisary 09, 2001 1-00 P

Tos Mils, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabeth K Tran, Luyen

ez Greve, Mawreen; McDonald, Lamy; 'Robin Ritberhall (E-mall); "Patth Brukaft (E-mall;

Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Stff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFTs

[{B)(5)]

Thanks.

———Criginal Message—-

From: Miks, Marshall

Sent: Friday, Febeuary 00, 2001 12:44 PM

Tac Sradman, Louslen: Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K.; Tran, Layen

Ccz Grewvee, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy; Robin RitterhofT (E=mail); Pattl Brukoff (E-mail]); Mils, Marshal
Subject: Readout of Today's Staff Level Corfierence Call on Turkey Energy Issues and 1F1s

Importanca: High

[(B)H5)
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[(b)(5)]

Wi laft further discussion of proposed actions for the 2 pm meeting between Steve Radelet and Janice Bay of
Siate/EB.

Please call ma if vou have further questions.

—— grﬁ'm——
Fram: Siedimian, Lousdlen

Sant: Friday, February 09, 7001 10:24 &M

Tao: Millg, Marshall, Oapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabath K.

G Grewe, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy

Subject; RE; URGGENT: Dial-in bnstnuckons for Canference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IF15 at 10:30

Importance: High

[{b)5)]

——(irigiral Mesgage— -
Fram: Mills; arshal

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 10;20 AM

Ta: Sredrnan, Lousllen; Oapp, Gane; Stewart, Elzabeth K,

Ce: Grewer, Maureen; McDonald, Lary

Saibject; UBGENT: Dial-n Irstnactions far Confenence Call on Turkey Enengy [esues and IFIs at 10030

Importanes:  High

Call G47-0817, code TEID,

£ L

[(b)(5)]

The conference call is at the staff level, prior to a DAS level meeting this aftermoon at 2 pm. | am covering

for 15M
Marshall

Froamit Stegman, Louslien

Sent Friday, February 09, 2001 10:11 A
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Taor Mills, Marshall; Dlapp, Geme; Stewart, Hlizabeth K.
e Greswe, Maungsn; MeDanald, Larry
Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFTs at 10:15-10:30

Trrupearthnics: High

[(B)5)]

Who is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secretary?

=Ciriginal Megaage—-—-
From: Mils, arshal
Sant: Friday, February 09, 2001 5:57 A
Ta: Seedman, Louelen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Blizabeth K,
Cet Grewe, Mauresn
Subject: BE: URGENT: Corferencs Call an Turkey Encroy Issues and IFIS at 10:15-10:30

Sorry to throw you in the middle of this ... [{B){B]]

[{b)(=]

L = 1= [ =T
Froma Stedman, Louslen
Sent= Friday, Febnuary 08, 2001 Sd4 AM
Ta: Mills, Marshal; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabeth K.
Ce: Grewe, Waninsan
Subject: HE: URGENT: Comference Call on Turkey Energy I5sues and [Fls at 10:15-10:30
Who Is the conference call with 7779
wemeelOrigingl Mesinge-——

Fram: Mils, Marshall

Sant: Fricday, February 09, 2001 9242 AM

Ta: Clapn, Gene) Shewart, Ebzabeth K.

Ce: Grewss, Maureer; Stedman, Louelisn

Sailaject: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Enengy Tssues and IFs at 10:15-10:30
Importance: High

Dwatails o fallow,
Should anyone from GC andior the IMF office paricipale?
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: McDonald, Larry
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2001 10:32 AM
Ta Milis, Marshall, rman, Louellen; Clapp, Gene; Stenwart, Elizabath K.
Ce: Grewe, Maurean
Subject: 1F.nl§3 HF:GEHT: Dial-in Instructions for Conference Call on Turkey Energy lssues and IFls at
[{(b)(5)]
sans. mad w-_
Fram: Mils, Marshall
Sent: Friclay, February 09, 2001 10:26 AM
Ta: Stedman, Louelien; Clapp, Gene: Stewart, Elizabath K.
iCc: Grews, Maureen; McDanald, Larry
Subject: RE- LIRGEMT: Diakin Tnstnactions for Conference Call on Turksy Energy Issues and IF15 at 10;30
Al least Steve, mayhbe Bill.
[(b)(5)]
Karshall
===Original Message——

From:  Stedmen, Louellen
Sent:  Fricay, February 09, 2001 10:24 AM

Tioe
Ce=

Mils, Marshall; Clapp, Géme! Stewart, Elizabetn K.
Growe, Maureen; McDonald, Larry

Sulsject: RE; UAGENT: Dial-in Instroctions for Canference Cal on Turkey Energy Iemes and [F1S &t 10:50
Importance: High

[{BH5)]
— iginal Mesgage--+-«
Fram: Mills, Marshal
Sant: Friday, Febnsany 09, 3001 10:20 AM

Tor Stedman, Loudlen; Oapp, Gene Stewart, Bimabeth K.
Cc: Grewe, Maureen; McDonald, Lary
Subject: UBLGENT: Dial-in Instructions for Conferenor: Call on Turkey Erérgy 1ssues and [FIS 21 10030

Imparance:  Hon

Call B47-0817, code 7890,

R d

[(B)(5))

‘I'Srﬁmnfaranc-a call is at the staff kevel, prior o a DAS level meeting this aflermaan at 2 pm | am covering for
15K

Marshall

Stadman, Louelien

Fridey, February 09, 2001 16:11 &M

Mils, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stevart, Elizabeth K.
Grewe, Maureen; McDonak, Lamy

Hi‘ig

00500000001600



Subject: RE: URGENT: Confersnoe Call on Turkey Enengy Essues and IFLs &t 10:15-10:30
Importance:  High

[{b}3)]

Who |5 taking the call? Steva? Mark? The Secretarny?

——-Origingl Messaga----
Fromi Mills, Marsnall

Sent: Friday, Fabruary 09, 2001 57 AM

Toz Shegdman, Lovelen; Oapp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K,

Ce: Griswe, SELnesn

Subject: RE: URGENT; Conference Call on Turkey Enengy [ssues and IFIS at 10:15-10:30

Soery to theow you in the middie of this ... [{B){E])]

[(B)5)]

—--Origrial Meseage—--
Froemi: Stedman, Louclen
Senk: Friday, Febmuary 09, 2001 S:44 Ar
Tao: Milis, Marshall; Capp, Gere; Stewart, Elzabeth K.
Cex Grewe, Mauresn
Subject: RE: URGENT; Conference Call on Turkey Enengy lssues and IFLS &t 10:15-10:30

Who is the confarence call with? 77

—-Lrigrial Message-—-
From: Mills, Marshall
Sent: Fricay, Feoruary 06, 2001 G437 AM
Toz Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Eiizabeth K,
Cer Greswe, Maurean: Stedran, Lousdlen
Subject: URGENT: Corfersnce Call on Turkey Enangy Tssues ang IFIs ab 10;15-10:30
Imiportanon; High
Deatalls o follow.

Should anyone from GG andlor the IMF office participate’?

Q0500000001601



Stewart, Elizabeth K.

N— —
From: rritte ?
Sent: Thl.ll‘ﬂ-ly' -E-bl'l.-IEIF'_l' EIE- 001 548 PM
To: n;rgn Tﬂn@dntr _
Cc: nhn Narshall Mil Areas.gov; Elizabeth K Stewartifido. treas gov;
PERLUROFF org; Maureen. Grewef@do freas gov; Luyen. Trand@do treas gov
Subject: RE: Turkeay mwlnun

Turkwy Exprgy Luiio
[=4 B2 L T

[(B}5)]

Luyen. Tran®do. breas. . gov on 02,/08/2001 D5:3R:36 PH

Tos RritterhoffeWorldbank.0rg, Marshall.Mills@Do,Treas,Gov,
Elizabeth.¥.Stewart@bo. Treas. 3ov, Phrukaff@&Imf. org
acs Maurean.Frewedbo, Treas . Gov, Luyen.TraniéDo.Treas.Fov

Subject: RE; Turkey Energy Letter

vou didn't ask for my opinion, but i'm offering you a few minor changes
{attached) that you are free to take or nob take.

=-==-Qriginal Mesgage-----

From: rritterhoffdworldbank.org [mailto:rritterhoffaworldbank.srg]
Sent: Thursday, Pebruary 08, 2001 5:21 FM

To: Marshall Mills@do,treas.gow; Elizabeth K Stewart@do.btreas.gov;

PERUKOFFaim . org
Cio: Maureen, @reweddo . treas. gov; Luyen.Trangdo.treas.gow

Subqjact: Turkey Energy Letter

[b)5]

{fee attached file: Turkey Energy Letper 012501 rev.doc)

{fee attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 rev.doc)
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Turkey Energy Law Response

Dear Mr. Briggs:

[{ES)]

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford

Q0500000001603



Turkey Energy Law Response

Deear Mr. Briggs:

[{o)(3)]

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford

Q0500000001604



K

=
my

Number of Pages: _ ol

FEE-@i=-20BL 1713 L e— W

Department of the Treasury

Departmental Offices
Middle East and South Aslan Nationms
Office . Office Phone MNumber
' 202-622-0037

Fax Phone Number

Date: | Time:
To:_foh's Rfterlio - 477-2967 -
.Fa¥ Number
e gy e 2 o
. Elmahoth 5-!_@!&1'“ 2-PSeWS g
From: sladl Phnilu?jhu

hn¢huﬂngﬂdmpamﬂ

Comments: _ Maliinds  frowm fU‘G‘L_ldi 3 T‘jﬂ.ﬂf?_g%_t"y

- -

— " - L]
TF“-F-HJHJEH [ L N T ) [ i L} (e ] L] AL ey L]

Q0500000001611



FEB-R1-2281 17:13 1L

‘Erwait
wﬂmsm.mmm
O 10004
0T-HEE-R1EF
KV
ari Faei
nﬂﬁuﬂt Coffuler 200-258-E268
' i
.-_:'._ wy a-.-._-'\-.::'_":-_-_.- .;':.-: -.:.-__'._:-Cg-_-__;i_.i__-.'l':-...-._ 3:- o A . ..:.:.::"I.:m .-.:.I”..: "_._.‘ ..:l.- l- :.
v AR PPN e N R e #ﬁ:ﬁﬁaﬁ{ﬂv‘,_,;a-lff'-@igé%j&fr;;igﬁaﬂ et

Q0500000001612



FEE=-R1-20@1 1712 LSl T

Fov- bacligrrand. o~tey

His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
June 13, 2000
Page 1

June 13, 2000

VIA COURIER AND FACSIMILE

His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
Prime Mini

The Republic of Turkey
Ankara, Turkey

Dear Prime Minister Ecevit:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the American companies listed below, many of
which have invested millions of dollars in the development of projects essential to meet Turkey’s
energy requirements, The purpose of this letter is to request that a reasonable transition be
implemented by which the Turkish Undersecretariat of the Treasury makes financial guarantees
available for eligible energy-related projects. Recent communications from the Turkish
Government and World Bank indicate that such guarantees now may be withheld even though
several energy projects, after years of preparation and negotiations, are in advanced stages of
development,

In a March 10, 2000 letter to the Werld Bank, Minister of State for the Economy, Mr.
Recep Onal, observed that reforms and the consequent introduction of competition in the Turkish
energy sector “takes time and the transition period must be properly managed.” OFf course, in any
shift from state controls to market driven policies, transition is an important topic, worthy of
close attention. Unfortunately, it seems that proper management of the transition in the energy
sector may have fallen prey to a formulistic effort by the Bank to eradicate immediately
Treasury's contingent liabilities, The Government appears to have accepted this precipitous
approach, As aresult of a Bank-sponsored “Public Expenditure and Institutional Review,”
several reforms are expected to be incorporated in the 2001 Government budget. Minister Onal
reported in his letter that, among other things, “limits on the issuance of new guarantees” would
be part of the immediate budgetary reform package. After several consultations by
representatives of our companies with officials at Treasury, the Ministry of Energy and Natural
Resources and the Bank, it appears that for energy projects being developed under the Build-
Operate-Transfier (BOT) or Transfer of (perating Rights (TOR) models, the Government may
decide to withhold Treasury guarantees for such projects unless a project-specific agreement is
in place that provides for such guarantee.

RN 0] vl
TaI 800 SINTHET
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His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
Tupe 13, 2000

Page 2

The ramifications of such a policy, if it becomes effective irmmediately, would be
disastrous for Turkey. Out of over 20 BOT and TOR energy projects currently under
development, no more than one or two have signed a guarantee agreement. However, the vast
majority of the companies developing these projects, our own included, were led to believe that
the BOT and TOR projects would be eligible for such guarantees. The lack of a guarantes would
require & substantial recalculation of financial models upon which responsible and established
companies rely when determining the financeability and economic viability of & given project. In
the contaxt of BOT and TOR. energy projects, which must be financed on the basis of the value
of the project revenue and its assets ("project” financing), the lack of a government guarantee for
one or more of the transactions that make up the project will render the project inefigible for
financing from most western financial sources. This condition is not unique to Turkey. Jtis a
traditional consideration in the qualification and quantification of risk that all established westem
financial institutions assess before agrecing Lo Support @ project in an emerging market. Thus, in
the absence of full implementation of energy sector reforms, commercial financing will not be
available without a Treasury guarantec.

The problem created by the proposed restraints on guarantees is the same fandamental
problem we had hoped would be put to rest by the adoption of international arbitration for
concession and privatization contracts in Turkey. There, we worked together to remove legal
impediments to the availability of financing for Turkish energy projects. The irony is that only
after the ink dried on the enactment of the constitutional amendments and Law Mumber 4501 did
thie pew initiative to withhold Treasury guarantees surface under the mandate of the World Bank
Economic Reform Loan. Now, the restricted guarantes policy, if implemented without a rabional
transition process, will make the international arbitration achievement a Pyrrhic victory. The
nrernational investors will be forced to withdraw for lack of financing and the critical promotion
of investment and private sector participation in the Turkish energy sector will be stillborn.
Energy shortages will be more than predicted. Millions of dallars of project development costs
will be jeopardized and litigation by companies led to believe that guarantees would be available
could embroil the Government and possibly the Bank in an embarrassing round of confrontations
in the courts.

All of our companies endorse and support Turkish Government efforts to achieve
budgetary reforms, 'We agree with the need for the Government to stabilize the public debt as a
shars of GNP. And our companies agree that guarantees should be phased out once the reform
and demonopolization program for the energy sector is fially implemented. We do take issue,
however, with the lack of a reasonable transition during the reform peniod,  That transition
should take into account the realities of financing the projects that must bridge the gap between

A CEN NI
TRAITEN00 20/7R2000
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His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
June 13, 2000

Page 3

current conditions and the demonopolized market that the architects of Turkey's energy future
foresee,

History is & good teacher, and it is particularly relevant to our point. [n virtually every
country in which deregulation of the energy sector has been legislated (including the United
States), it has taken far longer than expected for the process 1o move beyond the legislative act.
Turkey is not likely to perform differently. A hiatus on privately developed power production,
fuel supply or energy distribution projects until the new regulatory regime is operational would
be fatal for Turkey's economy. And the lack of guarantees would canse such a hiatus becanse
financing from private institutions would be sparse if not completely unavailable.

For the foregoing reasons, our compasies believe that a transition formula for assessing
the availability of Treasury guarantees for projects eurrently under development best serves
existing realities and future objectives in the Turkish energy sector. It also minimizes the
possibility of a real crisis in power production and delivery if the new regime falters or is delayed
for any reason. The formula proposed below is based on four fundamental factors:

(1)  Treasury guarantees should continue to be offered for energy projects but with
certain transitional qualifications;

(2)  financing for privately developed and operated energy projects in Turkey it this
time needs Treasury guarintess;

(3)  the pature and extent of the guarantees can be negotiated to meet Turkash Treasury
and commercial lenders' requirements;

()  Turkey's need for energy and private foreign investment and financing require that
the Turkish Government demonstrates good faith and predictabulity in the
implementation of its fiscal and privatization policies.

The formula that we propose for determining eligibility of a project for a Treasury
guarantee would have Treasury consider the following as indicators of a well-developed and
vighle project (subject to whether the project is for power production or local distribution):

A a signed Implementation Contract or Concession Agreement,
B. an Energy Sales Apreement under negotiation or signed,
C. a Fuel Supply Agreement under negotiation or signed,
D.  acompleted Ervironmental Impact Assessment Report,
W CRLD 1300 v

THETIE-001 21INL

00500000001615



FEE-B1-Z@R1 1714 1L D

His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
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Page 4

E. 2 Pulblic Benefit Interest Resolution from the Ministry of
Energy and Natural Resources;
F. a posted and current performance bond,
G. a formal letter of interest from an internationally recognized financial institution.

If a project can substantially fulfill these criteria, we believe it is in the best position 1o
help Turkey bridge the energy gap between todey’s problems and the promise of a new, market-
oriented system for the future, The private sector is doing its best, and has devoted substantial
respurces, to participate in the privatization of the energy sector in Turkey. It is not only fair, but
good policy for the Turkish Government 1o continue support of that transition if it hopes to avioid
major energy shortages,

We have submirted the observations and proposals contained in this letter because our
companies are friends of Turkey. When a bilateral issue arises in Washington, we are among the
ﬁmmcnmmitrewu:&sthatwillmuh’:theismainammnumatpmmmﬂwhihmﬂ
relationship. We are also investors in energy sectors arcund the world. We hope that you and
your government may find our experience and potat of view useful as you finalize and implement
the transition to a deregulated energy market.

We would wﬂmnmmenppumﬁwmnmﬁfhyminpﬁmmdﬁmutﬁsmam
more folly. If you or any nﬁdﬂ&mwurgmmtwm‘ﬁkem discuss the content of this

letter with a representative of any of our companies, please advise cur Ambassador, Mark Parris,
and we will respond in a timely and forthright manner.

Respectiially submutted,

f

Charles R Johnston,. Jr. On behalf of
Forester Wheeler Corp.

GE Power Systems

Howard Energy Company

North Amencan Coal Company
PSEG Global Inc.

ce: The Honorable Mark Parris

Ambassador
U.5. Embassy-Ankara

WOR) 1EML vl
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His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
June 13, 2000

Page |

June 13, 2000

VIA COURIER AND FACSIMILE

His Excellency Bulent Ecevit
Prime Minister

The Republic of Turkey
Ankara, Turkey

Dear Prime Minister Ecevit:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the American companies histed below, many of
which have invested millions of dellars in the development of projects essential to meet Turkey's
energy requirements, The purpose of this letter is to request that a reasonable transition be
implemented by which the Turkish Undersecretanat of the Treasury makes financial guarantes
available for eligible energy-related prajects. Recent communications from the Turkish
Government and World Bank indicate that such guarantees now may be withheld even though
several energy projects, after years of preparation and negotiations, are in advanced stages of
development.

In a March 10, 2000 ketter to the World Bank, Minister of State for the Economy, Mr.
Recep Onal, shserved that reforms and the consequent introduction of competition in the Turkish
energy sector “rakes time and the transition period must be properly managed,” Of course, in any
shift from state controls to market driven policies, transition is an important topic, worthy of
cloge attention. Unfortunately, it seems that proper management aof the transition in the energy
sector may have fallen prey to a formulistic effort by the Bank to eradicate immediately
Treasury's contingent lizbilities. The Government appears to have accepted this precipitous
approach, As a result of a Bank-sponsored “Public Expenditure and Institutional Review,”
several reforms are expected to be incorporated in the 2001 Government budget. Minister Onal
reported in his letter that, among other things, “lirpits on the issuance of new guarantees” would
be part of the immediate budgetary reform paclage. After several consultations by
representatives of our companies with officials at Treasury, the Ministry of Energy and Natural
Resources and the Bank, it appears that for energy projects being developed under the Build-
Operate-Transfer (BOT) or Transfer of Operating Rights (TOR) models, the Government may
decide to withhald Treasury guarantees for such projects unless project-specific agreement is
in place that provides for such guarantee.

W CRF (R
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The ramifications of such a policy, if it becomes effective immediately, would be
disastrous for Turkey. Cut of over 20 BOT and TOR energy projects currently under
development, no more than one of two have signed a guarantee agreement. However, the vast
majarity of the companies developing these projects, our own incheded, were led to believe that
the BOT and TOR. projects would be eligible for such guarantees. The lack of a guarantee would
require a substantial recalculation of financial models upon which responsible and established
companies rely when determining the Snanceability and economic visbility of & given project. In
the context of BOT and TOR. energy projects, which must be financed on the basis of the value
of the project revenue and its assets ("project” financing), the lack of a government guarantee for
ane or more of the transactions that make up the project will render the project ineligible for
financing from most western financial sources. This condition is not unique to Turkey. Itisa
iraditional consideration in the qualification and quarmification of nisk that all established western
financial institutions assess before agreeing to support a project in an emerging market. Thus, in
the absence of full implementation of energy sector reforms, commercial financing will not be
available without a Treasury guarantee.

The problem created by the proposed restraints on puarantees is the same fundamental
problem we had hoped would be put to rest by the adoption of international arbitration for
concession and privatization contracts in Turkey. There, we worked together to remove legal
impediments to the availability of financing for Turlash energy projects. The irony is that only
after the ink dried on the enactment of the constitunonal amendments and Law Nomber 450] did
this new initiative to withhold Treasury guarantees surface under the mandate of the Warld Bank
Economic Reform Loan, Mow, the restricted guarantee policy, if implemented without a rational
transition process, will make the international arbitration achievenent a Pyrrhic victory. The
nternational investors will be forced 1o withdraw for lack of financing and the critical promotion
of investment and private sector participation in the Turkish energy sector will be stillborz,
Energy shortages will be more than predicted. Millions of dollars of project development costs
will be jeopardized and litigation by companies led o believe that guarantees would be available
could embroil the Government and possibly the Bank in an embarrassing round of confrontations
in the courts

All of our companies endorse and support Turkish Government efforis to achieve
budgetary reforms. We agree with the need for the Government 1o stabilize the public debt as a
share of GNP. And our companies agree that guarantees should be phased out once the reform
and demonopolization program for the energy sector is fully implemented. We do take issue,
however, with the lack of a reasonable transition during the reform period. That transition
should take into account the realities of financing the projects that must bridge the gap between

WCRS 1134l wl
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His Excellency Bulent Ecewit
Jume 13, 2000
Page 3

current conditians and the demonapolized market that the erchitects of Turkey's energy future
foresee.

History is a good teacher, and it is particularty relevant to our point. In virtually every
country in which deregulation of the energy sector has been legislated (inchuding the United
States), it has taken far longer than expected for the process to move beyond the legislatove act.
Turkey is not likely to perform differently. A aztus on privately developed power production,
fuel supply or energy distribution projects uritil the new regulatory regime is operetional would
he fztal for Turkey's economy. And the lack of guarantees would cause such a hiatus because
financing from private institutions would be sparse if not complately unavailable.

For the faregoing reasons, our companies belicve that 2 transition farrmula for assessing
the availability of Treasury guarantees for projects currently under development best serves
existing realitics and fisture objectives in the Turkish energy sectar, Tt also mirimizes the
possibiliry of a real crisis in power production and delivery if the new regime falters or is delayed
for any reason. The formula proposed below is based on four fundamental factors:

{1)  Treasury guarantees should continue 1o be offered for energy projects but with
cerain transitional qualifications;

(2)  financing for privately developed and operated energy projects in Turkey gt this
time needs Treasury guarantees,

{3}  the nature and extent of the guarantees can be negotiated to meet Turkish Treasury
and commercial lenders' requirements;

(4)  Tuarkeys need for energy and private foreign investment and financing requirs that
the Turkish Government demonstrates good faith and predictability in the
implementation of its fiscal and privatization policies.

The formula that we propose for determining eligibility of a project for a Treasury
guarantee would have Treasury consider the following as indicators of a well-developed and
vishle project (subject to whether the project is for pewer production or local digtribution):

a tigned mplementation Contract or Concession Agresment,
an Energy Sales Agreement under negotiation or signed,

a Fuel Supply Agreement under negouation or signed,

a completed Environmental Impact Assessment Report,

oOwEe
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../news_display.aspPupsale_id=253&archive=&iday=29&imonth=01&iyear=2001&section=11/29/2001
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Mills, Marshall

From: . Spirnak, Madelyn [SpimakM@state gov]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:43 AM

Ta: Mills, Marshall

Subject: Background on the energy 2aoe
Background:

[(b)(53)

The clagsification of this e-mail is: UNCLASSIFIED
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Mills, Marshall

From: . Spimak, Madelyn [SpimakM@state gov]

Sant: Friday, January 26, 2001 1043 AM
Ta: Mils, Marshall

Subject: Background on the anargy issue
Background:

[{B)(5)]

Tha clageification aof this e-mail is: TNCLASSIFIED
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Stewart, Elizabeth K.

From: Brukoff, Patricia |PBHUHﬂFF%h1f_nrg]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 12227 PM
To: :I_mﬂmbu_l@ﬂ.ﬁ.wm o treas gov'; "Gene. Clapp@do. treas.gov’, ‘mitterh off @worldbank.org';
n.Tran@do. treas.
Cc: Brukof, Patricia; 'Marshall Miks@do, treas gov'; Maureen. GraweGdo treas. gov',
‘Louellen, Stedmani@do. treas.goy', ‘terawiford@waorldbank.org'
Subje RE: PW: Turkish Energy Sector Maseting
[(b)(5)]
«=n=-0riginal Mesgages-=--=-

From: Elizabeth,. ¥, Stewart@do. Lreas.gov

[mailto:Blizabeth. K. Stewart®do.treas.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 Z2:23 PM
Ta: Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov; rritterhoffdworldbank.org;
Luyen. Tran®do. Ereas . gov

Co: PERUKOFFaimf .ocrg; Marshall  Millsddo.treas.gov;
Maureen . dreweddo  treas . .gov; Lousllen. Stedsaneds. treas.gov;
corawford@worldbank . org

Bubjest: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Secber Meeting

[(b)(5)]

-----Original Message-----

From: Clapp, Gens

fent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:38 AM

Tar ‘rritterhofféwerldbank . org'; Tran, Luyen

fc: Clapp, Gens; PERUKOFF@imf.org; Mills, HMarshall; Grewa, Maureen;
Sradman, Louesllen; torawfordiéworldbank.org; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meebing

[(b}{5)]

=====0riginal Message-----

Fram: rritterhofféworldbank.org [(mailtarrritterhoff@worldbank.orgl
Sent; Friday, Januvary 26, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Luyen. Trandds.treas.gov

Ceo: Gene.Clapp@do. treas.gov; PERUKOFFaimf.ozo;

Marshall .Millséde,treas. gov; Maureen, frewedds. treas . gov;

Lousllen. Stedmanddo.treas, gov; tcrawfordéworldbank.org

Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Luyen-- As 1 told Gens, I would be happy te join Bill's 3PM internmal
Eo

meeting
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tall what T know on the Bank side-- I hawe talked a lot with Bank staff an
this.

[(b){(5)]

Luyen.Trangdo. treas.gov on 01/26/2001 08:43:123 AM

T RritterhoffaWorldbank . Org
o

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Eyi.

# =====0riginal Message-----

= From: Grews, Maureen

= Sent: Friday, Januwary 26, 2001 8:41 AM

» T Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louwellen; Mills, Marshall
= Co: Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve

= Bubjeact: RE: Turkish Energy Sectocr Meeting

[{b)(SH)

Marshall -- did you get a fax from Phyllis?

e

WO

-----griginal Message--=-=--

» From: Tran, Luyen

» Senb: Friday, January 26, 2001 #:28 AM

» To: Gtedsan, Lousllen; Grewe, Maursen; Milla, Marshall

» Subject: FW: Turkish Enesrgy Sector Meeting

[{b)(5)]

» maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense o have one of you there.
» please call gens to see what has transpired on this. thanks.
-

» =e---Original Mesgage-----

* From: Coffman, FPhyllias

= Senk: Thuraday, January 25, 2001 6:09 P

= To: Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luven

= Subject: Turkish Energy Sector HMeeting

]

» Friday, Janwary 2€ ak 3:00 pm in Bill's office.
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Thomas C. Brings
Wapg Prowidani
Cremreopnt Affres

Enran Corp,
:II'E;F Srrot. MWW Sulle STU
Wwhaafiingiem, DC 20008

03-466-5169
22 January 2001 b

e b peaSinrpe, new

" The Honorable William Schusrch
Deputy Assistant Secretary
For intermational Development,
Debt and Envirenmental Paolicy
U.5. Departmeant of Treasury
1500 Pannsyhvania Ava., NW.
Washington, D.G. 20220

Han. W. Schuerch,

1 am writing on behalf of the American Turkish Council and its Enargy Committee to
requast your support in a matter that is of great impartance to American developers of
powar projects in Turkey and to the Turkish economy. [n brief, we ask that you exercise
the influence of tha United States in tha World Bank to modarate tha Bank's insistence
that Turkish Treasury guarantees for 29 projects be conditionad on entry into service of
the power plants by the end of 2002, These 29 projects already have been approved
and, in many cases, substanfial sums of money have been expended in reliance on the
availability of Turkish Treasury guarantees that are now threatened by the World Bank's
new palizy. Maoreover, termination of these projects will engender an unaccaptabla risk
of ﬁuhw?r shaortfalls in Turkey that will threaten economic growth, as well as consumer
well being. .

The propesed, fast track enargy legislation for deregulation of the enargy sector in
Turkey is currently being debated in the Turkish Parliamant and is expectad to come up
for a vote within 2 week, One provision of this proposed legislation concemns a deadline
of 2002 during which 29 appraved bulld-operale-transfer (BOT) projects would have ta
reach commercial operation in order to qualify for Turkish Treasury guarantees. World
Bank and the IMF are advocates of such a deadline, quastioning the need for additional
BOT projects claiming that Turkey will have an energy surplus in 2003, Two of these
BOT projects are being co-developad by American companies.

The Enargy Committea of the American Turkish Council has long advocated
appropriate deregulation of the Turkish energy sector and we support the goal of
eliminating the need for Turkish Treasury Guaranteas. Howaver, tha ATC recognizas
that a delicate balanes must be struck between eliminating Treasury Guarantess and
cantinuing to provide the Turkish energy sector with much neaded imvestmant. In this
instance the ATC strongly believes that the arbitrary 2002 deadline is bad policy for
American developers and for the Government of Turkey for the following reasens:

Endless possibilities.™
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« Because power plants typically require a minimum-twanty-four manth
construction period, imposition of a 2002 deacline will, in effact, terminate thesa
projects on the day the law is passed.

« Export credit agencies, including US Ex-Im, and commercial lenders have
indicated that they will not pravida financing to projects that do not have Treasury
guaramees of in tha event the Treasury guaranisa is contingant upan masting a
2002 commaercial operation deadline.

» The Ministry of Enargy and Natural Resources and the State Planning
Organization of Turkey are increasingly concemed that the continuing delays in
enargy projects will result in extending the energy shortage into 2003,

+ The impasition of a deadiine for thase approvad BOT projecis will be an
imprudent action during a period of fransition in the energy sector that will erode
confidence among potential foreign investers in Turkey, Accarding to the UN,
Turkay already ranks a lowly 54th in the world in attracting foreign diract
investmant, Turkey was able to attract only $785M of investment capital in 1993,
tralling, among others, Malta, the Daminican Republic, Egypl and Vietnam. The
proposed provision of the new enargy law that will, in effect, terminate these BOT
projects that are undar contract, will be detrimental to attracting increased foreign
investment in Turkey during a penod of expected slow-down in the warld
economy.

A strong Turkish economy is wital ta a strongar Turkey. And a stronger Turkay, a ertical
ally, is in the best intarest of the US. Sinca time is of the essence, we will appreciate
your urgent actions to persuade the World Bank and the IMF to suppan the deletion of
an arbitrary deadling in the proposed ensrgy law. [f the Government of Turkey in fact
has no intention of building these 29 projects, we suggest thal the parties rely insiead
on the termination provisions of the individual commercial contracts.

Members of tha ATC Energy Committee respectiully request a mesting with your office
in ordar 1o discuss this mattar in more detail, | will contact your office to arrange a
convaniant time to meat,

Sincarely,

o B

Thomas C. Briggs
Chaimman
American Turkish Council Enargy Committae

dor TOTPL PRGE.EZ =a
TaTaL P.ES
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EHEHG\‘ by David Tnnge

Two steps forward
one step back

A new national policy s part of a long-plannad affort "m ensure
that new gensrating capacity matchas actual enargy neads

Juel whan pew investors m
Turkev's cnergy pro
grammes have gained tha
rght to international arbd.
tratbon for thelr conirssts,
they have learned that they
may e Darther dalays

The delays result both
froen A new nathonal energy
palicy and from the lEogbhy

5 reqaired fo mod:
¥ comtracts for generation
and distribution projects
which have besn negofiated
bt nod yet

The Coullry's i EEEEY
palicy iovolves
& Giving Drat priorisy o the
uitd -operate (B0 model for
now power planis, under
which modal plapts do oot
rwar] i ihe Turklsh siate
baul remaio in privade hands;
w Prioritising some plamia o
b built weder the baild
pperate-trunsfer {(BOT)
sndel. and delaying con-
fracts on many af those
which it had previously been
encouragicg. Under the BOT
model. ownershlp of Lhe
plonts 15 evemtually Lrans
ferred 12 the Turkish state.

The new priocitiss ars the
reult of a long.plamned
effart Lo engare (hal sew
gunerating capacity matches
energy nesds, The slale plas-
Eing orgapismticn (5P0) has
argued that the country
maquiired lnse capscily than
the Ministry of Energy and
Matyrsl Resources ond
TEAS, the stats eleciriciiy
gEneraticn Rnd iranesnission
campasy, wers moiracting
The World Bank, concermed
that the prices TEAE wWae
paying for electrioity threat-
eeil {he ulility's lofare
finanoes, sugparied the calls
for & policy review.

The lmitial results of the
revinw, apoonding to a minis-
try official, were that the
sty nesded Ribo k'Wh of
extra electricity catpuat by
WG = far hess than previ
ously forecast - and (Bt B0
plants should provide up fo
48bn kWh of this botal
Alresdy contracted B
plants acroust for 2 of the

48bm kWh, indicating the
further tender of ag addi-
tonal 1,301,500 MW of BO
capacity.
The rview (5 welcome
news fof the heee conscetia
the first genema-
kom of BO plants, Dstargaen-
Enka, Sipmens-Steag and
Bayindir-Mimag-Natlonal
Power. The grougs are final-
ising their export credit
arcangements and projecd
documentofion. Iotergen-
Enka & targeting fnamcial
closure in the first hadf of
thig year for two o We (ke
nitural gas umits, Acnouni-
fng far 3000MW of the
2,5500W of capacity it plans.
It is alss welcome nows for
i dozen or so HOT projects
wihsiae completion the bings-
try mnd SP0 favour im the
next five yeirs, But i means
that developers of more {ban
100 Jess advanced BOT pro-
fects may epee minimal
returns in the short term.
Previoualy, the markels
ware ot risk of 'hu:lng'

incorparation of these princi.
ples In apgresments almeady
reached. Maost developers
asked for thelr contracie o
b changed to private low
combEacte oF, T thia i3
refused, to have Enteroas-
ttonal arbdtration added,
Those seeking fo flake over
axisting power plants or
power distribution wnder
HOT principles also largely
applied for conlrest changs.

If the emergy minlstry asd
tke council of mindstars
approve this application, and
Lhare & g0 (ime it 2ol oa
this = then the developer
will bve three monthe (plus
a possible farther three
meoath extendion H the mis-
Istry approves) in which to
negatlate the arbliretion
clause or rencpoiiate the
concepsinl conlest inth &
private law coolract.

While developers with cooe
ceegion contrasls feee indali-
nite delays developers Wi
have not yed signed conces-
ston caondracts may fnd the

Develupara who hmm nnt slgna-:l
concession contracts may find that

I:hair pmjacts hm b-un shelved

semmpead with BOT progects.
With a clear projest sched-
ule, it should be much casier
b Faigs fnance for those
projects whose time has
come, According o the
energy prosect afficer at one
U5 hamk in stankal.
Fiomeyer, oven fhose dozes
or o BOT projecis whose
contrecis are complele may
have long delays ahesd of
them before before they cam
take advanlage of new legis-
|latiom. O Janoary 21, parlis-
mest pasesd Law 4501 wh.b:l
sllows mbernational arbdies
tion amd privake m'l.ﬂﬂ'l'ﬂﬂ
law principles to apply to
romoesgion oantracts signed
with i minlstry, Devedop-
ers had ocoe mooth in which
to apply o the minley [oe

ministry telling them that
Lhiir peijeets havm mow hian
temporarily shelnsd. A6 this
I8 & far oy from what proqo-
nents af Turkey's power -
Eramme had expected.
Entitling for=ign invesiors
1o imtermational arbitration
in their conlrade with the
Tuarkish authooibies seemed
to have removed the last
ohetacke blocking Tarkey's
BOT programmse, which,
dince 1984, has seem anly
four big projects resch MnAn-
cinl clase - the BTIMW
hydro-electric poaject al
Eirectk in kin VEE Ewo gas
fired projeds, sach 4TE8MW,
on ibe Miarmara Lo 1995 snd
thee gas:fired 150MW Istanbul
Essnivuri prdject in 1967,
Ironkeally, In March 1995,

TURKEY

juast as new legislation had
wshersd in a financeabls
HOT energy model, the
Tuarklel Constitutlanal
Court decided that the gene
eraiion, Irapsmission amid
distribution of electricity
conctituled a pablic service
so that private power pro-
jocte were -defimed aE “von-
cesmiona®. The Turkish con
stltution required concpssion
contracks to be reviewed
anil, b meceasary, revised by
the Daplstay (Couwncil of
Stated. In practios, [kia
meant substontizl revision
al the terme of conbracta
negotizted between develop-
ars and state bodes, with
fhess being converled isto
COMCREEN MONtracs,

According toe Empe [her-
man, a Torkish lwyer wha
has kong Eeen advising for-
eign developers on snergy
projects, these revised coo-
tracts did mot allow for gov-
arnmant defaule, hay-oet,
and lender step-in or assign
ment righta, They #Alsa
lacked an arhitratioa claase,
remeved o the angumapl
fhat the Danlstay bad exclis
slvm jurisdiction.

Ehortly after the decision,
Eh Ministry Iniroduced the
B model ag ar allermslive
to the BOT approsch. The
MimisEry took the view that
B0 projects e nol conees-
sioms so that the Danistay
was not Envalved. Despite
this, the Minkstry continued
with mumerows BOT pro-
jects. The result was that
developars ol naw irdepan-
dent powsr plants and
wiikl-be |Evestors in axdst-
ing and distribu-
tiom projects epent ibe yoars
from 1596 negotiating BOT
pontracds ocly 1o see them
fundementally revised by
the Danigtay, When I
becamme chear that the leck of
arbiiration tlauses in BOT
profects was unacceptshle o
Inlermational -fnanclars, the
government  declded Lo
mmand the constitntion.

On Angast 13 the Turkish
Parliamenl amebded Lhe
conEtitation o allow [or
Interestlonal arbliration in
concession contracts ioeoly-
Ing fhe provision of pablic
services. Enabling legisla:
ten Enllowed in Decamber
and Junrl.l.:rj'.

Bl P
director af (85 Mmh. an
Intanbe! comsultamcy wWich
adrisgs n-.-m:-.um.mw compg-
mias

NFRAST

TRe'

years
deveb
A
such
b
chany
reced
ties”

I mnen
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" ENERGY by David Tongs

Two steps forward
one step back

A new national policy is part of & lang- plarrp&daﬁmm ensure
that new genarating capacity matches actual enargy neecs

Jist when oew invesiors 1=
Turkey's . [Rnergy n:hun
grammes have gaiked the
Flght to nternational arbe
iration for thelr eontracts,
iy have learmed thot they
may Exce farther delays.

The delays result hoth
from o new cationsl Energy
paticy and from the leogpihy

regulred o mod-

ify comtracts for
and digtribation projecis
whick have besn nopgoiisted
but ot yed Enamced.

The clmiry's new EOECEY
polley nvaives:
# Ghving first prieciiy to the
bsild-pqerass (B moded for
pew power plafie,- undar
which mnde] plants do not
evert b GhE Tarkish stete
bt remaln is priwte hands;
# Prioritising some plante o
b muilt under the huild-
cperate-transfer  (BEQOT)
model, apd delaying con
icacts on many of those
which it had proviosly been
EnCo Under il BOT
model, cwoerskip of the
plants s eventaally trags
ferred to the Turkish state.

The new priceites ane the
result of 8 longplanned
effort o FMAUTE that cew

ning m-FIlE.I.I.m
arguwed ibAE the country
resquiresd bess capssily than
the Mmistry of Energy and
Matiural Fesourees
TEAS, the stabe sleciricity
generuticn ARd transmisslen
pampany, Were Gontrecting
The World Rank, concerned
that ihe prices TEAS was
ng faf electricity thoeal-
ooed ihe tilidy's [wiure
finances, eapported the callé
for & polley review.

The inftial results ol the
revbew, aocording o & minis.
iry nm:nlj were thab the
coumtry peeded 35hn KWE of
exira elaciricliy outgui by
08 — far liss fkam prev
eqsly Snrecast = and that BO

ghmald provede up to
48bkn kWh of this total
Alpendy contracted BO
plants acoound for 38 of the

48bn kWh, iodicaking the
furiher tender of an sddi-
tomal 12061500 MW of BO

capacity,
The review I8 welcome

t3om of B0 plapis, Inbergen-
EBnka, Siemepss-Steag and
Ba:nrldlr Mimag-Mational
Power. The groups ame Enal-
izing thalr grport credit
arrangemends and project
dpcamantation. Intergen-

this year for P off il hies
natural gas units, account-
ing for 2.3L0M%W of Lhe
ERSOMW of capacity it plans.
It = also waloome news for
the dozers or 8o BOT projecis
whoos pompietion the Mials-
try and PO favour in the
nexl five yeard, Bt 1t means
that developers of more than
100 leed sdvanced BOT pro-
jects may e minimal
Tetures in the short term.
Provipagly, the markeds
wiare at risk of belng

Incerporation of thess pring-
plas in agreements Alresdy
reached. Mogt developars
asied for thelr confmcte bo
ke changed to private law
contracts or, if thie 1s
refigeed, 1o Bave Iinternas
tional nrbitratica added,
Thess seeking to tale over
existing power planie or
power distributicn under
BOT principles also largely
appied for comtract change.

o the esergy minkstry and
the councll of minbsters
approve this agplication. and
ibrn 18 mo tme Hmet set an
this — them the developer
will havwe three momihs (plas
a possible Darither three
month exciension ¥ the min-
jstry approves) in which to
negotinte the arbifzatisn
claude of renegoiiate the
concession copl®sd fnde a
private W pontract,

While developers with con-
gisaslom condracts fwoe Endefi-
nite delavs, developars who
hve Bt yet simed conces
slon contracis may fnd the

Developers who have not signed
concession contracts may find that
thulr prnincts haw been shelved

swamped with BOT projects,
With a clear project sched:
ule, it should be much eagier
b raigs [nance for thase
projects whose time has
come, according o fhe
anargy project officer at one
'S benk in lstanbul.
Fiowavar, avan thess dozen
or eo BOT projects whods
COMITRME &re complete mAy
hawe long delays phesd of
them bedore before they can
take advaniagn of now begis

lathom. Om Jurary 21, parliae

menl passed Law 4501 which
allows iclerssiional arbitra-
tion and private commarcial
law principlss to apply to
concessica Eigmad
with the minissry. Daovelop
arg hed ano momth i which
to apply b5 the minkstry for

minigiry twelling them Shat
their projects have now beeo
tempararily shaleed. All this
Is & far ery fron whal Qropo-
nents of Turiey's power pro-
gramma hed expecied.
Entithing foreign Envestors
o internationnl arbitratict
im their comtracts wilh the
Turkieh sermed
to have remaved the last
obstecle blocking Turkey's
BOT programme, which,
gince 1884, has peep only
fiovar big projects reach fiman-
clal close - the ABTIMW
biydro-nbesdrie project AL
Birecik in lale 1085 two gos-
fired projects, mach 4TEMW,
o the Marmara in 2008 and
the gas-lred IBRW Isankal
Esspyur project {m 15497
fromically, im March LEOE,

just 25 new legislation had
nehered im & finapceshis
BOT enargy modal, Lhe
Turkish Constijutional
Corart decided that the gen-
gretlon, iransmission and
distribution of elssiricty
constituted & public service
so that private power poo-
Jects wers dulm-l RE “con-
pesmaons”. The Tarkish <op-
gtitution required conoesgion
comiracts to he reviewed
and, if necessary, rovised by
the Darigtay {Couscil af
Biaie)l. In pracilcs, this
meant substaniial reviston
of the terms of contracis

these being coovected ifio
concession contracts.
According to Emre Der-
man, & Torklsh lawyer who
has long besn advising -
#lgs developers on enErgy

erpment defauli, bay-oul,
and lender step-in oc assigs-
mend  righte, They alea
lncked an arbitraticn classas,
memoved on the orgument
that the Dardstay bed excha-
sive juriadiction,

Shortly adter the dechilon,
the Ministry introduced the
B muodel as an albernative
o the BOT The
Minksiry took the view Lhat
B profects were not conos.
sione so thal the Danistay
wos nof inwvolved. Desgite
this, itk Minisiry conticoed
with numerous BOT poo-
jects, The resalt was that
developers of oew Indepen-
dent powar plants and
woukde lavestars in et

ponfracls only o a0 them
fundomentally reviesd by
the Danigtay. When it
became clear that the lack of
arbitration clauses in BOT
peojicts was unsscoplatle to
internatiooal Gnanciers, The
government decided to
amend the constitation

On Auguel 13 the Turkish
Parlizament amepded he
constitution to allow for
indarnaiional arbdiration kn
poncemsion contracts isvnlv-
ing the provisiom of pablic
services, EBrabling legisla-
fion followed io Decsmbar
and Janidary.

Diaeid Tomge 45 morsging
dirpcfor of [BY Reseqrch, a8
istanbul comseligney which
adiriges irragtipnal oo
el 4

strac

witail
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limg’

| ennr
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The slage is slowly belng set
for Turkey to realise its
poiential os the Sourih lang
ext market im the world 1B
terng of forecasi emery
vestment, following China,
Indis and Brazil.
YVarious changes which
have been et in motion will
male 1t aasber for developess
to phcure fnepcing  Asd
shorien the time = which
thiy do 50
Turkey's Unree-yeEr et
mieic reform programme,
gupparied by as Interna-
| tiomnl Mooetary Fund (TMF)
stand-by agresment, bas
parned a witlespreail positie
reaciion, altheugh tinbed
with & wali-and-ge alrment,
The Turkish govercment
expects Ghat some fhme dur-
ing the secomd bl of the
vear khe Wall Sirect raling
spencies will upgrade Ebe
pounlTy's BOVETRIED FALINE.
Turkish debt has bean sab-
imvestment grade since T
This will meke borrowing
saier, cheaper and ampler.
Sovereign borrowing had
recilved A WAFM WEMOME,
which sugars well for pral
el financing. Almesl helf of
the $fm of the Tressusys
yERT 2000 barrowisg requine
Evemt waa mised kn the firsl
six weeks of Uha yeas
& mechanksm [or resorting
to imternatbonal arbitration
in cases of disprates lseoly
ing the stabe bas been ioind-
dured. This has eliminsted 2
hig comesrn of financiens.
Turkey has resched & oom
prehaneive agresment with
fhe Weeldl Bank which will
reinfores the logal froshe
work, eatabllsh an energy
regulsiory body, and put &
hall o costly “take or pay”
The agreement e
expected fo be approved Ty
the Werld Bank's hoard of
darpetoms om Aped] 11, Jeading
fo the releare of & FTI0M
Inan tp underpln econoaic

Falores.

uThe most important
of thig mgreemeni 1s
that Turkey bas agresd bo
mrowe mach more &RETES-
gively towands moal market
anergy modsls,” sa¥s Ala¥
Cikihber, the banks cous-
try manager fos Turkey, The
rransitice will be soopleted

by BO0E
| = gnipther impartant aspect
Ip thai Do oristiog cnoiracts

As it becomes easier and quicker for
move much more aggressively towards

e

PR ST T

Y ]
i Y e

regapdimg lake or &Y Foar
antess should be reneged
oe” he says, “There are 15
glgned "ouild operste and
sranafer’ (BOT) and “efld
and operate” projecis. They
provide snough capacky for

“Beyond thai, o market
mipdel will come indn cpera-
tion fnd the Treassry wtil
pol issue buy-back guaran-
fees, which have saddied
Turkey With expeansive

SRS
Mr Chiilbber says that an
impurtaml change hae aled
ccrnrred on the distributios
side, 15 1597 the gowersmemt
put 1o tender elecirkey diis-
tribgtlon rights in key
regions &nd $L60m in hids
wrn recelved, Howver, the
fina] iransfer of operating
rights bhas Dot occurred and
soESl CcomphkBles ane niol
svgn In the mErket for
finance
Conoerming this “the gov-
prement woald ke o pee
wifte tame up to the end of
the year to heing ko financial
clegare the distribution
transfer righis,” he saye “H
they are Dot financeable
ihen [b# governmeni mMay
spfoise il opiion move
towairds new CODETRCLE,
wiileh will inwvolwe selling
agsels calright.”
John MeCartby, general
ol G Barmgs m
Turkey, believes thaot Lhe
developments kicked el by
{he [MF agreement hive o
gted n positive Etmosphess
for project financiog. Ha:
seys fiparcing will be *mnil-
Hi-goumced”, including bank

. |pars apd bong torm fnaRe-

ing provided by export guar-
amtes Agenoies,

“Thepg will be an
iperused trend towanle pri
vate [nsurers for politbcal
riEl sovernpe for the parely
Turkish porione” saye Mr
Melarthy, "A trend will
develop towsnds the ues af
proyest bonds, which has
never heets dome io Turler
tifore. There is & pecd for
{his heomuse atilittes reqane
eover b0 20 year financing
whieh commercial banks
carnnt finence"

Ponmion [umds, lured by
grnerius spreads difficull o
Find elsewkrme, have already
ptarind spiffing aroond Mr
MeCprthy  peedicts  thal
spreads will ocomn down
“Thare ie 8 § per oot differ
potial (hetwesn) US bomds
(and Turkish T Edlish. This
will come down; 2 per cent
ran be squeszed ut.”

Aerordimg 1o AL Alpacal
vice-president of the Chase
Manhattan Bazk in Istanbul,
in project (inapcing “we
b moved o & nEw mred.”
Ciosure pericds will come
dowm Lo oo bo e ymars”
from &8 mamy &8 10

There 5 & large, hidden
ppread 1o the [iREmCIng of
projects gasranieed by the
ireasury, which mobes it
atiractive to fiBRanCiers.

“The treasary indicates
pe imterest rate which it
finds accaptabils,” soys Zafer
Foartul, depmty geniernl man-
ager for projet financing at
Akbark. =This was LIBOR
plus 235 and L0 per cEmd
srrappemeent fes, Bab por
agresment with the eomtruc-
tore was for LIDOR plus 12
por cemt, The coniractons
puid us the differeno. Tae
Treasury recently
apmoanoed that it will aceept

Energetic reforms likely
to boost mvestment

developars to secure financing, Turkey is set to
real market ensrgy models

pa mare than LIBOE plos
1.95 per eent. How we change
comeractors LIEOE plus & per
et beeause inlorest rabes
have generally mooned
doam”

“I[For fisancing] the mar
e will decide om the vishil-
ity of the consoTtiem,” FFs
Mr MicCarthy. “¥ou oeed
soplisticated operatoTs.
Withowl [hat, oo hacking
Companies Fke Enson will
get acoees firel No ong will
finance thoss without a
reppectable pariaes.”

Mr Alpacar sl Ghase
Belirvez that all BLL proe
jects will seeure fnancing
bagt ke going may mol b ES
gmonth for the transfer of
aperation rights imvolving
pnergy dsiribation. *Theas
aré more problematic” he
save”™ "Although there I8 po
canatractisn Fisk inwnlved
{as in BOTs), there A0 QOIS
tinrs abont bow Lhe systEm
wi]] work. We have no jirece
dents. What will ibe [ebac-
tricity) tasiffs be? What will
tha cash Tow be Hie? Par
haps firancing will be -1
svailabls not to the distribe-
tion company bt to Ghe par-
gnt company which wan tha
[+ [ =

wir Alpamar beleves ibal

an kmaprovemant In Turkey s
eresdat EASINE ool Teecome B
whtershed, “When this hap-
peit the cumiative iy
lizmits: of hambs will incresse.
The weight of Eurcpoan
banks, particulirly the Gar
mans, will iocresss. The
imternst of the Guall banke
will slap imcrease, both
hecanee, in general, they
kenew aboul emergy, and, in
perticalar, because their ol
revemues are on the rise.
In futume, Tarkish hanks will
be more invoived in projed
finanoing ard ihey are sl
1ely tn future to sk fnan-
ring projects withowt a trek-
BTy L,

“prgpest financing will
besome 15 per cont of our
loan portfalic Father thas 10
per cenil,” says Mr Hurtul &t
Aldhank

“Up to now we chies rink
~[ree projects by working
prclusively with the irem
sury, For the first dme we
BTT AIEREEIN elerEF projecis
together with banks ke
Dewische Bank, Bank of
Amverica, THMG, ani WaesUlB."

00500000001688




Stewart, Elizabeth K.

—
From: 1?an_Lﬂ£?n
Sint: Friday, January 28, 2001 2:24 PM
To: Stewart, Elizabath K.
Subject: FW: Draft Turkay letter - pls claar by tormarmow noon

Tusigy Ensegy Lt
0285 e

---=-riginal Message-----

From: rritterhofféworldbank.crg [mailte:rritterhoffgworldbank.org]
Senk: Thureday, January 25, 2001 2:36 FM

To: Marshall Millseds.ereas.gov; PBEUKOFF@imE.org:

Genea . Clappéds . treas.gov
Cz: Maureen.Srews@do. treas.gov; Luyen.Trangdo,.breas.gov
Subject: Draft Turkey letber - pls clear by Comorrow noon

Ateached iz the draft responding to the American-Turkish Counsil's letter
{already faxed to Marahall & Patty, now faxing to Gene) ., Please comment/clear
by noon comorrow.

{See attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 .doc)
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Turkey Energy Law Response
Dear Mr. Briggs:

[{b)5]

Sincerely,
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Thomas C Briggs
Wi Predide!
Cepemmicn b A Mo

Enrorn Corp.

1775 By Sbver. WW, Sty 500

W;m]nlm,nc hogae
el

22 January 2001 Fex MLELBA072

r;u,a.#“ﬂm

The Honorable William Schuarch
Deputy Assistant Sacretary

For Intermaftional Development,
~ Debt and Environmantal Policy
U.5. Department of Treasury
1500 Pannsyhania Ava., MW,
Washington, D.G. 20220

Hon. W. Schuerch,

| am wriling on behal! of the American Turkish Councll and its Energy Commitiee 1o
request your support in a matter that is of great importance to American developers of
power projects in Turkey and to the Turkish economy. In brief, wa ask that you exercise
the infiuence of the United States in tha World Bank to moedarata the Bank's insistence
that Turkish Treasury guarantees for 29 projects be condifioned on entry into service of
the power plants by the end of 2002, These 29 projects already have been approved
and, in many cases, substantial sums of money have been expended in refiance on the
availability of Turkish Treasury guarantees that are now threatenad by the World Bank's
new palicy. Mereover, termination of these projects will engender an unacceptabla risk
of power shortfalls in Turkey that will threaten economic growth, as well as consurner
well being.

The propesed, fast track enargy legisiation fer deregulation of the energy sector in
Turkey is currently being debated in the Turkish Parliamant and is expactad to come up
for & wete within a week. One provision of this proposed lagislation concerns a deadline
ol 2002 during which 29 approved build-cperate-transfer (BOT) projecis would have ta
reach commercial operation in order to qualify for Turkish Treasury guarantees. World
Bank and the IMF are advocates of such a deadline, questioning the nead for additional
BOT projects claiming that Turkey will have an enargy surplus in 2003, Two of these
BOT projecis are being co-developed by American companies.

The Energy Committee of the American Turkish Council has long advocated
appropriate deregulation of the Turkish energy sector and we support the goal of
aliminating the need for Turkish Treasury Guarantees. Howaver, the ATC recognizes
thal a delicals balance must be siruck between eliminating Treasury Guarantees and
continuing o provide the Turkish energy sector with much neaded investmant. In this
instance the ATC strongly believes that tha arbitrary 2002 deadiine is bad policy for
American developars and for the Govermnment of Turkey for the following reasons:

Endiess possibilities,™
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= Becayss power plants typically require @ minimum twanty-four month
construction period, Imposition of a 2002 deadline will, in effect, terminate thase

projects on the day the law is passed.

.« Export credit agencies, including US Ex-Im, and commarcial lenders have
indicated that they will not provids financing to projects that do not have Treasury
guarantees or in the event the Treasury guarantes is confingant upon mesting a
2002 commercial operation deadiine.

« Tha Ministry of Enargy and Natural Resources and the State Planning .
Organization of Turkey ara increasingly concemed that the conlinuing delays in
enargy projects will result in extending the energy shordage into 2003.

= The imposition of a deadiine for these approved BOT projects will be an
imprudent action during a period of transition in the energy sector that will arode
confidence among potential foreign investors in Turkey. Accerding to the UN,
Turkey already ranks a lowly 54th in the world in attracting fereign direci
investment, Turkey was able to attract cnly $785M of investment capital in 1885,
trailing, among others, Malta, the Dominican Republic, Egypt and Vietnam. The
proposed provision of the new enargy law that will, in effect, terminate these BOT
projects that are undar contract, will ba detrimental to attracting increased foreign
invastment in Turkey during a period of expected slow-down in the world
Bconomy.

A strong Turkish economy is vital to a stronger Turkey. And a stronger Turkay, a entical
ally, is in the best interest of the US, Since time is of the essence, we will appreciate
your urgent actions to persuade the World Bank and the IMF 1o support the deletion of
an arbitrary deadline in the propesed energy law. [f tha Governmant of Turkey in fact
has ne intention of building these 29 projects, we suggest that the partias rely inslead
on the termination provisions of the individual commercial contracts.

Members of the ATC Energy Committee respectiully request a meeting with your office
in ardar to discuss this matter in more detail, | will contact your office 1o arrange a
c:runvmiin-t time to meet.

Sincerely,

A %
Thomas C. Briggs 4
Chairman

Amencan Turkish Council Energy Commitiae

s TRATE ROGE 87 ek

TOTAL P.ES
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gat of social and publc sactor refarma, thay said,
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[(b)(5)]
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May 19, 2000
Turkey Economic Reform Loan
[(BX 3]

n the Tu F. i I

[(b)5)]
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Robin Ritterhaff
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From: . mail."spauison@worddbank ong”

T e mai Elizabeth K Stewart”,"Joe Eichenberger”,”. .
Date: SRZ00 6.4 pm
Subject; Trust Funds Discussion - AufitBudged Commitbaes

[{b)(5)]

Many thanks for your inpul Elzabeth — mos! appreciaied

GC: ex. mal terawiord @worldbank. org”, " Jplescy @werdba.,.
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Turkey Economic Beform Loan

[(b)5)]
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From: Eheila Herrlng

Tao: stewartek, dappg

Date: B TO0 2:12pm

Subject: Turkey ERL — 5758 million
[ib)5)]
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From: e mall " imezur@wordbank org”

Ta: ax mall(*Elizabedh K, Stewart"),Dom 13 DOPO&(Stewart...
Diata: A1 W0D 11:65am

Subject: Letier Clearance

Forwardad by Janice L. MazunPerson/Warld Bank EDs on
01 3F2000 11:56 AN

Janel Thomas@mail docgov on 04102000 D4:12:50 PM
To: Janice Mazur@hail.Doc.Gov
EE:

Subject: Latier Clearance

for your comments, thanks, please call me,
e Farwiardied by Janed ThomasHOUSFCSUSDOC on 0aM 02000
0413 PM

*Michas! Beeman® <Michasl_Beeman@ia. doc.gov> on 04/10/2000 04:02:33 PM
Compose Only:

To: Janet ThomasHQUSFCSUSDOC@USDOC

=i
Subject: Lefler Cloarance

Janet,

| hawe pasbad the lettar foxt bedow. | ihink that the texl & mostly
sal-explanatory.

John Breldensting, the S0 in Ankara Turkey, aready has given his clearance
FYl. Please let ma know if you have any commens.,

Michael B.
wdAb2

Blr. Exchwiinn M. Truman

Assistant Secratary for Inemational AMairs
Desparmant of the Treasury

‘Washingtan, D.C. 20220

Dear Assistant Secretary Truman:

[{B)5)]

Fuskey Poc_
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[{B)(5)]

I thanik you Tor yvour kind consideration of this important matter.,

Smcarehy,

blichanl J. Copps

Janiea L Mazur

Executive Directors Assistant

Crffice of the Unied Siales Executive Direcior
(202) 4580118

(202) 47T-2967
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From: ENzabeth K. Siewan

Ta: Dom13 DOPOS(CLAPPE, GREWEM, NUGENTM, REIGHL), exm...
Subject: USDOC's Turkey ERL cable -Reply

Malachy -

[(B}5)

== gy mall “rriterhofffwordbankoorg® 051 500 06:1 4pm s
(Eric please pasa o Helen Recincs & Taylor Ruggles)

Malachy, several comments on USDOC's draft cable,
[{B)SH

co: ax.mail{"Elizabeth. K. Stewar”, "Jmazuni@woridoank.o...
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MAY-16-2288 1B:38 LEm e ge=

US Department of the Treasury

Office of Middle East and South Asian Nations
phone (202) 622-2140, fax (202) 622-0037

) FAX

off From Malachy Nugent
2505 Date  05/15/00
Page ] of 13

Robin -- Anached it a draft cable from Commerce reporting on the meeting with Bank staff an
Thursday. Let me know if you have any problems with it.

Thanks. Malachy.
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Prasident Sdieymen Demirel [l s ke jo sty on. His formes rival, Biblanl E2gwlt, prire minister, wanks o maintsin stabiity o o ssnsith e for 1

Stability seen as key tc

being tackied by IMF-backed reforms a

Many obstacles to investment are

Presidepd Silksvman Damirel
= Jopunry opened @ ghiny
new &irporl Lo Istanbal, Tar
koy'a busness and toariem
capital, alEanst 20 years after
the iden of & mew privalely-
ficanosd ferminal was frs
monted. The $30dm project
wag comletad sight months
ahead of schedule by & Tur
ca-Apsirian  consorctiim,
which will recoug iks Invest-
mend by opemeing Uhe akr-
part until 2H

Both he targdnal's early
completion amd Tuluristic sl
heaetie sesmed to symbolis
a new mood of hope thof
Turksy was fnally on the
move to a bright new foturs
The optimism was inspired
by two crocial develep-
ments.

In Dwsenrmber, Tariesy wos
aocapied as = forsal candd
date [or mambership of the
Earopean Umion. The slart
of this wear saw, too, the
lsunch of an ambitious disioe
flation and striactural refors
programme hacksd by the
Intermaticnal Mopetary
Fund

But ihe airport imawgara-
liont cercmony wag alao
tinged wiih rony. For many

abservers, Mr Demirel, who
has cut the ribdon on o
drestt of infrastnactane ped-
jacts, shares responaibillty
for what hns been wrong
with the ooanfss wstil now,
The T5-year-ald president
wiag prime mimlster scven
tieses im three decades Char-
actiriped by political and
poomomee irstahility

Ve, Bllemi Erovid, the M-
vear-old prime mirdster and
his exstwhile itter Fival, has
#wap threatened fo dissalve
his coaliiion in ocorder io
s that Mr Demirel 18
allowed e sarve & seoond
tegm when bis cuspésl man-
darbe expines o May 16.

This semingly paradoxk-
ral developsent kas bean
Inapbred nat just by the Bt
that Bk men have grown
more slabermanlike. As Br
Epewit puts [ "The werld
has changed, Tarkey has
chapged, 5o everybody s
chaspsd” He hos expresssd
fears that throwing the job
cpei e frog competition
woighl split the thres-party
coalition am esdznger hard-
wil poditieal stability thet 18
exseotial fo sueressful eoo
notie reform.

“Wea are passing through &
very sensitive stage for the
poonomy. [E woald Beoa ity
if existing atakillty were
upsst,” suys Br Booyld,

The cobesivemess of his
governmant untll cow has
be=ny aomething of a miracle
In Tuckish terms. Combinkng
former lefiwingers with
rightwing natiosslists who
tidied Lo ki mach odbsr in
streel wbalence in the 1950s
the pgovermnmeni has
launched eponomis peforms
il are both bong evecdan
.1:|:| palitically uspopular.

SBabruk Demiralp, the Tres-
sury undersscrolary who s
the ocountry's top financial
affecinl, idemtiffes polibical
instability that plagoed the
eountry ankil last year's
slections & the chiel culprit
[of the counlry's eEmic
{milinge. ‘These Include
chronac diubde-Siglt infation
and the fallure to atiract the
lowel of foreign bovestmend
warrasnisd by  Turkey's
potemtinl. Cheer fhe pest 190
years this mation of BEm
people has attracted just
gebm in forefgn direct lovest
ment, of &5 much as Nowe
intn Hungary In obe year,

"\We cannct gay thal Twar
leew han heen very successhal
in nttraciisg Toreign direct
imvesimenl,” Ccondadss Mr
Demiralp. “The problem B
high infston, and paolizhcal
&nil ecomomic insiability in
the L000E. Without lasting
povernmetds o he 1EE, we
warn Bint atle to have oo
noaic akakilisy either,”

The lack of investment (&
partleularly  wisible in
decrepilt sltale-cwned infra-
siriacfire — whathsr in dally
powRr cubs of miserable pab-
L bransport and traflc jams
in Istanbul, the coundry's
biggest oilFy with & popuala
o of Sm,

The ecoerpy seclof 18 Dar
enlarly hompry for cashe It
has scraped by on around
ibm investment o year aven
though Turklsh energy plan:
nera reckoo that TI-l.rlul:_E-:n'.
Euwrspe's Taglest growing
enefgy market, needs to
imvest arousd $45tN & Year
fee the next decade just to
keep up with demand. Per
capila |.n|'$||||=|'||.'|n is just a
guarier that of Germany,

Mary of the ohstacles ia
the developmsnt of lofra-
siracfure i particalar and

s

e

aoonmm
geraral
e Bl
progran
discipli
akrueli
privatls
LRI
Tha
hsgran
ol per
the ooy
leym ré
nlfering
of Tiipr
Wstie o
plece al
e =il
SLLmEne
glaie 0
nistioma
giant,
later th
pirlwati
liswes, £l
Whils
remin
poaitly
reform
drop 1
financi
Pridecs
tated §
which
to sen
this ve
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¥ S0 mainkals alabillly ai @ sensitive ths for the scoromy. Projects bave iscledod lstonled's sew aimort and more work on the

=y

South-sastem Asalola prejec] Reuwrs, Fanos

, key to economic gain

IMF-backed reforms and privatisation, says Leyla Boulton

“Wg mazmot say that Tar
ey has hesp very suceeeaiul
in abiFacting foreign direct
investment,” concedes Mr
Demlralp. “The probiem is
bigh inflation, and _|.r_u]|‘.|.l.'u]
asd ecopomc instability m
the 19905 Without lasting
FOVRTTUMENLS i the 19608, we
wore nol Ahle [0 have oo
nomic stabilily efiher ™

The lack of iEvestsnent is
particularly  visible in
decrepll slate-owned infra-
structare - whether i6 daily
powmer CUte oF miserabis pub-
Mg tramsport and traffic ams
im Istanbul, the coootry's
higgest city with & popula-
thom of fm.

The erergy sector B par
thcularly humgry [or cosh, [
has scraped by on anound
$1ktm investment & YT #¥ah
though Turkish energy plan-
ners recon thet Tarkey,
Eurofpe's fastest growing
gnargy marketi, needs 1o
invest arousd $5bn a year
for the meat decade just 1o
keep up with demand. Pes
capita consumpiion is jist a
quarter that of Germaey,

Muny of the chstacles to
the development of infra-
itructare in partioslar and

sponomic development In
general are being dackled by
the IMF-backoesd reforma. The
programme combines fiscal
discipling Wwith sweaplng
sirgetural reform, mohofmg
privatisatlan of :'Il;lhi"l'lﬁ afl
stata-owned enberprises,
The sell-offs have juwst
begun with the suctbsnles of
51 par cent of Petrol Ofisi
the counirys bigpest peins
lewm refailer, and tha publc
offering of 156 to 2 per el
of TOpras. the quasl-mompopo
listic ml refiner, The show-
plece of privatisation will ba
the sale scheduled for ihis
cumimer of & 30 per cent
sinke of Tirk Telekom, ke
nadicaal beleccamnum leaiioms
glant [t is to be followed
|ater this sear by (b partial
privatisation of Turkish Air
lines, the national carrior,
Whale mnflation 8¢ Tar hag
remnained stubbornly high
pasitive expectaticns af
rafcemn have fuelled a sharp
drop in imterest rates. The
Hnaméing of infrasiructure
progects may alsd be facili-
tated by an improvemail.
whith the povermment Fopes
to sex mn the second hall of
this vear, In Tuskers sab-in

vesiment grade credit rating.

The reform programes's
ulitmate goal is to oot iofla
s, now @i & per cent, o 5
or 7 per cemt by ibe end of
2. Bud Qe ipymediste &l
s & restart economic
growik afler & romssion rig-
gered by ihe emenging mar-
kgl crisis of 1988 wos pro
longsd By & devasialing
earibgualos st Auguet. This
makes the  removal of
remalming ohstacls o Lor
sign invesimenl — w0 a8 an
easentlal apgine of growth -
all the more mportant.

The govarnmenl has used
its bip parliamentary masor-
ity to pese more than 100
new laws manging from the
approval of tslecoma privats
sation to better regualating of
banking and capital mar
kots, The most importast
changs for tha rake af mira.
straciure has been a consti-
tutional amendment allaw-
img Internationa] arhitration
in dispates over cootrasia
Irvolving the stabe It was
abulighed as one of the oo
ditboms sat By the IMF for
approviag a $#4bn standby
lnam af the end of last year.

Previous legislaton gave

tha [anistay. the coantry's
higkest admindstrative court,
the fics] say in so-callesd ot
resshon agreements. [nspimed
b¥ Turka' fear of Fomeign eno-
mombe domircation which
pame bo sngull thy Odtuman
Emplre, the legislation was
the bhiggesl Ingsl obstacke Lo
fipancing energy and ot
Infrestructurm projects.

Altkough the law has lme_rl
changel. the pahlc sactor 1o
Turkey is st saddlad with
comples hareacmtic proce-
dures and perospEioes of oor-
ruptien which make deals
difficult to finaligs, Bue §t
remaing |less problematic
than the system preevalling
in Fussla, which, anill the
Augnss g devalestion of
the rowhle, attracted botb
morn foreign Invetkment ad
a Metier credit mbticg thao
Trarkey.

Asmuming the goremment
gupvises, the big question is
how quickly Tarkey eas
Hiows towAnds a more frand-
narent and efMbelond ayibemsm
ol governmaent, pehlic ten
dering and markef reFiils-
thom. The seiablishment of o
proper regulatory Body for
BEErEY Was among the condi-

tloes attecbuad by the Workd
Bapk (o & $7508n koan io sup-
part economic reform, as
was A cemmitmenlt o
smbrace a mare efficieat
muodsl Tor &lectricily mor-
kets, The Bank's board is
axpacted (o Approve the loan
mexl wesk

Where change 15 not
reqaired by the IMF ar the
Wierld Bank, it ks Nkaly to be
mart of the acguds corems-
maptaire which Turkey must
embrae in arder o becoma
a Tull membar of the £10. The
status  of condidate -
deseriled by A& senlor Turk
ish official lxsd mobth as
“the pomsecration of a lomg
struppbe for ‘westerhization
in this counkry™ — serves as
a powerful additiosal incen-
tiwe for progress. “We shall
push ocurselves B0 @ highar
lewvel.” says FProsidest Degl-
rel. "I0 i3 pur dream to
Became Imare FEch, T Dom
inmporary.”

fihere &% thai the siran
e guaranbie of Sucosss is
e high cost of abarloming
refarme in midetroam. As
Goz Erpel, the ceniral Bank
Eovernor, puts 1% suee|nctly
“There is no plan B.”
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Energetic reforms likely
to boost mvestment

AE it becomes easler and quicker for developers 1o secure inancag, Turkay 2 a2t 1o

move much more aggressively towards real market energy modals

The stage e glowly being set
for Turkey to reallse ite
potential &g the fourth lang-
nef market iB Uhe world in
terms of [orecast energy
tnwestment, following Ching,
India amd Brazil

Yarious changes which

[ have beer gst 15 motion will

make it essier for developess

| to secure [inancing aed

shorten the thme In which
they do 8.
Turkey's thres-year @c-

| melmic TREDFM. PTORTEIRIOE,

supperied by an Interna-
tlomal Manctary Fand (IME)
ctand-by agrecment, bas
eorceed & widespresd positive
repction, alfthough Cinbed
with 2 wail-and-eee slament

The Turkish goversEsent
expects thad some time dar
img the second bell of the

| poar the Wall Sreot roling

apemcies will upgrade the
country's sovereign rating.
Turkish debt has been subr
mvestment Erade slnoe 1954
This will make borrowing
ensier, cheaper and ampler,

Sovereipn borrowing has
received & warm weloome,

| which auguss well [or peaj

et fisancieg, Almost hall of
the $6im of ke Treasary's
yiAr 2000 harrowing reguine-
Ewnt was rmised in the first
eix wopks of the year

A meckanism of resorting
to imlermationnl arbitration
in cases of dispules invon-
ing the sinte has be=en i

| duped. This has elimimated a

big comearn of financiens,
Tarkey has regdhed a com:
prebensive agroemest with
the World Bank which el
reinforee the begal frame-
wiek, establish BB eneTEY
repulstory body, and pud A
halt to coelly “tske or pay”
deals, The agreement 18
expicted to be approved by

| the World Rank's board of
| directors oo Agril 11, leading

to the relegse of o FME
lppn to underpin edEnomic
reform.

“The most important
aspecd ol ke agrecment is
that Turkey has agreed 1o
move much more BEETES
sively towirds meal market

| emergy models,” EAVE AlAY

Chhibber, the Denks oo
iy sanagar for Tuskey. The

| tramsition will s complebed

| by G,

=Anciher imporiant aspest
i that mo sxisting contracte

regurdimg take of pay guor
anteps ghould be reneged
om,” he says “There are 16
ghgned “bulk operai= and
tramsier’ (BOTY and ‘build
and eperate” projecis. They
pm'.lll:lr' emxaph capacily for

“Fl-wnnd thal, & markst
el will eome Indo ofe-
tion and the Treasury will
nol Eue buy-back guaran-
iges, which have peddled
Turey with expendive
arargy.”

Mr Chhibber says that ap
imporiant change has alst
perurred on the distribution
side. 1m 19T the gewmrmment
piat o tender elecireity dis
tribution Tights in ey
reginns and §28bo in bds
were received. Howewer, the
final transfer of cperating
rights hag not occurred &nd
aMmR COMpandiss aRe not
even In the markel for
Nnenee,

Centerming this “the pov-
priment would 1EKe 1o pro-
vide tire up to the end af
the year to brmg o financial
clogure the distributicn
transfer Hghls,” he says “H
they are not fmanceable
thin the poverimsast mAy
exerclge ite option move
iowards new céanirasts,
which will invalve selling
mssrts vulright.”

John MoCarthy, generl
mangar of MG Darings In
Turkey, balioves that the
developments ceed off by
thi IMF agresmenl Bave oo
pied a posiiive atmosphers
for project Mnancing. e
save Anascing will he “mul
ti-pourced”, including bank
Inens ond long berm financ-
it prowided by exparl gasr-

ANEE apEocies.
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“Thers wIll be an
Isierensed lremd towards [irl-
wate indurers Tor political
risk mowerage Sor (e pursly
Turkish poribme" says Mr
MeCarthy. "A drend will
develop towands ihe we of
prajoct bords, which has
never besn dogs in Tarkey
before. There B a nesd for
thi= because utilitees requlse
gaven tp 3 year fiBENcing
whitth ¢omEmereial banke
et finanoe"

Ponsion Tands, lared by
generoas spreads diTicalt to
fie] elsewhere, have Slresdy
staried sziffing around. Bir
MeCarthy  predicis  (hat
spreades will come down
“TheTe i5 a & per capl difler
ential [(hetwesn) U5 bonds
fand Turiish T bills), This
will fosne foem; 2 per venl
rzn be sgoesad ol

According 1o All Alpacar
vige-president of the Chase
Mlanhalian Bank i [stanbul,
in project financing “we
haye moved 1o & new anE”
Closure periods will coma
down b @ne (3 Dwa pears,
feomm s many as 10

There 1= a large, hidden
spread im fhe fieancing of
profecis puaraniesd by the
teexeury, which makes i
attractive 1o Anasciers.

“Tha treasury bidleates
the imterest rale which it
finils accepinble,” saye Znler
Hartul, d=puty grneral man-
sper [or project finkncing at
Akhank. “This was LIBOR
plus 2284 and 150 per oenl
arranpgement fee. Bul our
apgreement with the eontrac
tore was for LIBOR plus 12
por cent. The coniractors
paid ue the diffessnca, The
TTRASUrY recently
ansdureed [hat it will acoept

o Eare than LIBOE plos
1.76 per cent. Bow we change
contraciors LIROE plus & per
cent because interest rales
hawve generally  moved
down.”

“[For fmancing] the mar-
kit will decide on the viabil
Ity of dhee copsortiom,” =yE
Mr McCarthy. “You Beed
sophisticated opsrators.
Without that, ne backing.
Compankes like Enrom will
mat apcess firal, Bo o will
Mn&nce thoe: withoul a
respeciably pariner.”

Mr Alpscer at Chase
believes that all BOT pro-
jects will mcure [iRETCIRE
Byl the puing may not be &5
smocih [or the transfer of
opsration dghts nwalving
ety distritution. “These
are more problematic,” e
says." “Although thore = no
construction risk involved
Ins im DOTE), there are ques
Liong mhiowt how {he svam
will work, W huve no prece-
dents. What will the (Ekac:
tricityd tarilfe be¥ What will
i cask fow be like? Por
haps firancmg will be made
avadlahle not 4o the dstribu-
tbon comgamy but to the par-
ent cumpany which won ibe
llipemen, "

Mr Alpacar belleves that
an mprovement in Turless
creadit rating cowkd hecome &
wilershed, “When this hap-
pens Bhe cnmualative country
liméts of banks will lncrense.
The waight of European
Franks, paricularly (he Gar
mans, will increase. The
imterest of the Gull banks
will 4ls¢ Increase, both
hecause, in gehnerdl, they
koow aboid energy, and, in
particular, berause their ol
reveniEE aFe on the riss
In future, Turkish benks wikl
be more ionvelved fn projedt
firancing and they are &l
likely in futurs o risk fioan-
clng projects wiibdut & trea-
SuTY GIArAeE

“Propect fimancing will
become 15 per cent of our
|lzap porifolio mather than 10
per cend,” aiys Mr Hurtal at
Akbank.,

“Up to now we 2bias Tisk
~frue profects by working
epclusivaly with ibe iras-
suTy. For ik fral fime we
are ARERERIN ANGTEY Projects
topether with hanks like
Dontsche Bank, Bapk of
Ameriea NG, aed WestLB."
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SOUTH-EASTERN ANATOLIA PROJECT by Guemi_p_f_;_ﬁ!m

Communication gaps

The development project, which will hamess the waters of the Tigriz and the
Euphrates, is a big project in terms of its scale and the controversies which surround it

Everything aboul Turkey's  Yet Im spite of the fact 17 thal were ood onoigh, it the povermment s being '—-‘!
South-sagtern Anatockia Proj-  that it & suppoesed o bring  alswo boosts pricelsss archap  asked to provide sxport
ech, kmown hy its acroaym  sorely-nesded prosperity to olegichl remaing feom the  oredit guarsmiess of soma
LiAF, 18 wril large, including  ome of the poorest regsons of | Hieh history of Misopotamia, 12Hm to (% chief consgiric-
the controversies, I 15 by far  Turkey, crosting 38m oew  gome of which will oventy.  tien contractor, Balfour go
the most smbitious dovelap- ok, and tripling per capila  ally disappsar bensath the Baatiy, Pro
mort project tn the coublry, noomes, © emalne highly watera of the dams under Objectors  clalm  the
iptended to harmess the controvessipl, sspecially mut  sgstruction, scheme will Toroe the Teset
watard of both the greai shde the countrr. The Intast comtroversy Elemeit af at Joost L5, 00 Lo
Baphrates ard Tigris rivers, ... e e ens et s e st matnly Kurdisk peaple, flood s
and bring new ecomnmie . the hlaioric town of Hase-
developmens o nime prov. W I8 unclear how much the keyf, as wall a8 grores of =
I . smaller villagpes, ol cnvee .
It covers a mgion of more  JoCal pﬂpufat[m Supports waber shortages apd posaible £
than 76,040 sguares kilp pallation  downstream |n o]
metres, nearly 10 por et of - the overall GAP program Svrin and Iray, e
Turkey, and contalmng o e e [ts defendars malnizin -
soane 3 per cent of the tand that it wil! being proaperity
identiffed a8 putentially  That 13 perhaps hardly concerns the planned $25n  and ecosomic developmenl  gion, +
irfigahle. The plans, con- surprising, considiriop thet Hisu dsm and hydroalectrie @6 the repion, whare Eurdisk e
ceivedd hock i 1877, envisage  the dame are being built In 8 project on the Tigris, river, militanis Belunging o the At
& petwork of 2 dams and 189 region tom by years of civil  oose bo the Syrian border, Hurdiston Workers® Party 18 onei
hydro-eleciric puwer plants  war, and bordering btk iotended to prowide power  (FKHE) bave bern fiphting the  gesec
By firrigade 1.7 bacbanes ol Syriz and Irag, iwo of Thar suppliss of some 1HHOMW. Tarkish military 15 vears., 'Tipris
Eund, and provide snergy to key's mwopl pensitive and  The plues have iriggered 3 Thoy alse insisi that what s Lian a
B power-hiungry country, at e petentially  troubleseme  passicoate political debate, primarily a hydeo-electric  hectar
oot af somme E17Rn. naighkird, tat least ine Brifaln, where schems will not, by defini- B0 pe
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gaps hinder dam project

s and the
& which surround it

be poverpment B bEing
sked to provide expart
reiif guaramoteess of BOTLS
Mt 10 the chaf oonsinsc

on  contractor, Balfpar
sally
Objectors  cloim  the

S will force the reset-
ement of al leagt 15000
iainly Kurdizh peopls, hood
v historle toen of Hasane
ovl, a3 well as soores of
naller villages, ad enuse
ater shortages arsl poasinle
pllution downstream o
yra ned Img.

Iia defomders maintain
wt i owill bring prospesity
nd ecopomic development
s thie region, where Kurdish
dlitapts helonging to the
urdesinn Workers' Farty
KK hipye heen Aghting the
wrlcish malitary 15 vonra,
ey slen {psist that what s
rimarily a hyvdro-elesric
e will mol, by defini-

South-easi Anabolia
Project

BBl nasorion
B Ui consrraction
L
Searre- SAT Magee!
[ e ]

than, cause any watir smart
ream.

Although ik Wisn progect
ig entirely kydro-eleciric, the
asmncinked Clzre dam on the
Tigrs is intended For i5rige-
thon as well, for aome 120,000
hactares. Indeed, while soma
G per camt of the hydro

pawer B0 b pEsdunsdl by the
whibe GAP project From
both rivers B already avall
able, only 11 per cenl of the
irrigatiom achemes have
bern completed. & furiber 10
per cenl i uRder oosEiree-
fion, according o Dr Obcay
Dwar, prosbdent of the QA
admimistration

Use of waiar from the teo
rivers for massive irrigalion
nchenes 15 perhaps the most
controversial  aspect Tor
many  eRvironmentalists.
Excessive saltnation. and
lack of esmcuation channuls
for water used in surfAce
irrigation, ame two boomiog
problems. Hut whether the
Irrigation plans would hit
sapplbes 1o Syria and Iraq |5
el & moot poant.

A 180T probocol belwaen
Turkey and Syria guaras-
tesd A mbmlmue Aow of G
cumees (cwhic metres per
sepand) in ib# Buphrales at
tha horder. &0 far, the Turks
meksl ey hawve mare tBan
kepi their side of the har
gain, providing an average
of aroand 00 cumece.
water flow ever sinks below
SO0 cumecs inodse dry e
aomn, any shortfall s meds up
in the fobowing month

“This regien is poe aof the
most water-short regiong in
the world.” says Professoc
Dogan fAltinkbilek, director-
genaral of the Agency for
Skarter Hydranlic Woska (DG
“You depend on raln-led arr
gatiom, &t ihe mercy of the

chimate. But thers doosn’t
have b b s waler war in
the Middle Exst. Turkey umes
i Tasst amoant of waber {of
thie riparian states) [ tne
Tigria aml Kuphrates.”

He arpoed that 1he Tigris,

[oF evample, has bighly
erratic wabss Oow, varying
by a foctor of up to A0
between dry and wel ek
poge, Annunl water flow in
dry years Gan be oply ane-
fih of that in wears of
beavwwr ralufall. By budlding
tha Nisw dame, the waler Qow
cam e rogulated, water
gioreil during the rainoy sea-
san, and ke FEl of Mooding
decrrased, he =s,

He admitied, bowewer,
that mo propresd Bad Deen
mide lowards o collabara-
ton apreement an Waler
urags betwean Tarkey, Syria
and lrag. Aot Turkey
ingigted ihat it would oever
explnit s positban G pres
Aikriss i3 downstream neighe
hours,

“Turkey ERs naver ased
walier &4 4 woapon” he says.
“When our sputhern neigh-
hrs wnre under iSberma-
tinnal embangoes, {hem ware
sipgialions that we shoukd
pmhargn watsr, foh, This
will never be something we
comsider. We Wil neswer
tmpke waier a reasan for
war,"

Prof  Altinbilek  also
lngisbed that svecyess who
lomex land b0 the (AP pro-
facis will be compensabed. R

—
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laid dowmm by the Turkish
constitullon., Moreover,
resettbement is woluntasy
rather hin compelsory, as
fn Chima, he says., Thooe
affecis] had s chodee al
where they went ta, and
WHrE Hi'.'tlll_-n hoigse, B peol
ard rehabikitation.

Gukle hiow much the Hurd
ish population B8 invalved i
genuine canawltation about
the projects is less clear. As
far &5 the Nisu dam = con-
cerned, much of the work o6
redalllamsent alternativos is
veil to be (o, Proqer com-
petigntion and resettlement
iz cme af (he aasurances the
Rritish gowermment is sesk-
jmg Iromn the Turkish govern-
mend.

Imflesd. § 18 unclsar how
muck the Ineal population
sapparts the overali GAP

me, a5 o Aolrds of
Pabure jota, ard low muech it
|5 resarbed, &5 an impesiion
from Ankara. apd & project
designed to provide electiric.
ity mapplies Doy the meet of
the coundry

What 15 clear & that the
Tarkish authoritbes are
determined Lo press ahaad
with thelr amintious plans,
howeser much esvirssman-
gal opposition thay may
amcmse im ke owiside workd,

“Thers |5 enough wiber for
averyone,” savs Professor
1Eer Turag, of Bilgh anives:
alty in Istankml “But mvery-
ane has bo dreat waler on-
servation respossibly.”



INFRASTR

PRIVATISATION by Layia EDLI’Dn

TURKEY

WATEH tljr Leyla Euullm

Foreigners watch Private

from the sidelines

Leaal disputes have given

Privatlsalion mjoys a poor
mmage = Turkey, It & mow
irying to flx the picture,
siarting wilh remeemd scll
affa in Melds rangicg from
telecommunacationd b Srang-
purt. Held up legal SEapuies,
privatisation bag mol Boem
allowed b5 demanElrela s
benefiie o the public. And
povernment sFraplion has
bean @ach that mamy Turks
diz Eot iPst promises of
“dleak and CPAScpareni™ prd
witisation.

Porerribal formign investors
mearwhibe have sood soep-
tically an the sdelnes The
government el by Hidlent
Ecowil, the prime minssier,
W it a gl o S e
somil homescy, has o bepier
cthampe of laying theae
doubls to rest tham aoy of il
pred poessors,

Accased by bradé unbens
of betraving hig loemer -
wing ldeali, Mr Boovii Bas
heen a late convert bo prives
tlagtins, e sympaihizes
wilh workcars wha Sear it will
spell job culs ot bloated
state-vwned enderprises. Bul
he supporis 1l & esntisl bo
his povermmens’s ambillous
pridramme b cas Turleys
chresically Righ Infation
wilhs tha suppeet of the Enlcr
nabioral Moncary Fund

With s abiliky to mssst on
reforms in mrtarn for Ehe dis-
barsement of it S4he
sbancdby lmin. B EMF has
been irwirussnbal in pusks
g Tor dimely pelvalisacion.

A  #all-off  tWmetabie
desdEsasd o rakee §7 600 dhis
year alone god off ta & prom
lebng penrl sm Marck 3 when
the government appearesd
successiolly to awcton a 51
per cent stake in Petmol
Offsi, the countrys hippesi
chaim of peirol slalises. Tha
stake wam pild W0 A COMSOE-
tium mduding Bhank, the
teaniry s BERRTSt banking
and indmirial conglomeraie.
which, In assocatles with
differest partnard, Was
swnrded an earlier bobched
snle of the comguisy in 1968,

A public oifzring of 15 b
) per cénl |8 Tepons, the
stabe-cwned ofl refimer, 1%
mking ploce ths weel, the
ppcond hag fem on the g
ernment’s sellb-oll agenda.
Momiay smw Ui lanck of &
sale of two new GEM
liaficas wiich will peoerste
abaut $1.5bn im mew Dewe
nwed far the povernmend
while prpviding frash compe

cedlular phors opeTaLors

By July the gewernmesi
hopes 10 launch the zale b6 a
strategio inwesior of & 20 per
cEnt of Turk Tekkom, the
NEed-lme monopoly rech
pail te he worth more than
filim. Lader in the year it
propases io sell & minority
stakie in Turkish Adrfines,
ke notional carrier, Coar
the next decade, railwaye
may al= beoome ripe for poi-
vatisntion

By the ehd of this Fois,
Ankars FEpeGiE b B N
Himad dewls o frensfer i
aparating righis lor siobe
owned pawer plants and
alecirictty distribubion net-
works to privete opemators

Alhough fhey are a hall-
way Dhousd Lo privalissbon,
{ha goviramant hes prom:
et in Peture to opl for oot
right osset sales. Io the
maantime, Ookhan Yardim,
the chalmman of Botag, the
slate-owned pipaling opara-
tar, aavs B transder of oper
ating right= 4o aperagors who
wiTl rehabillitate folecsks
acdl PEn lhais more &0
ety will heip ool waste,
which loses about 30 par
cent of electricity penerated.
Companies  must  obiain
approval for the revmon of
comiracts B0 inoorporate Hhe
new  legislation allawing
inveFnational arbliFmbion in
piabdie SECI0T cONirRsiE.

Added legal diMiculbiss
have bogped down contracts
won by comsortin, inchiding
medin proups, sach && Dogan
lHolding. Alfer the govern-
ment awarded slectrictty dis-
tribugion Fights Tof e #an-
Bl mrek Lo 4 EeEAarriam
mclisding Digpan, the Demis
iay, i eourdry's highest
admigisiratbve eourt, last
swath relteraied s oppash
tion, stutng thet Dogmn was
meligibde because ol a law
prohibiting compamies which
conkrol mom than 10 par
cent of ke hroadossting
market from eolecing info
'any kind of ooalbrssting
with th# Eoveramant”.
Dgen orgoes thol (s stadoe
i Begs tham 10 por cent.

Yardaknl  Yigitgedem,
andersoorelary ab the manis
iFy Fer energy and matural
resources, sars the prvem-
ment will astomadbally sup-
port an apjes] br Doagsn,
winee || awandil the eontract
m the firit plag

Ugur Bagar, the ¢hairman
of the govemmant’s ﬂﬂ:-'“"

sall-offs a poor reputation

argues that this legislation |
fin oo way thossrs thi sale
gl Palrnl Ds eavan though
lsbank™s pariner 1s Dogan.
O lawerer sugpested thad it
wagld be difficult be argoe
that privaimsaiion qualkified |
as "comracting with the poe
ernment” # Ankira moved
quickly o sell 83 remainiig
sharm i Peind Ofisd

It & wredersiond the pow
ernméil intends o Sl off
ghirea A0 owned by tha
Blawe im fwo or thres
riasehis, nnee b privole sen
bor opermior hes restroctured
the company and made iks
shares more valuahle

Bigr evep il ARGara soets
pul reEnEining legal obsla-
ik bo privalaetion, e fur-
thet quistions romain. The
Mirst has 1o 20 with the pov
grnment's preparcdness o
relioguish control of st
owned  enterprises  after
pedimeg meinority stmkes En
hm.

Only Peirsl O0E1 will see
U Eraseifor of A concralling
ptalic by TW ownirs, with
nne official explatedng that
the company would othir:
wise prove unsellable, 1t &
hard v avoid e isgpnaion
that fhe gewariment s
privadisaton primarily 48 a
rovenie-rading  aEarckn,
glice ponn of The peocoeds
will be ploughed bock oo
1¥ei COMMpELEES.

The government has also
dome Hitle te explaim efther
b the gemeral pablic or 4o
the worhers of (he comgs-
nives ik Tor Asls whsl
igin i e tham,

The ethar guestion con-
serEd Lhe axitest to wikich
Turkey will ancooregs for
#pn inveskors b0 soquume
amsets as they are privatised.
It sei o 45 par cent reairie.
thom on foreign ewesishlp of
the GSM loensns, and all
rotmortla Bbdding for the
lheanees oombine Toreign
Eleoom opermiors with pow-
griyl dermesiic comglomer
wlgm thal have no experlise
I talecomemanications.

Farih Yurdal. ke gulgning
peneral manager af Turk
Telehaom, sys there will ba
mo FULH resificton on con
soriia bkiding for the 2 per
cinl Sirabagle stale of his
eampany. Bat he conoeides
thyak thi govemsent has oot
vl condldered whether ko |
_l,'.\'.l! up ita costralling dbakie |
In Turk Talekam, oF whgler
foralgners wou d v lually

Al aa &

| imdastrial

Thames Waler, 1bhe UK wlid
£y, bo supply wates [of she
tomm &l [Embl
il el & erend Tor a pel-
saialy-man waber and sewer
e industTy in Tuerkey. But,
Iz spite of being heartensd
by the new law allowine
Imiternakional arbitraties in
dispuiss, Thiatmhes [or o@e
thaas 51of pEpes) & Teossarnsa of
few cenfricls, ab least in the
ghairt Fis

Thumas, Logether with
Tarkish and Japamese part-
narg, completed the 380im
diaal Lo bradld ihie bigRes: pov
vuiely-financed waber plamt
Iz Turkey in 1398 1t had
secured a special exemplion
[rom |egslagion Whick a8 Uhe
i gave Turkey's highesi
wdmlnkstratlve eourt, fhe
Neal say b dlspies.

Hut mow ikl tho sain
lzgal obstacle 1o foreign
inwestiment has Theen
removed, it b= up 10 Tarkish
mumicipalitbes b poek pri-
vabp operalocs Ba run il
wuler ahd sdwerage The
Tariish state must also
reEsove buaregucrulic obeta
Him whick still hinder Nean:
dng and deal-making, whebs
financiers must terome mn-
vinced that projecis can gen-
erile pulfciest snd rolishls
rEEGEd B0 pecOup I VaREE-
meiks. Poblic infrosbrecban
Sukls have raditionally b
sroared ty Turkish treasury
gunrancees, Bl there Iz o
limit tn the sumber of gar
amiees Turkey cam afford o

Fonaihelees, examples
wirkledde show 1had peivale
wabeT oferaboreg = el hy
Fremch asd Brilwh cospa.
nies which heve the longest
experience of runsleg pri
vale serior waber and sewer
apr servioes at kame - can
esmhance signdicanily the
guality and cat the oosts of
Infrsatrucvare Eraditionally
agsirabed by the atale, For
companies qoch s Thiormes,
which face saturaied and
increasingly regulated mar.
kede at home, expanding
abrond is am  important
opporimnity to  Renesrade
prowsh for sharcholdars.

Bat  the  undoubted
improvementd brought to
sigforers by private sector
operators hawe nsually besm
accompanked by 45 incrasss
In charpes, whish can proee
pohtlcally uwnpopular. The
very nodiom that Bamding

| ower paatlic services io prl

vike oferalors can bamefit
consmmers will alss need
B l...ln".:l schnr, hr-_"i:-rr:

. Witn the remonal of some ol

| A 15year comtract won by

In thi
InfD & |
Lracts.
Tur
e
try for
FEEGIATTD
“gnil
munkej
maore to
outskile”
transfen
YECE E
IF bl oo
doubil=
was pey
Lt
#iliBai
Birwhar g
thie En
Bank d
| e
Thamia
Ingtaad
damaed
ugers. F.
trial Fai
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'h‘ATEH by Leyla Boulton

Private schemes trlckhng n

With the removal of some obstacles to forsign irvastmeant, municpalies can seak privale operators

& 15vear contract won by
Trames ‘Water, the UK il
ity, t0 supply wakter for the
industrial {cwn of [Emi
euld =2t a trend for 8 poi-
vabely-riits walar and e
agy indesry in Tusiony. Bol,
in spite of Bedng hearsmead
by ik pew law allowing
International arbiiration in
disgrntes, Thames f[or ome
dots nol =xpeci A botanis of
new comlracts, ai eadt in the
short run.

Thames, flogeiher with
Turkich w5 Jajuisets par-
niera, compleied the $HHm
dial po bulld the biggest pr-
vasety:-Rnnnced water plant
in Twrkey In 1995, It had
seoured B speoiel Exempeion
oo Jegiskation wihidh ab U
fime gave Turkey's highesd
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Eut mow thai the main
Jegal chstocle o [oredgn
has beesn

is up 1o Turkish
mrunicipalifies 0 sesl pri-

_;r.n.e operwiors to nan heir

| water and mewerapd. Tha

| Turklsh stobe must olso

| FamaNe hussaucratic shestn.

cles whbsh i Einder finon.

| cing and deal-making, whide

finamciers must tecome Con-

| vinced that projects caa pen-

| muints, Pablie

erate mafficient and melisble
TEYENUEE b0 Mecoup inwes-
s L Ly
daals heve tradbiohally bian
geciurnd by Turkisk ireasury
asraniees, bt dhere is a
limit &0 the romber of guar.
antees Turkey can afford 1o
issue

Monetheless, szampies
workiwide show Uhat privais
wWhler oparators — ked by
Frimch a&d Hritsh compa-
nieg which have the longest
sxparlence of rumning pri-
VALE SCAOF Waler and sEwer
age services af home - can
exhance significantly ohe
guaitiy and cut the cedta of
indrastructure toadiiseally
operated by the siala. For
companies such s Themees,
which face saturabed and
increasingly Fepelated mar
kils @t Eome, axpanding
ahrood 13 an  (Exporiant
opporianity o genarala
growth far shereholders.

Bui  the undoubted
impravements brought do
cusiomers by privaie secior
pperabors e UsElly baen

accompaded by An [BChRR |
in charges. which can prove |
paolitically unpopalar. The |

very motion that handing
over public srviess b pei-
vale opesralors can banaflll
consucssrs will also pesd
s carehu] sellleg before
munloipalibes’ keen inberws

Tha larmit gml.wumﬂﬁpﬂmﬂhmﬂ raads tn Eazoma —H-I'h-uhq

Iz ke concept tromsiates
Inte @ prolifaratica of con-
tracts.

Yurdakul Yigitgadsa,
e pirtary ab the mins-
ey for etergy and natural
resnigrees, oneedes  Lhat
“opgl pressures will meowe
mumicipelities more and
more to buy services from
pokside®. Buf, he warps,
trunsferring servives b pri-
vake opecalors “went work
IE ife congumes has W pay
double orF triple” what he
wad peying staic-owned ukills
s,

Although a separwie Lamik
sewarnge plani Enanced by
the European |avistment
BunH id faquire a real
|pciease tm charges, the
Thames project anticipaied
Imgtend an  imcrease  in
demand rom  industrigl
usizs. Factaries in the indus-
trial heariland anoand Tomis

harve a0 far ahatmctal walyr
o private wells, of, Lo (b
detrimsimt of the &6 viran-
miznt, from & local Ielke.

Bt with the eepbon of
one mew recent costomer,
now demand has not besn
feribeoming Mrowm indastry,
ot hag axira Wilar Baon
reqidlFed by BEoanbial, the
oA Py higpast &by, jusl 1o
the northwest of lTzmit, ==
alsn expecied originally.

As @ result the kmie plant
s gencrotimg omly 70 per
menl of the revenues 1L ness
bo become self-lnancing I8
did, boweeer, mcHvg o e
of gerta Mnsim s devastating
sarthgueke which struck the
area on AURusE 7.

Thames wat nod anly bl
Lo ahew I “romusiiment o
tha people” of the region
whsn it few in both omani:
terian add and exira smman
pawer to belp fix eaky plpes

Al Dorst meins o Izmki
proper. The plant - which
suffared anly mrieul domage
fram the sarthgmke — wae
al=o able mignifieandy s
incTessn capacily bo supply
neighkouring tewns whice
sldar s¥slema were dom
kpels in the woke of the
Mensior. Sinse then, i Bas
rdsimidl o new castomer. M
Is mow the backup supplisr
Tor the relphbouriog doen of
Glouk, helping to inéréase
the plant's rewanisse o 30
fram B0 gear ceht of e ksl
requimad Tor thi project Lo
ey or Ssell,

Turkey's ameplance a2 the
el of bast year & & full can-
diflake fior Eambarahilp of the
Earopean Union represenis a
Turther gpportunity for po-
vale sechor waler ubilktses
Stringent new envisoomen-
lal standards far water gl
ity have Dein the man

doiwer of big invesiments in
comily new waler poed e
ape plants in ibe Buaropenn
Union. & & precodigion of
mambarakip, candidate
cownlries &rd enpeclad 1o B9
far Lomards pEmbracing sLan-
dards that comstitate an
impartant part of cthe
somllod ooguis communanE-
faire.

Iri the meantime howewer,
unkll the lzmit plant dees
begome  aalf-Minancing,
Thames and 8 perkners
anjoy a Torkish govarmmes
goaraniee bo make gp ik
shortfnll in revesues “The
ocommercal issuss are nothe
mp shat woald horrdly us #t
thig stage of Juck & mapc
dewelopment,” eys Jim
Nanfioy, Thamis' ankry
manager for Turkey
“There’s not a Fllng tha
fhis project is enyiting but &
[E e oy
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Veals aftor embarking on & ypcum has ustil Bew zen
itlﬂn-lu.ﬂ'liﬂﬂ'l.ln'prlﬂﬂ- mwnmﬂﬂnbnl
aplom, Turkey 15 gmly jusEt g:mlimu].-mi poreaacracy
wmpmmmzunk and the judiiary.
Wy of reguiating markets 8 Dntil the lendmark s
_ they ATE liberalised. tiew allowini inigrnatonzl
o invelves Howhers s the time lag arbitration was passed if
bgtunen Lhe patablishment Auguat, ihe Dantsiay, the
of privake GpeTAsOCE apd the countrys pighest adminis:
choice, yreation of market regula-  ErALlve ok, hail il final
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{ue in umrm:m.tnmﬂ- Wnike that ginstacle o FT m.und-arua-ahmnwd unier woy of both Petrad
118 {elgcommunical1ons cign {pvestment has TOw {plking care of tariffs and Ciflsi, the coumtry's BiEgest
whate two privaid gptor e pumoved, Terkey skill gmmﬂlhﬂmﬂpurﬂm chalin of petral giakicns. neel
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jn Imestors. gatbon of Tark Telekom, the playing feHd for markat par-  EeY il achiere “fall so=pE pegnpany. 15 L0 sk the o
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b lgsnry board. The fisnmen- &0 Uhe apparaius S e argaes. CAl Companiis
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b:r'unﬂy.w'hirhm.l.u‘lhtup make & the Atfference L0 1Iml-13:11nmurm=mr-
and rupnleg by fune on, will  whether & b

jce both figed hine amd Yardakul Fightgaden. under vecy NiEATY eompeti-
mohik mr,-ph_uu.j'.ﬂ:.cmda.'- ynderEnTRIEY the goergy  tiom,” be B

{sg bids for e aociicn on  fof 0w power  plREts, the :m-msmuans'munpm- ““"""“';"':_“.“, e

P.p'rl'lau[‘lﬂnaw (¥5M mwummwd gils that will vary
licances, A fith Vpcenee 18 i aperaling rights for pight to the type of cantract
| e aold B0 Tark Telakum for  generabirs amd 14 -

" o less than fne price  tian petworks until now pﬁun.;pﬂwnd-;h:m
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Turkey's ambitious projects have recaived
criical support from the US for geopolitical

regsons

“Thke clogest thing Turksy
has t& & oational strategy for
anything - §f it can imple
ment " s how AL Hog,
co-ordingicr for the develap
menl of oew huslioesses at
Ko Holding, describes the
govarnment's high prodfile
pipeline palities. If that is a0,
18 Bid a lof o do with the
fact that Turkey is Europa's
fasinst gErewing energy mar.
Bed. Annunl demsand for nat-
ural gus alotge is sapected ot
leaal to quintupis to Gohn
cubic motres by =000,

Apart from aatleting its
unger for energy, ihe devel
apienl of mew pipellnes to
transport Caspian ofl and
3 W weslom marksts via
is termitory would emhaso
Turker's regicnal powar
Turkey's gsagraphic keaiion

hetueen Burope and the
Middle East, as well &S the
Cagsasus and Ceatral Asla =
makes |1 A sirategic dastina.
tion for sellers of ofl and gms

The prejects have slse
received powerful backing
from the US. Turkey's cies-
est ally, for =0
puolitical reasons. Washing-
tom Fee8 an all pipeline from
i Azer capital Baky bo the
Turkish port of Ceyhag and
8 Trans-Casplan Gas Pipe-
line from Turkmenisian as
homting the independence of
ik former Soviet repuibdics,
Degpite haviog hitkertn
viewed pipeline palithcs alsa
& A tool for isclating fron
the UE argued that ifs ressnt
rapprochement with Tehran
would ol alter {28 support
for the Bakw-Cevhan il
pipelme,

‘Thess ore top priority
prajects for Tuskey amd both
ard progressing,” gavs Yier
dakil Yigitpuden, the top
ovil eervant at fhe Turkish
=ergy ministry who has
stoutly promoted bedh as

thres governmonts have
come and gune In as many
YEATS,

Progress until now has
bean painfully slow, espe
clally in sscurtng the agres
mant of the countries that
the projects ane dupposed b
benefit, New, howsver, Tur.
ey believes ihadl differemcis
betwnen producers, such a3
Azerbajjan and Turkmen-
istan, ag well as Geoogia, a
transit pountry, are Posolved
or s chose B0 pesclution Ehas
projecis ¢an move of b0 the
linal test of whether they
caf be Snacced,

After five moaths of wran-
fling, Amrbaijan and Gear.
gia anmoupend on March 2
that they Bed fnally apreed
A compromise om Gecegian
tranait feez. This reidoved
e moain ohsiscde premnding
ol compendes involved in
developing Azeri ol exporis
Irom paiting togelher & com-
mercial proposal for finan.
cial metiubions o congider,

Among westers ofl ¢
nies, soite of which fanl (bey
were brow-bsaten with the
belp of US pressure into
backing Haku-Ceyhan,
doubds still porsist, boweves,
abil ih& profects’ commes
cial viability. US govern-
manl pressure is agein [Eeely
o be browght to bear, this
tma 18 enouraging basks
b [inance the proposed pipe-
lines. “Thess projects are an
exbession of U3 fareign pal-
Iy, argues one Ewropean
bamker. “This Iz why you
will g2 UE banks {Evolved”.

Meoowhille, Turkey has
tried hard o help maks e
profects atiractive o fnam-
clare. It has agresd for
insfance to guaranies any
CVETTUNE &Dove pbs ER4bm
eglimate for Lhe project,
which inciudes §1.40n far the
Turkish segenent of the pipe-

Plpehne dlplomacy to
enhance regmnal power

B e (T
Pigairaa

m
'L!-' L3 -:E ETRIR .' run

lime

Glikksan Vardim, the chisf
of Botas, the Turkish pipe
line monopoly, which wiil
lead the eoastroction within
Thirkey, is confident that the
Tarkish section can be buft
for §ldbn or less. “The dif-
feremun will be our prafie.
Theé mam Ivarlakie] paramsa-
ler in ool i steed preces”
Mr Vigitgaden at the erorgy
ministry siresses thal the
propoesd E2hheSn Trans
Caspian gas pipeline from
Turkmenistan 1o Turkey Is
also “very strategic bus must
be commercial boo™

The projest’s commaercis]
sponaars, PSO, a joint ven
ligre betwnen GE Capital amd
Bechbed of the S, and Shell,
all say they are confident
that tha money will be found
e bagild the project ooce dif:
ferences among poliibcal dis
feromces are resnlved,

But here, oo, bocal rival
rieg have loomed large,
Turkmandatan earlier this
¥ear bepan negotiating a
rival gas sale to Hussia in
whal many anslysis ow ag
& ploy io resist Azerl alforts
o ghare Lbe pepeline, Follow.
ing Azerhaljan's own discoe
ery of gas reserves last year

Slileyman Dwemirel, the
Turkish preswdent, has
aoughl to medisie betwess
his Azerl and Turkmes
Chlinterparte and paing “ibhe

LY

bRper picture” of ihe bene. |

fits af an agresment,
Bt Ankars has alss e
areetly waved whalever

shicks It has to secire agren. |

ment. It ks told Azerbaljan
1 will mot sign & promised
dagrecmant 1o parchase Aser
@A until Baku-Covhan is fin-
alised. I hae ales sorved
motks that it woull ned bay
any Turkmsn gns offersd [or
saig By Hussia If Turkmon-
istan were o go shead with
2 far from final aceord fo sel
#bm cubic melres a year to
Fussia

The proposed gas pipelins
is in direcd competition with

Blue Streams. a Eussian-tal- |

o seheme io plpe more
Hussian pas exports 1o Tur
key wvia the BDlack Saa
Mnscow' and 'Washimplea are

srambling o gt their pet |

projecta off the growund frst
for, as Rem Vyakhirev, hesd
of GaEprom, Kussla's gas
morsopoly, puts it, "im this

racn the ome who starts fErst |

wWill win®, The Gaprom-ENT
partrerehip armougesd ear-
ller this wear that constrae-
tHom of Bles Siresm had
actually started,

Turkey arpues that § «an
erilly absorh gae [om both
urces althowgh it makes
nid seciet of the fect that it
ViFes competition beiwesn
projecis thai may eot all
succedd gs bealihy,

el e B

ame, R pRILAR 1

il gaeaid  ERALH
st afqnd & p
Ajjapajaepe 0 ua
[T T et L
OsE ayy ey pegl
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TURKEY. INFRASTRUCTURE

SDUTH-EASTERN ANATOLIA PROJECT b

Communication gaps hir

The cevelopmeant project, which will hamess the waters of the Tigris and the
Eupfirates, is a big project in terms of its scale and the controversies which suround i

Everything aboat Turkev's
Bouth-mastern Anavalls Proj
ectl, inown By He acrooym
LGAR, |5 wrid lamge, including
Lhe cantroversies, 1L is by far
thet moss asbitiows develop-
ment project in the eoumisy,
intended to Barness the
walers of both the great
Euphratzs and Tigris rivers,
aed bring mew ecomomic
developmaent to nlme prow-
inces,

It covers a meghon of mare
than T5MH square kilo-
medred, nesrly I0 per oo of
Tarkey, amld eontaining
s B pis cent of the lani
identified as potentially
irrigabde. The plans, com
caived back ln 1977, envisage
A petwork of 23 dams and 19
brydroslactric power plante
to irtegsie 1.7m hecteres of
lamd, and provide enengy io
8 powar-Bingry country, at &
ol of meme EXShn,

Yet, in spila of the fact
that if I3 supposed o bring
sorely-nesdesd prospesiiy Lo
ome of the poonest regiang of
Turkey, crealing L8m oew
Jobs, and tripling per capila
imoomnes, It remaing highly
comtroversial, especialty ous.
gide the country.

If thal weres not emough, 1t
dlad bomsts pricaleas anchas
slogical remalng from she
rich history of Megopotaméia,
sme ol whick will aveiti-
ally disgppear bemeath the
wadera of the dams amdar
eonstnaction.

The Ilaftesl coniroversy

That |8 perhaps hardly
surprising, considermg that
the dams ane baing budl ina
region o by yesms of civil
war. and bordering hatk
Syrta and Irag, twe of Tur
key's mast s2nsitive and
putsntially trooblescms

concerng the planned $¥hn
Nzu dam ard hydro-alecicic
progect on ihe Tigris rivar,
clnze ko the Svrlap Border,
intended to provide power
supplies of some 1BMMW,
The plans have triggersd a
passionabe polithoal debats,
not lesdl in Britadn, e

the povernment jg being
asked to provide expost
eradil guaraniees of sosme
£Hin du the chiel cossiruc-

tion comirsctor. Balfour
Esatly.

Objectors  ¢laim  the thl.'-l
schewrd will force the resat-
temant of at least 15000 B bt
tiainky Ewrdish peaple, Mecd [ e e
the histoele boen of Hasan- ——
kayf, & well as :r‘;rai af B geivar o ot
dmaller willages, amd cause .
water ghortages and possibla oo M
pallatlon downstream 5 S A o
Svrin and Irag LiegiopTart AT

e defenders meinfain }
that & will bring proaperity
and econombs development
bz the rogion, where urdiah
militants belonging 1o the
Hurdistan Warkers® Party
(FRE) have been fighting the
Twrkish military 15 years
They also inzist that what {5 (on as well, for g
primarily a bydro-slectric  hecteres. Indesd wh
scheme will met, by delinl- 60 per cent of the

thof, cade any wab
ajges downstrasm,
Althougs the [
& entirely hydro-ole:
asgocinted Chere dan
Tigrls Ie infended fo

- —n
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1 gaps hmder dam pIOJeCt

ris and the
sies which surraund it

the governmect is being
aged to provide export
cradit guarantess of some
£330 o the chaef constmac

tlam contractor, HKallowr
Bty
Objectors cluim the

scheme will forge the reset
tlemen! of ai bessd 15004
mainly Kurdish pecgile, Dood
i historss town of Hasan-
weyt, as well ag seores of
pmaller villages, amd cause
water shoTtapes and possibls
pallutisn downstream in
Symia and Irag.

Its delenders mainiain
that it will hrimg prosperity
and sconomic development
iz the reglon, whare Kurdish
militapts belonging to the
Hurdistan Workers' PRy
(FEE] Bave beniz fighting the
Tarkish milidary 15 wears
Thay alss nedst ibet what is
primarily a bydro-electric
schepw will mol. by defini

ihon, chuss any waber shert
ages downstream.

Although the Tisu projec
I8 enikredy Bydro-glectric, tha
asmociaied Clere dam on the
Tigris 15 infended for irrigs-
tHion as weldl, for moeme 1240, 000
hactares, Indesd, while some
& par cenl of the hvdro-

power i D prodaced by the
whalse GAP project [rom
hoth rivers is already avail-
ahle. only 11 per cent of the
irrigation schemes hawve
Epemy eompleled. A ferther 19
peer cent s under comsgEgg-
tiom, according to Dr Dicay
Unver, president of ihe GAP
armAnksiralion.

U of water from the iwa
rivers for massive irdgation
schemes is perbaps the most
coptroversial asgpect for
many environmentalists.
Excessive salination, and
lsck of evacuation chapnels
for waler wsed In gurfess
irrigntioh, are 1o looming
problems. But whather the
trrigation plant waitld hkic
sdpplies o Syris and lrag =
Bl & mool point.

A 1567 prodoco] beiwesn
Turkey amd Syria guaran-
teed o mnindmam Now of S0
cumbcd (cubic metres per
second} in the Eaphraies i
ihe barder. 5o far, the Turks
meist they have mare than
Heps thelr side of the bar
galn, providing an average
of around TOF cumecs. If
walar Now over sinks below
800 cumess in the dry sag-
son, smy ahoeifall i made wp
in the following momEl

*This regicn & coe of the
most watar-short regions in
ihe world,™ savs Professor
Dogan Altinbile®, director
gemeral of the Ageney for
Hate Hydranlks Works (DSD.
“¥ou depend on pain-fed irsi-
gatian, at the mercy of the

climate, Bat there domsn't
Bave b Be o wabker war In
the Middle Enst. Turkey usss
thir benss amount of water ¢of
the rparian statae) feoe (e
Tigra aml Eughrates.”

He argued that the Tigris,
for example, has highly
ermatic water flow, varying
by B fasler af wp to 40
belween dry and wei ses-
sone. Anoual water flow in
dry years can be anly one-
fifth of that in years of
vy ralnfall. By buildiog
the Nisu dam, the water Oow
can be repulated, water
stored derimg the rakny se-
sor, and the rielk of Tooding
decreesed, he says.

He admitjed, however,
thal oo progTess had Been
made fowarde a collabora
tion agreonsnt om waley
Eaage helween Turkesy, Syria
und  lrag. BEut Turkey
Inefatad that it would never
exploit 55 position fo pres-
Eyriss |15 downstream neigh
hauss,

“Turkey has never wsed
WalET 38 & WiEpon,"” he sivs.
“When our southern medph-
boure were under interta
thonal embarpors, there warn
suggestions that we ehould
embargn water, oo This
will never be something we
conslder. We will maver
make walsr a reason for
war.”

Pral  Altinbilek also
nsletnd ihad everyore: who
boses land to the CAP (i
Jecin will be compensabed, 35

latd dowm by the Turkish
copstitation. Moreover,
regattlement b5 wolantary
rather tham compulsory, as
in Chima, he sayi, Theae
affected had a chodce of
where they went to, and
were miven & house, a plot
and rekahiliagion,

Chaibe b mach the Eurnd-
igh populstion {5 invedved En
penuing consuliation about
ibd projecs s less clear, As
far as tha Niaw dag §5 oom
cernied, much of the work on
resedilement allternatives Is
Fol bo e done. Proper com-
!:-.'muli-ur'. amd resstilemeni
15 ane of the kEFuramoes the
Britidh govermment is segk-
ing fromn the Turkish govern:
ment.

Indend, 0t jg unclear how
much the bomal papalatiss
supperts the overall QAR
programene, af A source of
future jobs, and how much it
18 resembed, ns an impogiticn
from Ankars, and a project
desigmed to provide electric
Ity supiliee for the rest of
the country.

What is clear is thaf gk
Turkish authopiiies are
delermimned o press abesd
with thesr ambiticas plass,
however mich environmen-
tal opposition they mav
armuse In the mulside warld.

"“Thers is esough water lor
Everrane,” payd Frofessor
Iter Turam, of Bilg umiver-
sily m Istanul, “Bul every.
one has bo dtmeat wwier con-
servation mspotsihly.”
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gaps

5 and thea
15 which surround it

he povernmant 1e heing

iskel be provide export
dedit guarantess of some
230m W e chiel consimge-
bom  contractos, Balfour
ety

Objectors  claim  the
chems will forcs the rset-
lement af &t lemsd 15,000
ininly Burdish people. food
=& hisloric wwn of Hams-
eyl &8 well as seores of
maller villages, asd came
wbir shortages and possSils
ollution downakream En
¥ria and [rag

Its defenders maintain
188 18 wfll bring prosperity
nd economic develapment
1 Lhe megion, whers Hurdish
ilitants belonging fo the
urdistan Workers' Party
'BK) hatre been fighting the
urkish millzary 1% wears.
gy &S Imsist that what 12
dmarily a hydro-slectric
hiemne will not, by defink

Esaﬁ. m_mB Uao,._ooﬁ

Panned and

EIT N e
Eii

Bom, cauge any waler shooi

A dewnstream.

Alebough the Nlau project
& andirely Bydro-slectric, the

amsocinted Crere dam of the
Tigris is intended for irriga-
Mo as well, for some 120,000
hectares. Indead, while some
0 per cont of tha hydos

power b be produced by the
whale GAFP project from
both rivers is already avail-
albide, cnly 11 per cant of ike
irrigation  schemes  have
bon completed. A further 10
per cemt is usder oomstrisc
tlom, scconding to Dr Oleay
Unver, presidong of ke GAP
Bilmdinksiration.

Usz ol water from ihe two
riwvare fir massive drigation
sthemes is perhags the most
conireveraial aspect for
many environmenlalisss.
Excesaive salination, amd
lack of svscualion channels
For water wsed in purlface

g lrrigation, &re wwo kooming

problesns. Hut whether (he
irrigatton plans would hit
spplies to Syrin and Irag =
still & moot point.

climaie. But there dosss't
have to be 8 wsier war in
thie Middle Exst. Turkay uses
ihe least amoumt of water {of
it riparian states) from the
Thgris and Exphrsiee”

He argued that tha Tigris,
for example, Bas highly
erratle waler flow, varying
b¥ a factor of up to A0
betwesn dr¥ and wet sea
somd, Aonual watar flow 0
dry years cam be only ane-
fifth of that im wears of
hoavy rainfsll By building
e How dam, the water Mow
ean be repulated, waisr
stored during ik rainy sea
san, &nd the sk of flooding
decreased, ha says.

He admitted. howewver,
that no progrese had been
made Wowands a collabors-

lakd dewn by Lthe Turkisk
constitution. Maoreowver.,
resedtlement 15 walustary
rather thEn compulsory, as
in Chins, be save Thoss
affectad fad 4 choice of
wheré they went o, and
were glwem B Bouse, o plot
and rehabdlitation.

Gpaite how much the Kurd.
ish popalation i involvesd 1a
Eenuine congulialion about
th profects is less clear, As
far as the Hiso dam is con-
carmed. much of the work on
resettloment aliermatives is
el to be dooe Proper com-
pansaEtlon &nd ressitlemend
I8 one of the assurances (ke
Hritish government is seck-
ing from the Turkish govern-
mient.

Endesd. 12 & onclesr hew
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Teraders), The wender is te laest in 2 siring of

aane selloffs which ofictsls sy could retup

v $5L000 millien- 10,000 million this ez
Isclermir i the couniry's second largest

mtmgmate] steed plant, with, cpacty of

22 milion wones 3 year (590 The company

posied kesmes of TL 426 mollon million

(5701 milion] for the fire 10 months of 199% on

sales of TL 119 reillion edlion, (5155 malion).

Producsviny

foen the: eecens oollapse of prices foe loeg geel
prochucs, inchestry analyws sy,

Accorcing wo the emns of the ender, the
swiirmer will be recpained to ransfioem Ludemic
nto a Ear e within Fve yeir @ an
eestirrmated cost of 3500 million-700 milkon, The
mestnactuming will help rectify the mbslanoe in
thee Jocal sheel sector, st theps 8 exoms
in long products, which make up 81 per cent
of total seel i

Ervgll Bron & Steel Works (Endemir), the
ountny's sobe Hat el prodacer, 8 oo of
The world be in Hne with s sregy
af doabling capaciy o 6 million vy by 2005 &
meet loml demand for fat stee] produods.
Erdemir vio=-president for finanos Kamal
Orden says the campany will invest an
estymated $ 700 million over the next seven
years io expand [sdemir's capadty F 2 wins the
tender He adds that the transacsion sould be

fanzniced Intssnally gheen Erdemir's srong
talaroe shes=t
Privadsacion bs @ key eement of te

skt ball of the: §7,600 million rewenue manget
fo 2000 hnad been resched apd thar revesries
ceded exceed the udgeoad figes by

1 $1,500 millioe-2)000 millien

!Ildsknnulﬂrﬂhnm
sewerage works

The DBursa Water & Sewerage Admintstration
the first package of sewemge woks as par of
the Bursa wansy ard sanimaion projecs

The coeprac, Budan-1, enmis te
conamaction of 33 kiivenetrss of sewess and
7.5 ilometres of collecers, The werl &
expecied o iveotee 225,000 cubie metes of
eesnvation, 125,000 cubic metres. of sanh fling
amd 7,000 cubse metres af conceting The
ooierad, fnanced by the Eurcpean Imvestment
Brars, i for completion n twoand-a-all peass,

Biids: ey irpvitend by the admiristration by
rridFefnary for the operation and
preismenance (O&M) of water supply and
sewesmps pysems (MEED 14;1:00, Tenders),

Central bank plans new lira

Canrred Bank of Turoey gowernoe Gzl Eeeel on
25 April arncanced plins o knock s 2ems
fren lira Banbemes ot the beginedng of 2000 a5
part of the dismllacion programens.

Eroed satd introcuction of the: new ourrency
st mbke =fSect on the firs day of o new year.
*If thers is a deflay in bechrical prepasalices, ¥
iﬁ!mwm beginning of 2002," ke

Erced said intmoduction of the mew e, which |

wentakd bes el to about $2, weouid be made
passible by a sharp fll in infladon over the
coming morghs, Under the three-year, IMP-
bacied eoonomic reform programme, the:
poverment has st an end-of-year inflation
arget of 2 per cent. The rate i oomrently
munning ar abour G5 per cent.

Analysts say the move bs consistent with
disinftation. although some add thar i may be
anoes pruackenit o weail wntl the e of prce
increises Blls ro sngle Sgis before
werechucing e mew ourency. Targets call for a
rocduction of inflation w12 per cent by 200
a1 7 per camn by 208

» U% credic mtings agency Stendard & Poor's
(58F) oo 2% Aprl upgraded Turkey's long-

term foreign asmency ming o B+ fom B and
affirmed the short4emn reing of B The agency
sls0 assigned 3 fre-time mting 1o Turkey's ko

| derominated debt, of B+, The upgrads eflems

thir fedicrwing banks o Be oo B Export
Credie Bank of Torkey, Turldye Garanel
Rankasi, Osoanl Bankas and Korfeibank,
The agerey alss sised it long snd shos-erm
foreign ourency ralings on Zireat Banksesi
(Agricubnaral Bank) 1o Be and B respeively
from B- and C. The outlock on the five mtings
PG positive,
3 The geeeminend moomded a prinmry budges
of TL 2670 million million
Chd 452 millicn) for the frst three months of
2000, Thaa is abmo® double the arget of
TL 1,37 milicm million {$2, 286 mllion) for the
cpuarter and comparss with 2 defick of
TL 105 mmilbicn million {3182 million} reromded
i the first thres months of 1995, The
naranund refecied @ 51 per cent dollar-tenm
ircreass in mx revenues and 2 15 per cmnt dse
i nonHEx revenuess. Anabysis say the
goverrmment b5 likehy to meer the fiscal mgets
gt ot Iy s theee-pear disinflaon progrmmme,
espaecially given the recent sucoess of
privatisation. The calls for &
prrimmry saphus of 2.2 per et of gross
mational product (GRF) in 2000 against 4

| defic of 27 per cer lnst year (MEET 14:1:00),

& The: government has the award
of the tendsr o build the Aldonu mck=ar
perever plant for 8 further thees montfs, The
winner wad et 1o be arnounosd on 22 Apdl
The= three groups bidding o baild e

2500 millicn-£.000 million phant have been
asked by the stare-ramed Turkish Electriciy
Generation & Tramschission Corpeoration
CTEAS) 12 exterd the validing of their bids woedl
3 July. Officials sy the oeasuny’s refisal o
paamnies the firancing of the plant undl 2005

Presidens Demnirel when he seps demn an

i My, The election, by the 550 MPs, sared
e I7 Agril, The consenng follows feirs that
goreereenen division over the peesicency could
o the implenention of the three-mar,
$4.000 milbion diseflation progricime. S
prices @l the Banbul Sock Exchange roee S per
ek <y e merws Gt Slocks Mkt Wanch,

' UAE

Ten developers selected

for Shuweihat

Al Dhabi Water & Eledricty Authanty
CADTEA) is understood o have notified 10

Remational deeckopes tal they have been
selected o bid for the Shumesdhat |

(BFF) for Smrvelhat was due o be lsned by

the end of April. Developers are expeced o

b= given four months i peepare thielr bids,
Shurethar ol be the chird, snd o dare dhe

fezr the: segroewl — the aoguisition and

expansion of the Tawestsh 4-1 plant — are
schedhubed w ke renemed s ADFRVER in sary
Jang by the rwo shonlised thees 175
WS Encrgy and France's TotalFinallif wih
Beslgaan’s Tractehel (MEED 284000

The selecmed developen far Shuwedat are:
O Belgizm — Tractebel
3 Fraroe — Electricee de Prance,
TeralFinaFIf
3 Japan = a groug comprising Mt &
Comparry and Tokyn Electric Power
s
3 the UK = MNathonal Powres
O 15:based — AR Energy Vennyes, AES
Corporation, CMS Esexgy, ENPaso Energy
arcl PIEG Global

Developens will bid for the wock an the
Thasis of midng o minceiny ineeres in 2 new
wiilicy company which wil camy out the: progect
i we (B0 basis. The
plat b5 expected o have aapacine of 1,500 MW
and 100 milion galons 2 day. The extenssye |
sl preparalion work will be cuside the
developer's nemil ared will be undenaken by
ADVWES iteelf (MEED 1%:11:280,

The project s due o be completed by e
nunmer of AN, The plan b= that e plan adl
| b doubted in size ar 3 funoe date. Shumeedhar
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NEWS

1,500 kilormetres, Phosphaoe and baunoe
auprples weould then be masponsd o
tradk. The Riyadh-Jeddab conmection should
maostly comprise goods trenspart, also
allowing a further link o Dammam. The
st of the Tw peomects is estimated at
$2.900 enillion-4, 900 millioa

The study suggests the Jeddah-Makicah-
FARSpoMmAg plgnms during e Hajj season,
is nert Financtally visbie.

Two bid for Shuaiba
phase 2 expansion

received for the second phase T00-MEE
exparsion of the Stnmiba poeser plant
planned by Saull Consolidated
Compazy for the Western Reglon (EWR).
Spurces cless 1o the projec say kalys
Enclpower and the European AHB Alstodan
Power have submitied offers for supply and
instillation of the fwo 306MW si=am hehine i
urits,

Enelpwer is understood o have
submired reo optons on the wais 4 and 5
cxparaion. Jind aptico i expected 1o
irvolve Ansaldo Bnengla, also of laky,
supplymnyg the oo turbines. Sources suggest
thas uneler the alternathve optlon, lapan’s
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries sould
pronidie the gemerating unis. The pricing of
the olfers has nee besn donulged,

Build-sam-opemte (MO0 bids for the
Shuaiba expansion are due by & rmid-May
dleadiine (MEFTY 14:4:000.

Siemens in line for
GIS substation

Germany's Slemmedia has been awarded a
letrer of e lor constcscian of a SA0-EY
gas insulated switclgese (G13) substation at
Haks for Seedi Consolldated Eleciric
Company for e Central Reglon (Sceco-
Centeal), The company Is underssocd o
have submaned the lowest bid at

ER 207 mnillion (355 million).

Tz oitlser biclders were the local AlL-Fanar
Constraction , thee locel Soumh
Eoeean Middle Bast &
European ADE, J.lpﬂn':lm-l:':ﬂmpﬂﬂ?
the LI Ausiian ¥A Tech Revrolle and
France's Cogelex Alstoas (MEED 10124590

Austria's Doppelmayr Sellbabinen fis
woe a §5 million corarser from the el
Talf lovestment & Tourism Company o
irciall & cabie car link betoeen Al-Haca and
Farr in the Makkah region. The cble car
praject will sresch 4.2 kilometses, wih 3
capecity af 1,000 passengers an hour. The
prodect is insended a8 pan of a pumber of
new tourist asactions plansned foe e s,

inchuding paries and restairants,

dramaically over the same period in 1954,

with et prafits up 434 per cont o
S 924 millson (3248.3 mallion). Sabsc

Erectar Mobamed al-Mady
antributed the riss in earméngs o the
demand-driven increase in Eerranion]
perochemicals prices. A compary stabefment
added that higher production and saes and
continuing =ffons to achieve cos reducions
also combribrated oo the increased profis,
Towl production in the quarter rose 10 per
cent o 66 mallion oane and sk wens up

14 per cern over last year, Fist-poarter
inersne was up L4 per cent over the
SR 837 million ($332.1 millond eamed in the
feamh quamer of 1995,

¥ Met income for the thres manths o
31 March ar Al-Rajid Banking &
Lovesument Corparation rose 17 per cent
o SR 4224 million ($112.5 million).
Cusorner deposits were up 159 per cem oo
5K 33,750 millson (38,000 million). Loans
end advances ncreased by 144 per cent o
SR 39860 million (410,629 milidon).

! Pest-quamer pes peofis o Seodi Holland]
Banlk rose 31 per oot to 56 877 million
(525 4 million) afer sgnificass growt in fes
and commission income, The hank says
slighdly increassd loan denand and good
treamury resulis weme other o behind the
improved pesformance, Loars snd sdvanes
wer= SR 5500 mullkoen (52,533 million) i dhe
thoe= myanths io 51 March, 2 fse of & per cem
oo the same period in 1900, Inoome from
invemment secusities was down slighty 1o
SR 88 milion (5235 millioe,

SYRIA

Investors cheer easing of
foreign exchange rules

Business leaders have welcomed President
Azad’'s decisiom io aballsh g decess char

restrictions. [t was announced an 253 Apri
that Asad has scrapped Discres 24, whoch
waa imtroduced in e mid- 12008 10 curd
black marker cusrency dealisg, The decres
specified a maximum fail sencence of 25
years for hard oumeney smuggling.

Asad s replaced the poevicus decree
with a new et of rules, under which the
longest septence for any kind of curency
infringemment is Sve years

Ranelr al-Shallah, chasmros of te Fedemntion
of Syrian Chambers of Commerne, smid the
new mensures wiould be most encounging for
|prospective: nvesfons

The newdy appointed Prime Minimsr
Minkamed Muszfo Mero has said he &
deermired v improve conditons for
irvesors, and business beaders say they
expect futher meanres o be anounced
soan, incdhudicg mefarms o the banking
sysiem and the aeation of o stock market.

| Lessing ard Demirband, all local, v
| Telemor Mobil of Norwvay

1 Blicks: Buive B invied by 16 Juss for
mm:tm over 358 kilometres of
African Development Bank i
providing finance. The cient is the Equipmen
& Housing Minisry's Geeneral Dinsdorate of

+ Mational carrer Tanls Alr has reposted
alber-tix profis of TD 9,12 milics
[ﬁﬂmﬂht}l"a:lm, 8 59 per cent drop from

tous yesr's figuse of TD 225 milton
IH mnilicnl. Revenues wers alsa down, by
2 per cent, @t TD) 5953 milion (RA0.4 million]).

TURKEY

Fourth GSM licence
to be reauctioned

‘The Trarspot & Comerministions Mirgsny is s
'll:ll!::"r&!rd'.lh:ul:.- -
on 2 May through open bidding.

However, analysts sy the $2.525 million base
prce ey prove i b 1o high o ey

The ministry announced on 34 Apel that #
avuld Erve four corsoiia o bid for the
licemice on the same s &5 e lst ender,
That tender collapsed on 17 April alfter the four
buclding groups failed 0 peowide the base price
at which a third GEM licence was sold o a
jaini venmre of Terlkbye |5 Bankasi (Isbank)
and Telerom Ialis e inus week (MEETY
El.mltumﬂ;tﬁnb
rezuction the licence was in rsponse o a
request by one of the shordisted groups

Barforss sy [Strank's high bid of
£2,525 million was part of 2 ssegy smed ar
prifeeTiling mlenest being shoom in the founh
licemwce bry pricing potersil compeions oot of
thee: msarioet (MEFD 28400, They add dhar it
wikikl erakee no finenoal sense o purchase a
fownh Heemee at the same price. *F wowd be
T perwia for the entine celhuler market, diing
mm—&m players and abso e new
crmpetiton,® snvs Habulke Akdogan of Salerman
Sigvigh Barmey.

Thee Four consortis nvdted o bd i dhe
maction are:
7 Sabacd Hodding, Dogeen Hobding and
Dogus Holding, all local, with Telefonics of

Spain
O Genpea Marketng Atk Indostry, Atk

e locil Koc Bokiing, with SBC
Commmankeations of the US

{1 Fiha Hoddbng Surer Fnbding, Finanshank
arsd Mol Hodding, &0 local, with France
Tedecm

Isdemir up for sale

The Prvatission Adminismton (OE) kas
imvtied bids by 30 June for 8 100 per oot soke
in infegrated long steel producer Iskoersdornm
bron & Siee] Works (lademir — ==
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From: e, il “rikie rg”

Ta: Domil,DOPOBICLAPPG StewartEK, GREWEM LUNDSAGERM MNUG. .
Date: Bi4/00 2:41pm

Subjesct: Re: Tukey ERL - responsas by USDOC guastions -Reply -Reply
[{B)(5H

Mislachy Mugentifido breas.gov on ORO2000 11:35:.65 AM

Te: Mary Baasley@Do Treas Gov, Gene Clappi@Do. Treas. Sav,
Michael ColbygDe. Treas Gov, Robin EpsteiniDo. Treas Gov,
Mauresn. GrewsE Do Treas. Gov, Sheila Herding @ Do Treas, Gov,
Mangaret Kublow@Da. Treas Goy, Meg Lundeagen@iDe Treas. Boy,
Elzabeth. K. Stewart@ 0o, Treas. Gov, Robin Ruth Ritherhof,
Sakauemj@State Gov

o Elizabeth, B, Stewari Do, Treas Gov, Gene.Clappdi Do Treas. Gov, Janice L. Mazur
Eds, Malachy. MugentiDo. Treas. Gov, Margared. Kuhlowifi Do, Treas Gav,
Mary Beasley@iDo. Treas Gov, Maureen Grawsi@Do, Treas Gay,
kg Lundsageni Do, Tress. Gov, Michael. Colby@Do. Treas Gav,
Rogin Epsteim@ o Treas. Gov, Shalle. Hermling§iDo. Treas. Gow

Subject: Re: Twkey ERL -- responses 1o USDO0C questions JReply -Reply

Diate: 05032000 11:32 am (Wednesday)

From: Malachy Mugent

To: Dom13 DOPOEBEASLEYM, CLAPPG. ColbyM. EPSTEINR, GREWEM,
HERRLINGS, ELUHLOW, LUNDSAGERM, StewarlEK),
ex.mallmterhoffiwerddbank org®, “Saksuahl fslale gov")

CC: exomai"Elizabsth K. Stewan”, "Gene Clapp®,
“Imezurifwordbank org®, *Malachy. Nugent®, “*Mangaret Kuhlow®,
“Mary Beasbay”, "Maureen Grewe®, “Meg. Lundsagar,
“Michael Colby", “Robin, Epelain®, “Sheila Herrling),

Subject: P Turkey ERL - responses bo USDOC questions -Reply

=Reply
[{b)(5)]

Thanke. Malsehy.
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= g mail “riterhoffiE@woridbank, org” 050300 1107 am >

[(R)SI]

Malachy MugeniSido ress. gov an DHO2000 1009417 AM

Tac Mary. Beasley Do Treas Gov, Gane. ClappdlDo.Treas. Gov,
Reobin. Epsteni@Do. Treas. Gov, Mawaen Grewed Do Treas Gav,
Shella HerngiE Do Treas. Gov, Mangarel. KuhlowiE Do Treas Gav,
Meg Lundsagen@Do Treas Gov, Eizabeth K Stewari@0Do, Treas Goy,
Gene Clapp@Do. Treas. Gov, Malachy Mugent@ Do, Treas. Gov,
Margared, KuhlowE Do Treas Gouv, Robin Ruth Ritberhoff

cz:  Elizabeth k. Stewarl@ Do Treas. Gov, Janice L. Mazur Eds,
Mary BeasleyF Do, Treas. Gov, Maureen. Growe@ Do Treas. Gaov,
Mag. Lundsageri Do Treas Gov, Robin EpatainlDoe. Treas Gav,
Sheila HerinpE 0o, Treas. Gov

Subject: Turkey ERL - responses to USDOC quastions -Reply

Date; 05032000 10208 am (Wednesday)
From: Malachy Mugent
To: Dom13.DOPOBEEASLEYM, CLAPPG, EPSTEINR, GREWEM,
HERRLINGS,
FLUHLOWN, LUNDSAGERM, SlewartEK],
ax mall*miterho o dbank.org”, "Gena. Clapp®,
“Sdalachy . Mugent”, "Margaret Kuhlow")
G ex il Elizabeth b Stewan”, “Jmazungiworidbank. arg™,
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"WMary.Beashay®, "Mauraan Grawe®, “Meg Lundsager®,
"Rabin.Epstein®, “Sheda_Herrling™).
Subjecl: Turkey ERL - responses to USDOC guestions -Reply

[(b}3)]

Thenks. Malschy.

Matachy,

[(b)5]

W continue to hope for US Treasury assistanse in armamging a meeting
1o digouss some of these issues in more detail,

Thanks,
Machaesl B,

woce g il rritlerhodfiEworidbank ong” DSA0200 D457 pem =

[(b){5)]
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[{b)(3)]

——— Forwarded by Robin Ruth RitterhofPerson/World
Bank an
D5A022000 02:38 P

James Parks
050272000 0114 Phd
Phone: 5T3+250 ECSPE

To: Robin Ruth Riterhaff

oo Ajey Chhibber, Sally M. Zeijlon, James Sayle Moosa, Kathiean B.
Mecollarm

Subject; Turkey ERL

Robin,

[(E)5)]

00500000001 746



[(p}(51
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Please lal us
knowi il you have Turiher questions.

Regards, Jim Parks

[(b)(5)]

Forwarded by Sally M, Zeijlon'Parsoni®orid Bank an
0472972000 03-25 AM

[

Robin Ruth Ritterkodl
O4ZEB2000 0801 PM
Extrc BED4S EDS01

To: Sally M. Zefan

e Kalhleasn B. Mesallam, James Parlks
Subject: Turkey ERL
Sally —

()51

Q0500000001748



Regards, Robin

cC;

ax. mailalachy. Nuganl®,"Mary Beasley” "Gene, Clap...
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FROM:

Maureen Grewe (622-5504)

L-fMalachy Nugent (622-9208)
Adnar Kifayat (622-0907)
Cameron Haighi (622-2576)
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BR20O00-27/2
FROM: Vice President and Secretary April 27, 2000
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' MEETING - MAY 18,2000

TURKEY - Economic Reform Loan

Scheduling of Item

The President's Report and Recommendation for a proposed Econumic Reform Loan to
the Republic of Turkey (R2000-27 dated Mareh 21, 2000) was distribufed for consideration at
the meeting of April 11, 2000 and then postpaned to a date to be determinid (R2000-27/1 dated

April 6, 2000). The Repart is now being scheduled for discussion on Thursday, May 18, 2000.

— e e
) - ___._._._______“ —

Dhatribution:

Executive Directors and Alternates

Pregident

Bank Group Sendor Management -
Vice Presidents, Bank, IFC and MIGA

Directors and Department [Teads, Bank, IPC and MIGA
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From: Malachy Nugent
To: Domil.DOPOABEASLEYM, CLAFPG, Collyl, EPSTEINA, GR._..
Date: G300 11:32am

Subgoct: Ha: Turkey ERL -- raspontes o USDOC quastions -Reply -Reply
(D)2

Thanks. Malachy.
== g mail. “rriterhal@worldbank org” $SA0A00 11.0Tam ===

[(B)(5]]

Malachy Mugenfbds freas gov on 050372000 10014:17 AM

To: Mary SeaslenE Do, Treas Gov, Gene Clhipp@ Do Treas, Sov,
Raobin. Epstein@ile. Treas. Gov, Mauraen, Grewe @ Do, Traas. Sov,
Shaila Merding@Do.Treas Gav, Margared, Kuhlowd@ Do, Treas. Goy,
Meg Lundsagerf D, Treas Gav, Elzabelh ¥, Stewardi@ Do Traas, Gav,
Gune. Clapp@ Do Treas. Gov, Malachy. NugentfiDe. Treas. Gav,
Margaret Ku DOa.Treas.Gav, Robn Ruth Riterbo!f

o Ellzabeth ¥ Stewartf Do, Treas. Sov, Jarses | Mazw Eds.

. Do, Treas Gow, Mauresn GrewsiEiDo. Treas Gow,

heeg LundssgenE Do, Trees, Gov, Robin Epstelng Do, Treas. Gow,
Sheita Herding @ Do. Tress, Goy

Subject: Turkey ERL -- rasponsas 1o USDOC guestions -Raply

Date; 0S0N2000 10:08 am (Wedneaday)

From: Malpshy Mugem

Te: Domi13.D0POBIBEASLEYM, CLAPPG, EPETEINA, GREWEM, HERRLINGS,
HUHLOYM, LUNDSAGERM, StewanER),
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ox mall{ritterof@warldbank org”, “Gene Claps”,
“Malachy, Nugent”, "Margarel Kuhiow")

GO e mall(*Elzabath K Stewart”, "Jmazun@iearidbank eg”,
“Mary. Beasley®, “Mauraen Grewe™, “Meg Lundsager,

“Rabin. Epatein”, "Shally Herrding™),

Subgect Turkey ERL — reaponses o USROG questions -Heply

[(b}5)]

Thanks. Matachy.

Malachy,
[(b)i5)]

Wi continue to hope for US Treasury assistance in arranging a meeling
to discuss some of these issues in more detail

Thanks,
Whchael B

282 a22 [EIT F.24

[(B)HE)]
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==3 g mail. ritterhof@woridbank, org® 0SA0200 (4. 5Tpm =22

[{E)(5)]

Meargaret, whane do we go from bere?

Forwarded by Robin Ruth RfterhofiParsonfWord
Bank o
OSM2RG00 02:38 P

James Parks
OS02000 0114 PA
Phani: 6T8+260 ECSPE

To: Roben Ruth Riterhof

oo Agay Chhibber, Sally M, Zeijlon, James Sayle Moote, Kaihlesn B.
Mccallom

Subject: Turkey ERL

Remin,

[{B)S)]
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[(B)3)
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[(bX5)]

Forearded by Saly M, ZegonPerson’Warld Bank on
C4/2902000 03:20 AW eemee e ceammmine

Ratin Ruth Riterholf
Qar2ar20n0 D801 P
Extry BEOMS EDS

Ta: Sally M. Zaijlon

ot Kathlean B, Mceollom, Jamasz Parks
Subjoct: Turkey ERL

Sally --

[(b} 5]
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[(b}5)]

Regards, Rabin

CC: e mail Elizabeth K. Stewart”, "Gane Clapp”, "Jmaz..

Q0500000001780
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=TA L

Malachy,
I just noted a small editing wmistake in the background parag
raph of my previous e-mail. The following versicn will make

more senge.

Sorrcy,
Michael 3.
x3452

[{bh(5)]

Page 1
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From: .l Malachy Mugent®

Tao: ex.maill* Robert. Conley”, “rriterhoMEworidbankong...
Dhata: S000 3 56pm
Subject: Ra: Turkey ERL = respoises o USDOC guastions -Reply -Reply -Reply

Dabe; 0S04/2000 0352 pm (Thursday)

From: Malachy Mugent

To: Domi3d DOPOBBEASLEYM, CLAPPG, ColyM, EPESTEIMR, GREWEM,
HERRLINGS, KUHLOAWM, LUNDSAGERM, StewartER),

ax mail“mterhefifwondbank. org”, “Sakaueh@siate.gov’),
COMLEYR

CC: ex.mall{"Elizabeth. k. Stewart”. "Gena, Clapp”,
*Imazuriworidbank.org®, "Malachy. Nugenl®, "Margaret Kuhlow®,
"Mary. Beasley”, “Maurean. Grawe®, "Meg. Lundsage”,
“ichanel Colby”, "Robin. Epstein”, “Shaila. Harriing™),

Subject Re: Turkey ERL - responses to UWSDOC guestions -Reply -Reply

-Reply -Feply

[(b)=)]

Thanks, Maiachy.
[(B)(5)]

Elizabeth: do you know whal fhe ksus 8%
==z Malachy Nugant DECCHOD 11:32am »>=

[{b)5)]

Thanks. Melachy.
= mmad “mitterhoffi@waddbank.ong® 060300 11:07am ===

[{b)(5)]

00500000001 7&7



[(b)(5)]

Malachy Mugentide treas.goy on 0502000 10:14:17 AM

To: Mary Beasley@ Do Treas. Gov, Gene. Clappi@Do, Treas. Gov,
Robin Epsteini@Do. Treas.Gov, Maureen Grewe@ Do, Trees, Gov,

Sheila. Herming @ Do Treas. Gov, Margarat. KuhlowE Do, Treas. Gav,
Mueg. Lundsagen@ Do, Treas Gov, Elizabelh. ¥_Stewan @iDo Treas. Gov,

Gane.ClapmE Do, Treas. Gov, Malachy, Nugent Do Tress. Gov,
Margared Kuhlow Do, Treas. Gov, Robin Ruth Riflerholf

ot Elzabeth K. Stewartifilo. Treas Gov, Janice L. Mazur Eds,
Mary Beastey @ Do, Treas Gov, Maween. GrewefiDo. Treas. Gov,
Meg Lundsagen@Do. Treas. Gow, Robin EpstenfiDo, Treas Gow,
Shaila Heming @Do. Traas Gov

Subject Turkey ERL — responses to WSDOG questions -Feply

Dipte: DSCWZ000 10:09 am (Wadnesday)

From: Malachy Nugant

Te: Damiid.DOPCAEEASLEYM, CLAFPSG, EPSTEINR, GREWEM,

HERRLINGS,

HLUHLOWM, LUNDSAGERM, StewarEK),
o mailmiterof@wordbank, org”, "Gene.Clapp®,
“Malachy Nugent®, "Marganed. Kuhlow")

CC: ex.mall(”Elzabath K. Siewar”, "Jmazun@warldbank.ong”,
“Mary Beasley”, "Maursen Grewe®, "Meg.Lundsagear®,
“Robin. Epstein”, "Shaila, Herrling™).

Subject Turkey ERL < responses to USDOC questions -Reply

[(b}5]

Thanks. Malachy.
Makachy,

[(b)5)]

Q0500000001768



[(b)(5)]

Wle continue to hope for US Tregsury assEtanca in amenging a meating
1o discuss some of these issames in more dedail.

Thisnks,
Micheed B.

== g mal "rritterhofi@wordbank org” 0502000 04:57 pm ===

[(e}S)

Misrgarel, where do we go from hare?

Forwarded by Raobin Rulth RiflemafPersonford

Bank on
OSOE000 02:39 PM a=-

James Parks
DSAOA000 0:14 PK
Phone: 578+250 ECSPE

Q0500000001789



Ta: Robin Ruth Rittarbodf

e Ajay Chhibbar, Sally M. Zeijlon, Jamas Sayle Moose, Kathleon B,
Meocolom

Subject: Turkey ERL

Robin,

[{B)(5)]

003200000001770



[(b)5)]

Thanks again for your interes] in Turkey's enargy refonm program.
Flaasa lat us
krtw il you have further questions.

Regards, Jim Parks

[(BXSI

——ee— Forwarded by Sally M. ZaljlonPerson’Word Bank on
D205 000 03:29 AM

Rabin Ruth Ritarhof
C/2B2000 0601 PR
Exin: BEO4D EDS01

Q0500000001771



Te: Sally M. Zaijlon
o Kathleen B, Mooollom, James Parks

Subject: Turkey ERL
Sally —

[(b)(5)]

Regards, Rabin

cC: e mal{"Mary Beasley”,"Gene.Clapp”,"Michasl Colby..

00500000001772



From: Malachy Nugant

To: Darnl 3.00POABEASLEYM, CLAPPG, ColbyM, EPSTEINR, GR...
Date: R0 11:32am

Subject: Re: Turkey ERL - responses io USDOC questions -Repyy -Reply
[ib)(5)]

Tharnks. Malachy.

=2 g mail "rrilterhoffiworkdbank oag” BENEA0) 11:07am »eoe

[(B)5)]

Matachy Mugentiido breas gov on 0502000 10:14:17 AM

To: Mary Beagley@Do, Treas. Gov, Gena Clapp@Do. Treas Gov,
Robin EpsteiniGDo. Treas. Gov, Maureen Grawe@ Do Treas. Gov,
Sheila Haring@Do Treas. Gov, Margarel Kuhlow i Do Treas, Gov,
Maog. Lundsageni Do, Treas. Gov, Elzabeth K. StewartffiDo.Treas. Gov,
Gane.Clapp@Do. Treas. Gov. Malachy Nugent@Do, Treas. Gov,
Margaret Kuhlow@Do. Treas Gav, Robin Ruth Ritterhoff

co  Elizabeth K Stewart@Do. Treas Gov, Janice | Marwr Eds,
Mary. Beasley@Do. Treas. Gov, Maureen. Grewe@Do. Treas. Gov,
Meg.Lundsager@ Do, Treas. Gov, Rohin Epstein@ Do, Treas. Gov,
Sheila. Hemling@ Do, Treas. Gov

Subjact: Turkey ERL - responses fo USDOC questions -Reply

Date: 0SAA2000 10:09 am (Wednesday)

From: Balachy Mugent

To: Domi3DOPORBEASLEYM, CLAPPG, EPSTEINR, GREWEM, HERRLINGS,
KUHLOWM, LUNDSAGERM, StewartEK),
wx, mailCrlerhofifwordbank.org”, "Gene. Clapp”,
*Malachy. Mugent, “Margare! Kuhbow")

GO ax.mailElizabeth K Stewarl”, "Jmazur@worldbankong”,

Q0500000001773



“Mary Baaskey™, Mauresn. Growe”, "Meg.Lundsagar,
"Robin. Epsatein®, *Shaila,Herrling"),
Subject Turkey ERL - responses to USDOC questons -Reply

[(b)(5)]

Thanks. Malachy.
Malachy,

[{B)5)

We confinue 1o hope for US Treasury assistance In arranging a mesling
to discuss some of thess Esues in mone detail,

Thanks,
Miichas B.

»»= gmsl, rritte rhofiworndbani. org™ 0502000 (4-57pm ===

[(B)(5H

Q0500000001774



[B)(5)]

Margaret, whare do we go from hane?

Forwarded by Robin Ruth RitterhofiParson’varid
Bank an
DS02/2000 0230 PM

James Parks
0SAD2MR2000 01,14 PM
Fhone: 578+250 ECSPE

To; Robin Ruth Rifberhoff

ca: Ajay Chhiober, Sally M. Zaijlon, James Sayle Moose, Kathleen B.

Mecoliom

Subject Turkey ERL
Raobin,

[B)(5)]

00500000001775



[{B3(3]

Thanke again for your interest in Turkey's energy reform program.

00500000001776



Flease gl us
know if you hawe further gueslions,

Regards, Jim Parks

[(b)(5)]

e ——— [Fprwarded by Sally M, ZedjlonPersontorkd Bank an
Da/292000 0320 Al

Robin Ruth Ritlerholl
04282000 06:01 FM
Exin: BRO4G EDS

To: Sally M, Zeijlan
co: Kathlesn B, Meoollam, James Parks
Subject Turkey ERL

ol .

[{B)(5)]

Q0500000001777



Ragards, Robin

CC: axmab{"Elizabeih K. Slewart”, "Gena Clapp®, “Jmaz...

00500000001778



From: Malachy Mugant

To: Doen13.00POS(BEASLEYM, CLAPPG, EFSTEINR, GREWEM, HE...
Date: 502000 51 7pm
Subject: Turikey ERL — responses o USDOC guestions -Reply

Thanks, Robin, ' pass this along o Commerce and see if that addressas their concems,

Malachy.
= g, mall. “ritterhoffifworkdbank.org” 050200 04:57pm ===

[(b)(3)]

Margarel, whare do we go from hera?

emmmmeeeeee—— Forwarded by Robin Ruth RitterhofiPersaniorld Bank on
05022000 02:30 PM

James Parks
OSA0R2000 01:14 PM
Phane: STE+250 ECSPE

To: Robin Ruth Ritehaf
cz: Ajay Chhibber, Sally M. Zaljlon, James Sayle Moose, Kathieen B. Mcoollom

Subjeet: Turkey ERL
Fobin,

[{b)i5)]

Q0500000001779



[(b}5)]

Thanks again for your inerest in Turkey's energy reform program.  Plesse bet us
know if you have further queslions

Regards, Jim Parks

[{b)=)

———— Foswarded by Sally M. Zeljlon/Person/Word Bank on
DAZE2000 03:256 AM

Robin Ruth Riterholf
O47Z82000 06:01 PM
Exin: EBO4B EDS50

Ta: Sally M. Zeijlon
oo Kathlesn B, Mesollam, James Parks

Subgact: Turkey ERL
Sally -

[B)NEN

Q0500000001780



[(B}(5)]

Fegards, Robin

cC: . mail("Elzabeth. K Stewa, "JImazur@worddbant.o.,

Q0500000001781
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Power DPmuil

Projects to Receive Treasury Guarantees Finally Listed

[{b}{5)]

T display.asp?upsulu_iﬂ--z53&mhiw=&idn}'=29&imuﬂth-=ﬂI&i}reaFEEﬂl.&smtinFIlﬂgﬂml
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. Jnews_display.aspPupsale id=253&archive=&iday=29&imonth=01&iyear=2001 &section=]1/29/2001
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Ll

Thomas C Briggs
Vice Fratidetd
Gaparmmenl Affmrg

Enren Corp.

1775 Eye Streer. NW, Sarity 500
Wighirglan, DL D008

22 January 2001 202-466-3169

Fex 203525 W12

.‘g-jriﬂﬂ:ﬂfﬂ.fﬂﬂ

The Honorable William Schuerch
Deputy Assistant Secrelary
Far International Development,
Debt and Environmental Policy
.S, Department of Treasury
1500 Pannsylvania Ava., MW,
Washington, D.C. 20220

Hon. W, Schuerch,

| am wriling cn behal! of the American Turkish Council and its Energy Commiftee to
request your support in a matter that is of great importance to American cevelopers of
power projects in Turkey and to the Turkish aconomy. In brief, wa ask that you exercise
the influence of the United States in the World Bank to modarate the Bank's insistence
that Turkish Traasury guaraniees for 29 projects be conditionad on entry info service of
the pawer plants by the end of 2002. These 25 projects already have been approved
and, in many cases, substantial sums of money have been expended in refiance on the
availability of Turkish Treasury guarantess that are now threatened by the World Bank's
new policy. Moreover, termination of these projects will engender an unacceptebls risk
of power shortfalls in Turkey that will threaten economic growth, as well as consumer
well being.

The propesed, fast track energy legisiation for deregulation of the energy sector in
Turkey is currently being debated in the Turkish Pariament and is expected to come up
for a vote within a weak. One provision of this proposed legislation concems a deadline
of 2002 during which 28 approved build-operate-transfer (BOT) projects would have to
reach commercial operation in order to qualify for Turkish Treasury guarantees. World
Bank and the IMF are advocates of such a deadline, guaestioning the nead for additional
BOT projects claiming that Turkey will have an enrargy surplus in 2003, Two of these
BOT projects are being co-developed by American companies.

The Energy Committea of the American Turkish Council has long advocated
appropriate deregulation of the Turkish energy sector and we support the goa! of
aliminating the need for Turkish Treasury Guarantees. However, the ATC recognizes
thal a delicate balance must be struck between eliminating Treasury Guarantees and
continuing te provide the Turkish energy seclor with much needed invastmant. In this
instance the ATC strongly believes that the arbitrary 2002 deadline is bad policy for
American developers and for the Government of Turkey for the following reasons:

Endless possibilities.™

00500000001 791
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« Becauss power plants typically require a minimum bwianty-four month
construction period, Imposition of a 2002 deadline will, in effect, terminate these

projects on the day the law 15 passed.

« Export cradit agencies, including US Ex-Im, and commercial lenders have
indicated that they will not provide financing to projects that do not have Treasury
guarantees or in tha event the Traasury guarantea is contingant upon meeting a
2002 commaercial operation dead(ine.

« The Ministry of Enargy and Natural Resources and the State Planning
Organization of Turkey are increasingly concemed that the continuing delays in
enargy projects will result in extending the energy shortage into 2003.

« The imposition of a deadline for thesa approvad BOT projects will be an
imprudent action during a period of transition in the energy sector that will erode
confidence among petential forsign invasters in Turkey. According to the UN,
Tuwrkey already ranks a lowly 54th in the world in attracting foreign direct
investment, Turkey was able to attract only $785M of investment capital in 1993,
trailing, among others, Malta, the Daminican Republic, Egypt and Vietnam. The
proposed provision of the new enargy law that will, in effect, terminate these BOT
projects that are under contract, will be detrimental to atiracting increased foreign
imvestment in Turkey during a period of expected siow-down in the world

SCONOMY.

A strong Turkish economy is vital to a stronger Turkey, And a stronger Turkay, a critical
ally, is in the best interest of the US. Since time is of the essance. we will appreciate
your urgent aclions to persuade the World Bank and the IMF 1o support the deletion of
an arbitrary deadiine in the proposed energy law. [f the Government of Turkey in fact
has no intention of building these 29 projects, we suggest thal the parties rely instead
on the termination provisions of the individual commercial contracis.

Members of the ATC Energy Committee respectfully request a mesting with your office
in ordar to discuss this matter in more detail. | will contact your office 1o arrange a
conwvaniant ime to meet,

Sincerely,

Thomas C. Briggs
Chairman
Amencan Turkish Council Enargy Commiftes

—

wa TOTO BT 0T aw
ToTAL F.e3
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Tran, Luyen

From: Grawea, Mauraen

Sant: Friclay, January 26, 2001 3:41 AM

Toi Tram, Luyan; Stadrman, Louelan: Mills, Marshall
Ce: Clapp, Gene, Radelet, Steve

Subject: RE: Turkish Energy Sector Meeling

F¥l, there is also a letber from the American-Turkish Gouncil to Todd Crawford at the World Bank, and [(B)5])]

Robin Ritterhoff is drafling a response from Todd. [(D)(5)]
Marshall — did you get & fax from Phyllis?

—-—Driginal Message--—
Firoimi: Tran, Lusen
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 §:28 A
To: stmdman, Loosien; Grave, Maureen; Milis, Harshal

Subject: FW/: Turklsh Enangy Sector Meeting

fyl, you should've gotten a fax from phyllis on enron’s letter to bill. don't know if this meeting was
called a litthe early or not; check with gene clapp to see what our response will be.

maureen & marshall - probably would make sense to have one of you there. please call gene to
see what has transpired on this. thanks,

——(riginal Message——

Fram: Coftmren, Fimdlis
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 602 PM
T Clapp, Gene: Stewart, Elicabeth K.; Tran, Luyen

Subject: Turlosh Enengy Sector Miceting
Fricany, January 26 &l 3:00 pm in Bill's office.

Q0500000001797



Tran, Luyen

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

[(b)(5)]

Clapp, Gena

Fﬁm January 26, 2301 1I:I'TEBME'I
rretter nﬂ@wnrrdhan ran B

Clapp, Gene; PBFtuK{:Img
tcrawfordi@worldbank.org; Stewart, Elizabsth K.
RE: F\W\w: Turk-sh Energy or Meeling

——-0riginal Message-----

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [maitto:rritterhoff@worldbank.org]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Luyen.Trani@do.treas.gov

Ce: Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov; PERUKOFF@imf.org;
Marshall.Mills@do.treas.gov; Maureen.Grewe@do. treas.gov;
Louellen.Stedman@do.treas.gov; torawford@worldbank.org
Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(bXS)]

Luyen.Tran@do.treas.gov on 01/26/2001 08:43:23 AM

FFigimf.org, r-lllls. Marshall, Grewe, Maureen, Stedman, Louellen;

Q0500000001800



To: Rritterhoff@Worldbank.Org
e

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Fyi.

o meme- Original Message-——

> From: Grewe, Maureen

> Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:41 AM

= Ta:  Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louellen; Mills, Marshall
= Cc: Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve

> Subject:  RE: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

-

[(b)(5)]

> Marshall — did you get a fax from Phyllis?

3

> =-=-0Jriginal Message-—--

> From: Tran, Luyen

= Sent:  Friday, January 26, 2001 8:28 AM

> To:  Stedman, Lovellen; Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall
= Subject:  FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

>

[(b}(5)]

-

> maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense to have one of you there.

> please call gene to see what has transpired on this. thanks.
-

> ——--Original Message-----

= From: Coffman, Phyllis

= Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 6:09 PM

> To: Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen

> Subject:  Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

-

> Friday, January 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill's office.

Q0500000001801



Tran, Luyan

Frorm: mritterhofEwordbank.

Sent: Friday, January 246, 2001 10:55 AM

To: Gene,Clapp@do.treas.gov

Ce: rritterhoffi@worldbank.org. Luyen. Tran@@do reas.gov, Gene Clappd@ido freas gov,

PERUKCFF@mf org; Marshall Milsi@do.treas.gov; Maween Grewai@ido. treas.gov;
Louslen, Stedmani@do treas.pov; terewford@worldbank.org,
Elizabeth _K_Stewartf@do. reas gov

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(B){5)]

Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov on 01/26/2001 10:37:44 AM

To: Rrtterhoff@Worldbank.Org, Luyen. Tran@Do.Treas.Gov

cc:  Gene.Clapp@Do.Treas.Gov, Pbrukoff@Imf.Org, Marshall. Mills@Do.Treas.Gov,
Maureen.Grewe@Do. Treas.Gov, Lovellen.Stedman@Do. Treas.Gov,
Terawford@Worldbank.Org, Elizabeth. K. Stewart@Do. Treas. Gov

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[{b)=)]

Fram: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailto:mritterhoff@worddbank.org]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Luyen.Tran@do.treas.gov

Cc: Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov; PBRUKOFF@ImMf.org;

Marshall. Mills@do.treas.gov; Maureen,Grewe@do.treas.gov;
Louellen. Stedmani@do.treas.gov; tcrawford@worldbank.org

1
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Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(b)(5)]

Luyen. Trani@do.treas.gov on 01/26/2001 08:43:23 AM

To: Rritterhoff@Worldbank.Org
cc:

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

fyl

= —--0Original Message-----

= From: Grewe, Maureen

> Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:41 AM

=To:  Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louellen; Mills, Marshall
= Cc: Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve

> Subject:  RE: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

>

[(B)(5)]

00500000001803



-
[(B)(5)]

-

> Marshall -- did you get a fax from Phyllis?

=

> —--0riginal Message-----

= From: Tran, Luyen

= Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:28 AM

= To:  Stedman, Louellen; Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall
> Subject:  FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

>

(bS]

>

= maureen & marshall - probably would make sense to have one of you there,

> please call gene to see what has transpired on this. thanks.
>

> -—---0riginal Message-----

= From: Coffman, Phyllis

= Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 6:09 PM

> To:  Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen

> Subject:  Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

-

> Friday, January 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill's office.

00500000001804



Tran, Luyen

From: Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Sant: Friday, Jarwsary 26, 2001 2:23 FM

Tao: Clapp, Gane; mritleshofl@worldbank.org’; Tran, Luyen

Cc: FBRUKOFF i org’; Mills, Marshall; Grewe, Maureen; Stedman, Lousallen;
Herawto g:lrlu;l:ank.-urg

Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Saciar Meating

[(B)3)]

-====(riginal Message-----

From: Clapp, Gene

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:38 AM

Ta: "ritterhoff@woridbank.org’; Tran, Luyen

Ce: Clapp, Gene; PBRUKOFF@Imf.org; Mills, Marshall; Grewe, Maureen,
Stedman, Louellen; terawford@worldbank.org; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: RE: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(b)(5)]

----- Original Message--——-

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailto:rritterhoff@worldbank.org]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Luyen. Tran@do.treas.qov

Cc: Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov; PBRUKOFF@imf.org;
Marshall.Mills@do.treas.gov; Maureen.Grewe@do.treas.gov;
Louellen.Stedmanid@do. treas.gov; terawford@woridbank.org
Subject: Re: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

[(0)5)]

00500000001805



[{b)(S)]

Luyen.Tran@do.treas.gov on 01/26/2001 08:43:23 AM

To:  Rritterhoff@Worldbank.Org
ol

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Fyi.

= —-Original Message—--

= From: Grewe, Maureen

= Sent:  Friday, January 26, 2001 8:41 AM

= To:  Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Lovellen; Mills, Marshall
= Cc: Clapp, Gene; Radelet, Steve

> Subject:  RE: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

-

[(b)(5)]

T
= Marshall - did you get a fax from Phyllis?

=

> -——0Original Message-—-

= From: Tran, Luyen

= Sent: Friday, January 26, 2001 8:28 AM

= To:  Stedman, Lovellen; Grewe, Maureen; Mills, Marshall

= Subject:  FW: Turkish Energy Sector Meeting
-

[(B)(5)]

00500000001808



[(b}(5)]

=

> maureen & marshall -- probably would make sense to have one of you there,

= please call gene to see what has transpired on this. thanks.
=

> -—-0riginal Message-----

= From: Coffman, Phyllis

= Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2001 6:09 PM

= To:  Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luyen

= Subject:  Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

o

> Friday, January 26 at 3:00 pm in Bill's office.

00500000001807



Tran, Luyen

From: rrittarofi ldbank,
Sant: Thu , Februsany 08, 2001 521 PM _
To: Marshall Milsi@do treas.gov; Elizabeth K. Stewari@ido. reas. gov, PERLUKOFF @imf.org
Co: Maureen. Grewe@do. Ireas. gov; Luyen. Trani@do, treas_gav
Subject: Turkey Energy Letler
Tty Fusags | msier
[(B)(5)]

(See attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 rev.doc)

00500000001808



Turkey Energy Law Response

Dear Mr. Briggs:

[(b)i5]

Sincerely,

Todd Crawford

Q0500000001809



Tran, Luyan

From: Bills, Barshall

Sent: Fricay, February 09, 20071 12:44 P _

To: Stedman, Louallen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabath K| Tran, Luyen

Ce: 'GFE‘JIE.IHEIJI'EIHI'I; McDonald, Larry, Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail); Patti Brukoff (E-mail); Mits,
Marshall

Subject: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy |ssues and IFls

Importance: High

[(BHS)]

Please ol me if wou have further gueshons,

——ixiginal Message----
Fram: Steciman, Louslien
Sant: Fricay, Feoruary 09, 2001 10:34 AM

Q0500000001810



To: Mills, Marshall; Oapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

Ce: Grees, Mawreen; McDonald, Larry
Subject: RE: URGENT: DialHn Instructons for Canfe = Call on Turkey Erergy Issues and IFls at 10:30
Importance: High
[(B)(5)]
-—==0rigral kessaga-=-=-

From:  Mils, Marshall

Sent:  Fraday, February 09, 2001 10:20 &M

Tao: Sedrran, Lovsllen; Ciapp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K.

Ciez Grows, Maureen; MoDonald, LeTy

Subject: URGENT: Dal-in Instructores for Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IF]s at 10030

Importance: =g

Call 647-0817, code T390,

[(b){5)]

The: conference call is at the staff level, prior to a DAS level mesling this altemoon at 2 pm, | am covering for 1SM.
Marsheaill

-=-—~Liriginal Messagpe——
Froam: Stedman, Louslen
Sant! Fricksy, February 05, 2001 L0GLL AM

Tar Mills, Mashall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabath K.
Cc: Growen, Maursen; Mobonald, Lamy

Subject: RE: URGEMT: Conferance Call on Turkey Energy Issues and [Fls at 10:15-10:30
Importance: High
[(bH3)]

Wha is taking the call? Sleve? Mark? The Secretlary?

----- Qrignal Message-----

Froem: Mils, Marshall

Senk: Friday, Februsry 09, 2001 5:57 AM

To: Sredman, Lowsllen; Oapp, Gare) Steviam, Elzabeth K

Ces Grevae, Maureen

Subject: BE: UREENT: Conference Cal on Turkey Enengy Issues and IFLE &t 10:15-10:10

Sorry to throw you in the middie of this . [(D)E]]

[{b)(S5)]
se==Ciriginal Message--—-
Fram: Stedman, Louelen
Sant: Frickey, Febnuary 09, 2001 9:49 &AM
Ta: Mills, Marshall; Clagp, Gene; Stewart, Blizabath €,
Cc: Gresse, Maurssn
Saibject: RE: URGENT; Corference Call on Turkey Energy lssues and IFTs at 10:15-10:30

Whio is the conferencs call with 777

00500000001811



w——-Ciriginal Messane----

Fram: Mils, Marshall

Sent Fradlery, February 09, 2001 9:42 &M

Ta: Oapp, Gere; Stawart, Ekzabath K

Ces Grewe, Maurpen; Stedman, Louelen

Subject: URGENT: Conderence Call on Turkey Energy bisues and IF1S 8t 10:15-00:30
Imipeprtance: High

Cetalls 1o follow.

Should anyone from GC andlor the IMF office participale?

00500000001812



Tran, Luyen

From: Stedman, Louaian
Sent: Friday, Fﬂbruar%ﬂﬁ, 2001 1:00 PM
To: Milts, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K., Tran, Luyen
Ce: Grewe, Maureen; McDonald, Lamy, 'Robin Ritterhoff (E-mail)'; 'Patti Brukof (E-maily
Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Stalf Level Conferencs Call an Turkey Energy |ssues and IFls
[{BM=]
Thanks.

R 1w Tyt e =y s

From: Mils, Marshiall

Sent: Friclary, Februery 09, 2001 12:41 PM

Ta: Sted mian, Louslen; Clapn, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K,; Tran, Luyen

Ccr Grewse, Maureen; McDorald, Lamy; Robin Ritternoff (E-mail); Patt Brukof® (E-mail]; Mils, Marshall

Subject: Readeit of Today's Stalf Level Conflerance Call an Turkey Energy lssues and TFl

Impartance: High

[(B)(5)

Q0500000001813



[(b)(5)]

We left further discussion of proposed actions lor the 2 pm meeting between Steve Radelst and Janice Bay of
State/EB.

Please call me if you have further questons.

—-=Criginal Message--—-

From: Stedman, Lousken

Sent:  Friday, February 09, 2003 10034 Ak

Ta: Kills, Marshall; Oapp, Gene; Steward, Eizabeth K.

o Grewe, Maureen; McDonakd, Larry

Subject; RE; URGENT: Diakin Irstructions for Confrrence Call an Turkey Energy 1ssues and IFTs at 10530
Tenportanco: High

[(B)(5)]
'—'ﬁ'.'l':'ll‘la Hw..u“
Froem: Mills, Marshal
Senl: Friday, Februsry 09, 2001 10:20 &AM

Ta: Skedman, Loasslien; Dapn, Gene; Stewart, Elicabeth K.

Ce: Grews, Maureen; McDorald, Lamy

Subject: URGENT: Cial-in Instructions for Conference Call o Turkey Energy 15sies and IFLs st 10030
Importance: High

Call 8470817, code TS0,

Ll

[(BXE)

The conference call is at the staff level, peior to 8 DAS level mesting this afternoon at 2 pm. | am covering for

ISM.
faarshai
-——-Criginal Mecsagess=-
From: Ctedrman, Louslen
Bent: Friday, Februany 09, 2004 10:11 AM
Tod Mills, Marshall; Claop, Gane; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Ce: Grégwe, Maunean; MoDonald, Lamy
Siilsjeck: RE: LURGENT: Corference Call on Turey Enengy Isues and 1FIs at 10:15-10:30
Importance: High
(b5

Who is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secratary?

--==Driginal Message-—--
Fromm: ills, Earchal
Sant: Friday, Febnuary 09, 2001 9:57 AM

2
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Tou Stedman, Louelen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Bizabath K.
e Greewe, Maunsen
Subject: RE; URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Erergy [S50es and IFIS 81 10:15-10:30

Sarmy to throw you in the middie of this . [(B)(B)]

[(b)(5)]
—---iginal Message--—
Fram: Shedman, Loueflen
Bants Friclary, February (1%, 2001 S:44 A
Ta: Mils, Marshall; Oapp, Gere; Stewart, Elzabeth K,
Cc: Grews=, Maurasn
Subject: RE: LRGENT: Conference Call o Tuskey Enengy [esues and 1IF1s at LO;15-10:30

Whia is the confarenca call with?%F

wram mial Messsge———
Froam: Mills, Marchall
Senk: Friday, Febiuary 09, 2001 9:42 AM
Tas Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Blizabeth K.
Ces Greves, Mawreen; Stedman, Louelen
Subject: URIGEMT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy Essues and IFIS at 10:15-1030

Imiportance: High

Details to follow.

Should amyone from GO andlor the IMF office parficipale?

00500000001815



Tran, Luyan

Frosm: Stewarl, ERzabelh K,

Sant: Friday, February 09, 2001 1:05 PM

Ta: Mills, Marshall; Stedman, Louellen; Clapp, Gene; Tran,

Ce: grawe. Mauresn; McDonald, Larry;, ‘Robin Riterhoff (E-mady; 'Patti Brukof (E-mail}'; Paulson,
ara

Subject: RE: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy lasues and IFls

Adding Sara to this e-mail chain.
Maurean/Marshall: Thank that Bill Schuerch should be loaped into the invitation o the 2pm meeting.

From: Mils, Marshail

Senk: Friday, February 09, J001 12:49 P

Ta: Stedman, Lowsdlen; Clapn, Gene; Stevwart, Elizabeth K.; Tran, Luypen

Ce: Grews, Maureen; McDorald, Lamy; Robin Ritterboff (E-mad]; Pt Brukoff (E-mail); Mills, Marshall
Subject: Readout of Today's Staff Level Conference Call on Turkey Enengy 5565 and IFTs

Imiportance: High

[(b)(5)]

Q0500000001816



[{bHS)]

;-f& ::I{ég.lrther digcuasion of proposed achons for the 2 pm meating beteeen Steve Radelet and Janice Bay of
1al .

Please call me if yau have further guestions.

--—-Original Message--—

Frem: Siedman, Louelen

Sent:  Friday, February 0%, 2001 10:34 AM

Ta Mills, Marshall; Oapp. Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K,

Ce: Greswe, Maurean; McDonald, Lamy

Subject: RE: URGENT: Diakin Instructors far Conferenca Call on Turkey Enengy [ssues and 1FEs at 10:30
Impartance: High

[{b)5))
..-_Wpd Essage e
From: Mills, Marshal
Sant: Fricly, Februsry 09, 3001 10:20 AM

Ta: Stedeman, Louelien; Capp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K,

O Greywe, Meursan; McDonald, Lamry

Subject: URGENT: Diakn Irsbructionrs far Conference Call on Turkey Enendy [sues and TFIS at 10:30
Impartance: High

Call 647-0B1T7, code TE90.

[(B)(5)]

Pﬂ conference call is al the staff level, prioe o a DAS level mesting this afternoon al 2 prm. | am covering for

herzhall
Stedrman, Lowedien
Friday, Febnuary (19, 2001 10c11 &AM
Milis, Marsnial; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Birabath K,

Frarm:

Senk:

Ta:

Cei Grewie, Maunsen; MoDonald, Lamy

Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy 1ssues and [FLs ab 10; 15-10230

[{b)(5)]

Who is taking the call? Steve? Mark? The Secrefary”

===Cyiginal Message--—-

Fram: Mils, Marshall

Sant: Fricky, February {f, 2001 55 AM

Ta: Stedman, Louelen; Clapp, Gene; Stawart, Elzabath K.

Co: Gréme, Mauneen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Conferance Call on Turkey Enengy lssues and IFIs at 1001510030

Sorry to throw you in the middle of this ... [(D3G)]

2
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[{b)(E)]

[(b)(5)]
o inal Messaga—
From: Spdman, Louelan
Sent: Fricly, Febrigary 09, 7001 9:44 AM
Ta: Mills, Marshall; Dapp, GGere; Stewart, Elizabetn K.
(¥ Grews, Maureen
Subject: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy [ssues and IF]s at 10:015-10:30
Who is the conference call wilk?97
Iyl Mg --—
From: Milz, Marshall
Senk: Friclary, February 0%, 2001 S:42 Ak
To: Clapp, Gere; Stewart, Elizabeth K.
Crc: Grews, Maurean; Skedman, Louellen
Subject: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFIS at 10:15-10:30

Irpartance; High

Dulails b0 Tollon,
Should anyone from GG andiar (ke IMF office participate?

00500000001818



Tran, Lu;arl

Frarm: Mills, Marshall
Senl: Friday, February 09, 2001 7:22 PM
Ta: 'n'ﬂl-erhufl@w:zjhant.nrg’_ Mills, BMarshall; Stewart, Elizabeth K. PERUKOFF@Iimf.ong
Ce: Grawe, Maureen; Tran, Luyen
Subject: RE: Turkey Energy Letter

T Ewegy Lree

HENH

ISM suggested edits are attached.
[(b)i5)]
Marshall
---—-Original Message---—

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailto:rritterhoff@worldbank.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 5:21 PM

To: Marshall.Mills@do.treas.gov; Elizabeth.K.Stewarti@do. treas.gov;
PBRUKOFF@imF.org

Cc: Maureen.Grewe@do.treas.gov; Luyen. Tran@do.treas.gov
Subject: Turkey Energy Letter

[(b}HS)]

(See attached file: Turkey Energy Letter 012501 rev.doc)
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Turkey Energy Law Response — Suggested edits from ISM

Dear Mr. Bnggs:

[B)(3)]

Sincerely,

Todd Cravaford

00500000001820



Tran, Luyen

Fram:
Sent:
Ta:

Cg:
Subject:

Importance:

[(B){5)]

Milis, Marshall

Wednesday, February 14, 2001 248 PM

Grewe, Maursen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabath K_; Tran,
Ritterhof {E-rail)

Patti Brukoff (E-mail)

Luyan; McDonald, Larry, Fobin

FYl. Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and IF| conditionality

High

00500000001821



Tran, Luyan

From: fdills, Marshall
Sent: Wednaesday, Fabruary 14, 2001 5:26 PM
To: Mills, Marshall; Grewa, Maureen; Clapp, Gane; Stewart, Elizatweth K.; Tran, Luyen; McDonald,

Larry; "Robin Riterhoff (E-mail)'; Radelet, Steve; Siedman, Lovellen

Ce: ‘Patti Brukoff {E-mail)
Subject: FYI: IMF conditionality and Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law
Importance: High
[(b}5)]
Marshall
——-Original Message=---
From: Mills, Marshall
Senk: Wednasiday, February 14, 2001 2:48 PM
To: Grewie, Mauresn; Capp, Gene; Stewart, Elzabeth K. Tran, Luyen; MeDonald, Larmy; Robin Riterhof! (E-mail)
Ces Patti Brukolf (E-mad)
Subject: FYT: Eminasey action request an Turkey Electricity Law and [FI canditienaliy
Importance: High
[{EHS]]

Q0500000001822



Tran, Luyen

From: rritherhoffiiworkdbank.o

Sent: Wadresday, Febroary 14, 2001 5:34 PM

To: Maursen.Grewe@do.treas.gov, Marshall Mills{@do. Ireas. gov
Ce: Luyen. Tran@do freas.gov, Eizabath, K, Stewarlfdo. treas. gov
Subject: draf e-mail

Importance: High

per steve's request, here's a draft- sorry for delay, a little bosnia vote
contretemps intervenad.

Ajay--

[(b)(5]]

Regards,
Robin

Q0500000001823



Tran, Luyan

Fram: Mills, Marshall

Senl: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 613 PM

Ta: "mittarh aridbank org’, Grewa, Maurean; Mills, Marshall
Ce: Tram, Luyen; Stewart, Elizabeth K

Subject: RE: drafl e-mail

My suggestions are indicated below in CAPS.

Language in CAPS and in [ ] with ?? are just sugegstions of tone,

Ajay--

[(2)(5)]

Regards,

Q0500000001824



Robin

Q0500000001825



Tran, Luyen

From: rritte Idbank.

Sant: Thurscay, Febreary 15, 2001 8:38 AM

To: Maureen Grewefido.treas gov; Marshall. Msi@do treas.gov:
Elizabeth. K. Stewarti@do.treas. gov

Co: Lunpen, Tran @do. reas. gov, Gene Clapp@hdo. freas. gov

Subject: Ra: Turkey issuas

Impartance: High

[iB){5)]

...................... Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank on
02/15/2001 08:34 AM ---

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/15/2001 08:34 AM
Extn: 88049 EDS01

To: Ajay Chhibber
cc:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff)

[(b}(S)]

Regards,
Robin

Ajay Chhibber
02/15/2001 04:39 AM
Extn: 84219 ECCO6

To: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
cc:  Kathleen B. Mcoollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay
Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff)

Robin,

00500000001828



many thanks.

[{b}{5)]

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/15/2001 01:36 AM
Extn: 88049 ECS01

To:  Ajay Chhibber
cc:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Turkey Issues

Ajay-- for some mysterious reason, the first time [ sent the message below,
Lotus Notes decided not to send it to you, despite my having addressed it to
you. Here it is again.

Regards,

Robin

====ss--—————=---- Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank on
02142001 06:34 PM -

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
021472001 06:34 PM
Extn: 88049 EDS01

To:

cc:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay
Subject: Turkey issues

Ajay--

[(B)(=)]

00500000001827



[{B)5)]

Regards,
Robin

00500000001828



From: Stewart, Elizabetn K.

Sent: Thursday, Februany 15, 2001 1116 AM

Ta: Radelat, Steve

Ce: Mills, Marshall; Grews, Maureen; Clapp, Gemna, Tran, Luyen
Subject Turkey energy - your question

Siave,

From my notes of the 1-29-01 conference call with Jim Parks - [{BH3)]

00500000001829



Tran, Luyen

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

[{b)(5)]

rritterhofff@wordbank org
Thursday, Feoruary 15, 2000 11:24 AM
Steven.radeletfido. reas.gov

Luyen, Trani@do.reas. gn:w' kiarshall. M o.treas.gov; Maurean. Grewai@do. ireas. gov,

Gena. Clap o treas.gov, Elizabeth,
Turkey-- nu’ras from 1729 conf call wi' Jim Parks

High

Areas.gov

00500000001830



Tran, Luyen

From: MI”S Marshall

Sant: , Fatwruary 15, 2001 11:32 AM

To: rr'dt-E.-fh @wurh:lbanh org’, Grewe, Maursen; Mills, Marshall, Stewart, Elizabeth K
Ce: Tran, Luyan: Clapp, Gene; Patti Brukoff (E-mail}

Subject: RE: Tl.l'kﬁ'!.l' isEuEs and Bank

Thanks very much for pursuing this, Robin.

[{b)(5I]

Marshall

-—--Original Message-----
Erom: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [ mailto:rritterhoff@worldbank.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 8:36 AM

To: Maureen.Grewe@do.treas.gov; Marshall.Mills@do.treas.gov;
Elizabeth.K.5tewart@do.treas.gov

Ce: Luyen. Tran@do.treas.gov; Gene.Clapp@do.treas.gov
Subject: Re: Turkey issues

Impaortance: High

[{)(5)]

--------------- —-- Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank on
u2115j2l:||:+1 08:34 AM

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/15/2001 08:34 AM
Extr: 88049 EDS01

Ta:  Ajay Chhibber
cc:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeljlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Re: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff)

DDEDDDDDDD% 831



[(B)(5)]

Regards,

Robin

Ajay Chhibber
02/15/2001 04:39 AM
Extn: 84219 ECCO6

To: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
cc:  Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Re: Turkey Issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff)
Fobin,

many thanks.

[{E)=1]

Jay

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/15/2001 01:36 AM
Extn: 88049 EDSD1

To:  Ajay Chhibber
cc:  Kathleen B. Mocollom, Sally M, Zeljlon, Ayse Ronay
Subject: Turkey issues

Ajay-- for some mysterious reason, the first time I sent the message below,

2
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Lotus Motes decided not to send it to you, despite my having addressed it to
you. Here it is again.

Reqards,

Robin

------------------- Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Persan/World Bank on
02/14/2001 06:34 PM —---mcme—eemme e

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/14/2001 06:34 PM
Extn: BB049 EDS01

To:
oo Kathleen B. Mccollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Turkey Issues

Ajay-

[(b)i5]]

Q0500000001833



[(b)(5]]

Regards,
Robin

00500000001824



Clapp, Gene

From: rritterhoffi@wordbank.or

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 20017 2:36 PM

To: Marshall MillsGldo treas.gov;, PERUKOFF@imf.org, Gane.Clapp@Edo.treas.gov
Ce: Maureen Grewed@do. treas. gov, Luyen, Tran@do Ireas gov

Subject: Draft Twrkey better - pls clear by tomonow noan

Tuibiy Eswigy Latie
DEH .. Attached is the draft responding to the American-Turkish Council's letbter
[alr=ady faxed to Marshall & Patty, now faxing co Genel . Pleasea comment/clear
by noon tomorrow.

{See attached file: Turkey Energy Letber 012501.doc)
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Turkey Energy Law Hesponze

Dear Mr. Briggs:

[B)5)]

sincersly,

Q0500000001209



Clapp, Gene

From: rritterhoffi@worlidbank.o
Sent: Friday, Janusry 26, 2001 10:20 AM
To: Luyen.Tran Mreas.gov
Cc: Zana. Cla do.treas. gov; PERUKOFF@imf org; Marshall Millsi@do treas goy:
) Maureen, Grewe Jreas gov; Lousllen, Skedmani@do. treas.gov; tumﬁmﬂg:nrldharm.arg
Subject: Re: FW. Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Luyen== As I Cold Gene, I would be happy Ea join Bill'e 3PM inkernal meatling to
tell what I know on the Bank sids-- I hawve talked a lot with Sank stalf on thisg,

[{b)(5)]

Luyen.Trand@do. treas. . gov an 01262001 d8:43:23 AM

Ta Rritterhoffadarldbank , Org
o0

Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

Eyi.

# =-----Original Mesgage-----

= From; Graws, Mauresn

= Fenti Friday, January 26, 2001 B:41 AM

= To: Tran, Luyen; Stedman, Louellen; Milles, Marshall
= Co: Clapp, Gens; Radslet, Stave

» Bubjack: BE: Turkish Energy Sector Meesting

£

(B30

W

Marshall -- did you get a fax from Phyllis?

T

I Jriginal Magsagas----

> From: Tramn, Luyan

> Bant: Friday, Januvary 26, 200L 8:20 AM

= Ta: Stedwman, Louellen; Grews, MHaureen; Mills, Marshall
» Subject: FW: Turkish Energy Sector Mesting

on

[{)(3)]

» --=-=-=-Original Message-----
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From: Coffman, Fhyllis

Sant: Thuraday, January 25, 2001 £:05 BM

T Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.; Tram, Luven
Subject; Turkish Energy Sector Meeting

Friday, January 26 akt 3:00 pm in Bill's offica.
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FINAMCIAL TIMES MONDAY FEBRUARY 5 2001

AMARA REFORME LATEST TRANCHE LIFELY 70 BE GRANTED DESPITE GOVERMMENT'S FALURE TO MEET ELECTRICITY DEADLINE -l

Turkey set to win IMF loan approval

By Lovia Boshton in Ankars latest loan tranche alier crieis ar thy end of lase year gune feriber 1hen previous

Thi Iptemuiticndl Makitary
Fund 15 axpectid 0 GppEows

a Il dbe loan dranche
far ey, in spite of pariia-
ment's failere bo mest @n
emd-Jagudry deadlime for
passing an edecicity mefomm
law which wag & onnditom
for Chir EROEaY'S Mejasss,

At a board mesting 10 con-
dder Turkey's progress dingm
it apresd io strangihes
refefme in return for &
BB emerpency loan, the
IMF i likely io dgres the

acoipting Ankara's defence
off farce majeurs,
Parliamest wenl I8t
recems after a depoty died of
8 kesrl aback in o fstAght

evel a deamitic firancial

has done Hitle. as one ana-
bt ot i “po chamge the
lasi-minue way Turkey
#addreszes prosdems”,

Afer pamdc it iy fimas-
dal markets at the end of
Hovember. Turker was
spared & disgsirous devalua-
ton = gnd the copsequent
collapss of somemic reforms
resting on & Mxed-exchange-
rabe regime - by the [MFs
pramisz of emerpeney masis-
L an December 5.

The most #able Turkish
Eovernment In & decade has

sdmimigtrations in Surmg
chrosle doighle-dighe Iafla:
bom, whish In Jomsicy f=i
b Its lowes: leval an 14
vears. Flgures om Ramnday
shiowed yearomovear whole-
aale and consurmer Infkation
ar A3 per cent mnd 350 per
DR PRt ey,

Evan Bafcre dbe dramatic
sveants kin parliament, i
were fears 1hat as imvestign.
tion into the awarding of
energy cootrases  mbight
dislay emergy mector rEform
Apprial of the law in lhee-

aliss tha slectriclty markel,
which hes av least alrwidy
paseed the comeiites stags,
will sow Berome a condition
for the next [MF loan
tramchee, dus for appreval lm
March

Mranwhile, thie tsresparty
roalitlien's alfores e sall a
ibrateric soales in Turk Tabe-
kom = another key promise
1o thit IMF = Bave been ham-
pered by reargueerd resis
iEnce frope Esdmbuey of (e
Matiznal Actios Parly
[(MEPY, which now eonbiols
Ehe iitillEy.

The privadisation &dmisis-
trition said om Fridey it hed
hadd a “positive” meeting
with Deutscds Telekom.

hat aralyiis ssy thal Ank-
am's effomis D oveciese a
global lack of appetite for
telecaEmungcalicas arquisl-
tlond FREEL  om twD
e ni] i

It muest remsve legal
uscemxinty over iE promese
Lo grant mamagEsssl con-
el o a strategle Inwesiern
secaidly, 7l must not Eelsl
o & minlsmum price for the
T3 per cent stako.

56
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From: Lemsay, Joanne

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 425 PM
To: Clapp, Gane

Ce: Coffman, Phyllis

Subject: Turkey Energy |ssues hig

Janice Bay from the State Dapl is coming ower to meet with Steve Radelet fomorroe (Fri, Feb 2)
at 2:00pm to discuss Turkey Enargy [ssuss. Youw are welcomed to attend, It will ba held in rm
J222 MT,

Q0500000001913
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Clapp, Gene ZPafe a¥z
s

From: Mills, Marshad =
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2001 12:44 PM & o _r,_:f’
Tao: Stedman, Louelan, Clapp, Gene, Stewarl, Elzabeth K.; Tran, Luyen =
Ce: Ehmn:;“hlauman; MecDonald, Larry; Robin Ritterbioff LE=rrail), Patli Brukod? (E-mail); Mills,

s
Subject: Readout of Today's Stafl Level Conference Call on Turkey Energy Issues and IFls
Importance: High
[(B)3)]

Flease call me if you have further questions.

From
Sanit:

sanme mhm——

Sradman, Loueflen
Fridey, February 09, 2001 10:24 AWM

Q0500000001914



Tas Milis, Marzhall; Clapp, Geme; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

C= Grewe, Maureen; McDonald, Lay

Subject: RE: UIRGENT: Diak-in Instructions for Conferenon Call on Turkey Erergy 1ssues and IFis at 10:3)
Importance: Hgh

[(B)S)]

il Message- e

Fram: Mils, Marshal

Semtz Friclay, Febmuary 09, 2000 10020 Ak

Tao: Chedhnan, Louslen; Clapp, Gene; Stewar], ERzabath i

Ces Girgee, Maureen; MoDanald, Lamy

Subject: URGENT: Dial-in Instructions for Corferenoe Call an Turkey Energy Esues and 1FIs at 10230
Importanca: High

Call 647-0817, code TEIOD,

[{B)(=)]

The conference call is at the stalf level, pror ic 8 DAS level meeting this afemoon at 2 pm. | am covaring for ISM.
Marshall

o rw rﬂm\.uu
Frroam: Stecdman,, Louelien
Sent: Friday, February 059, 2001 10:15 AM

To: Mils, Marshall; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K.

oz Grese, Mauresn; Mclonald, Larry

Subjects RE: URGENT: Canference Cal on Turkey Energy Issues and IF[s sk 20: 15-10:30
Importancs: High

[(b)(5)]

Wino is taking the call? Steve? Mark? Tha Secretary?

~-—Ciriginal Messaga-—---

From: Mili5, Marshall

Sent Friday, February 05, 2000 9:57 &M

Tz Stednan, Louslon; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K,

Ce: Greez, Mauresn

Subjact: RE: URGENT: Conference Call on Turkey Energy lssues and IF1s at 10:15-10: 10

Sorry 1o throw you in the rmiddle of this ... [(b)E)]

[{b)(3)]

sscsDriginal Messhje—--
Frem: Stedman, Louslen
Sanl: Friday, February 09, 2001 9;44 AM
Ta: Mills, Marshall; Clapp, Gane; Stewart, Elzabeth K.
Ceox Grewe, Maursen
Subject: RE:; URGENT; Corference Call an Turkey Enengy bssues and 1F1s &t 10015-10:30

Who s the conferance call withv?7?

Q0500000001915
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——Criginal Message-——

Fram: Fills, Harsnal

Sant: Friday, Febnaany 09, 2004 9:42 &AM

Tos Clapp, Gene; Stewark, EEzabeth K

Ces Grewes, Maureen; Stedman, Louelen

Subjscti URGENT: Corfierence Call on Turey Enengy [ssues and 1F15 at 10:15-10:30

Importance: High

Details to follow,
Should anyone from GC and/or the IMF office parbicipate?

W/S Ef&?Ml F]E?{’;!’F{—{Ae-
vy #3 g*—i—x?-f S
S / 7 per £ 5;5% 1*7

Gt mffﬁ‘i!- x'm«f [%H f e
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Clapp. Gene

—
From: icrawlord@wordbank.org
Sant: Wednesday, Feoruary 14, 2001 8:45 AM
To: %M.Tmnm.mw
Ce: M@ﬂﬂlﬂbﬁiﬁﬂ?; Gene. C o.ireas. gov
Subject: RE: Turkey— 2nd Market Report on Guarantee
[(b)S5))

Luyen. Trangds. treas, gov on 0271372001 01:38:09 FM

To; Eritterhoffdvorldbank . Org, Torawfordaworldbank.Org,
Gene ClappElo, TEeas . Gov
£a:

Subject: RE: Turkey-- 2nd Market Report on Guarantes

[{B)(5]]

====-0Original Messagg=====

From: rritterhoffeéworldbank.org [mailto:rricterhoffeworldbank.org)
Sfent: Tuesday, Februazy 13, 2001 10:36 AM

To: Marshall .Millg®do.treas.gov; Mauresn.Srewedds.treas.gowv;
Sara.paulsonddo. treas . gov

Coc: Katerina.Sloniewskyddo.treas.gov; Luyen.Trangdc,.treas.gov
Bubject: Turkey-- 2Znd Market Report on Guarantee

Importance: High

[{b)(5)]

(See attached file: Guar Statement by T Crawford.doc)

Marshall .Mills#do.treas.gov on 02,/13/3001 09:20:48 AM

To: REritterhof fdWorldbank .Org
L g4

Bubject: FW: Turkey: Summary Market Report, Manday, February 12

Q0500000001919



[{bh5)]

» e----Original Meassage-----

= From: Lls, Marshall

= Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 8:13 FM

= Toy Fifayat, Rdnan; Baker, Jeffrey; Berger, Gregory; Cock, Lisa;

= Dulaney, Tim; delpern, Anna; Grewe, Maursen; Gunaratne, Wilmini; Euhlaw,
= Margaret; Martin, Willia; Murden, Bill; Radelet, Stewve; Romey, Mike;

> Satger, Brad; Scbel, Mark; Stedman, Leusllen; Tran, Luyen; Salladim, Anne;
» Eharer, James; Cetipa, Jill; Corfield, Anna; abdelrazek, Rawan; Engelhard,
» Jom; Welson, Heidi; Rdams, Tim; Dam, Ken; Rao, Gestha

£ Roubini, MWouriel; Millas, HMarshall

= Subject: Turkey: Summary Market Report, Monday, February 12

=

-

> Bummary Market Report, Monday, February 12

# (A [ull report om last wesk's developments will come ocut Eomorrow. )

o

[{bh{5)]
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Clapp, Gene

From: rritterhoffifmaridoank
Sent: Wednesday, Fuhuarycﬁ. 2001 315 PM
To: Luyen Tran Areas.gov
Ce: Marshall Mills @<o. treas. gov; Maureen, Grewe@do.treas gov; Gene.Clappido Lreas. gov,
EEET“%EE%%gﬂzﬁnﬁﬁdmneasgnw;LanyJJdDunamﬂgﬁm sgﬂv:nﬂE!ﬁﬂﬂiiﬂnﬂdhankjug;
.0
Subject: RE: FYI: Embassy acticn request on Turkey Electricity Law and IF1 conditionalty

[(L)5)]

Luyen.Trangds. treas..gov on 0214 /2001 02:51:01 BM

To: Harahall .Mills@Do.Treas.Gav, Maureen.drewssDo.Treas.Sav,

Gene.Clapp@Do.Treas. Gov, Elizabeth. ¥.StewartéDo.Treas,Gov,
Larry.ModonaldeDo. Treas.Gov, Rritterhoff@Werldbank,Org

cc:  Pbrukeoffaimf.Org

Subject: RE: FYI: Embassy action reguest on Turkey Electricity Law and IFI

gonditionali Ey

[(b}5]]

L

----- Original Message-----

= From: Millas, Marshall

» Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:48 PM

* Toi Grewe, Maureen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizabeth K. Tran, Luyen;
» McDanald, Larry; Hebin Rittarhoff (E-mail]

» B Patri Brukoff [(BE-mail)

= Subject: FYI; Embagsy acticn regquest on Turkey Electricity Law and
= IFL copditigomalicy

= Importance: High

=

-

[b)E)]
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Clapp, Gene

From: rritternoffi@worldbank.o

Sent: Wadnesday, February 14, 2001 3:21 PM

To: Marshall, dndnmﬁguv

Ce: Luyen. Tran breas goy Mauresn. G s Gene l:r“hp o lreas. gov;
Egﬁfﬁﬁggé mﬂn@mg?utntgnv;ulnyJﬂ mmdﬁwg ank.arg

|
Subject: RE: FYI: Emﬁmfﬂm reguest on Turkey Electricity Law and IF1 conditianality
({25}

Marshall Millseds.treas.gov on 02/14/2001 03:07:58 PM

To: Luyen. TrangDo. Treas .30V, Maureen,Srewsdlo,Treas, Gov,

Gane.Clapp®Do . Treas . Gov, Elizabeth K.Stewart@Do, Treas . Bov,
Larry.McodeonaldeDo, Treas.Gov, RritterhoffaWorldbank.Org

(== Fhrukoff&@lmi.Org

Subjest: RE: FYI: BEwbassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law and IFI

condicionalicy
[(B)3)]
» m----Original Mesgages--===
* From: Tran, Luyen
* S&nt: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:51 PM
» Ta: Milla, Marshall; Grews, Maureen; Clapp, Gene; Stewart, Elizaketh E.;
= MoDonald, Larry; 'Rabin Ritterhoff [E-madl)®
= OO ‘Patti Brukoff (E-mail)*®
» Subject: EE: FYI: Embassy action reguest on Turkey Electricity Law
> and IFI conditionmality
o
[(b)(5)]
=
» -----briginal Message-=--==
£ From: Mills, Marshall
> Sent Wednesday, February 14, 2001 2:48 PM
= Tor Grawa, Mauvresen; Clapp, Gens: Stewart, Ellrabeth K.; Tran,
» Luyen; McDonald, Larry; Robin Ritterhoff [E-mail)
= Cc:  Patti Brukeff (E-mail) o
» Subject: FYI: Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity
» Law and IFI conditiomality
e Importance: High
]
M
[LTE))

Q0500000001924
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From: Mills, Marshall
o e e 14,2001 207
[+ H . Grewe, Maureen; . Gane; Stewart, Elizabeth K., Tran, P M .
Larry: Robin Rifterhelt {E-mai). Radelet, Steve; Stedman, Lovalien Yo MeDonaid
Ce: ‘Patt Brukoff EE-maiI]'
Subject: F¥I: IMF conditionality and Embassy action request on Turkey Electricity Law
Importance: High
[{B)(5)]
Marshall
— wru Hpmmnge -
Fram: Hills, Marshail
il_mt: 'I'I'u:hu':';r, Fetruary 14, 2001 :48 PM
&l r ; Dlapp, Gene; Shewart, Elirabeth i.; Tran, ; ;
T mﬂrm& r?;m] Liryen; McDonald, Larry; Robin Ritberhoff [ E-mail)
Subject Fyl: Embassy acthn request on Turkey Electioty Law and IF1 conditionafity
Importamce: Figh
[(b)}5)
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Clapp, Gene

From: ridbank.
Sent: Thumdah breary 15, 2001 3:38 AM
To: Grews@do. Ireas gov; Marshall Millsido treas. gov;
Ce Eﬁ T I':@-.'I ti:'e u“{%:mﬂlap @do. ireas
: Luyen. Tran@do. treas, oo, . p . ;
Subject: R Torkay Beues. g
Importance: High
[(b)}5)]
tecccmmmrmmmemmm-e==== Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Perscm/World Bank an
0271572001 08:34 AM -——-c=ss=smmmm=o-ommmmmm o

Bobin Ruth Eicterhoff
Qiflifiﬂﬂl om:34 AM
ExCn: B304%5 EDS01

To: Ajay Chhibber
go: Eathlesn B. Mocollom, Sally ®. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: HRe: Turkey issues (Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterheoff)
[(b)(5N

Fegards,
Eobhin

Ajay Chhibber
02/15/2001 04:39 AM
Extn: B4219 ECCO6

Ta Robin Ruth Ritterhoff

(=/=3 Kathleen B, Mccollem, 3ally M. Zeijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subdect: Re: Turkey issues [(Document link: Robin Ruth Ritterhoff]
Rekin,

many thanks.

[{b)SI]

ajay

Robin Ruth Ritterhoff
021552001 0136 AM
Extn; 8BD43 EDEOL

Q0500000001927



Tac: Ajay Chhibber
(1 ¥achlesn 8. Mecollom, Sally M. Seijlon, Ayse Ronay

Subject: Turkey issues
hjay-- for some mysterious reascn, the first eime I sent the message below,

Lotus Hates decided not to send it to you, despite my having addressed it To
YL . Here it is again.

Regards,

Rabin

fme-eec---s-cs===----- Forwarded by Rebin Ruth Ritterboff/Person/World Bank on
02/14/2001 06:34 PM =----——--ssss==-s=so-ooooos

Eckhin Ruth Ritterhoff
02/14/2001 06:34 PH
Extn: H8049 EDS01

To:
o8 Kathlesn B. Moocollom, Sally M. Zeijlon, Ryse Ranay
Subject: Turkey isaues

Ajay--
[(b)(5)]

Regarda,
Rabin

Q0500000001928



Clapp, Gene

From:

Sent:

Tao:
Euiljur.l:
Importance:

bimne ini

IMills, Marshall

Thursday, February 15, 2001 .28 AM

Radelet, Steva: Grawa, Maureen: Clapp, Gene: Stewart, Elizabeth K
Patti Brukof E'I.Ehl'ﬂﬂil ; Robin Risterhodff (E-mall)

F¥W: Turkey: TOORS: deasdline extended o June 30, Feb 15, 2001

High

—Onm inal Massaga—
From: er Secunties [malto BenderSecurities@BenderSecurities.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 4:51 AM

;DL'IT}EEF?EIH'I'IIT
u T T ursEsy:
Importance: k?gh

(B3]

treas.gov
RE: deadline extended o June 30, Feb 15, 2001

Q0500000001929



[(B)(3)]

Fir further information please mfer to
Adrian Rowse, Senbor Analyst

+80 212 252 2000 - 232
arousedfbendersecurities.com

.. fram Bender Info-Cannan

‘W by Bender BT, Team
122
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Clapp, Gene

—
Fram: rritterha nhc.q:urgm:I
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:24 AM
Ta: Steven.radelet@do. treas. gov
Ce: Luyean Tran Jfreas.gov, Marshall Mills@do, treas gov, Maureen. Grewei@do. treas.gov,
Gene, (la n.tﬂrm}z%uv; Elzabeth. Berko Areas. gov
Subject: Turkey-- notes from 1/2% conf call w! Jim Fa
Importance: High

Repeating what I told Steve by phene. [(B}(3)]

[(b)(5)]
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Clapp, Gene

Frams: rrilte:huff@.mﬂhank.ai

$ml: I‘:usﬁgﬁﬂl]"irm ElEnl,Eﬂﬂ E:Eﬂgzﬂa Clapp@dore

o rs ills freas. gov; , o, lreas.

Ce: niImInI.GUNﬂ%ﬂE@dﬁ.ﬂaﬁgw; Mmemﬁmmﬁ;m.mﬁw;
LLE'EI‘I.TI‘:'I'I freas.gov

Subject: RE: turkey disbursements

[(B}5)]

Marshall .Mills@ds.treas.gov on 03/06/200L 06:29:48 FH

To: RritterhoffeWorldbank.Org
oo Milmini.Cunaratne®bo.Treas,fov, Haursen.SrewedDo,Treas. oV,
Marshall Milla&Do.Treas.Gov

Subject: HE: turkey disbursements

Fabin,

[{B)(5)]

hny interesting buzz around the Rank?

Q0500000001933



Thanks,

Marshall

————— Original Message-----

From: rritterhoff@worldbank.org [mailto:rritterhefféworldbank.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2001 10:25 AM

To: Mauresn.Greweddo.treas.gov; Marshall Millsado.treas.gov
Subject: turkey disbursemsnts

cecccasmmmmmememee—=== Forwarded by Robin Ruth Ritterhoff/Person/World Bank
on
02/27/2001 10:21 AM ==----------ssscmmmmm===——=

Bathlesn B. Moccollom
0zf27/3001 LO0:17 AM
Exto: 81309 EOChRE

To: Robin Futh Ritterhoffl
oo Johannes Linn, Shiges Eatsu, Ajay Chhibber, Hick Van Praag

Subject:
Robin

[(E)(3)]
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—==LJriginal Me [

Frum:rﬁeqﬂmumphen P [mailto: MewhouseS3 Pistate.gov]
Sent Friday, May 18, 2001 12:14 PM

To: 'marshall. mills@do treas.gov'

Subjeck Turkey questions

Marshalk

[{B)(5))

Sleghen Mewhouse

Office of Devetoprment Finance
1.5, Department of State
(202) B47-8988

Q0500000001937



Clapp, Gene

From: Clapp, Gene
Sent: Menday, May 21, 2001 341 PM
To: Mills, Marshall
Ce: Slewart, Elizabeth K.
Subject: RE: Turkey anargy secior questions
[(B}5)]

—Original Message-

From: Mile, Marzhal

Sant: Maonday, May 21, 2001 12:30 PM

To: Capp. Geng; Sowart, Elzabeth K.

Subject: FW Turkesy anengy SBCon questions

Gene, Elizabeth,
Please sea Shate's email balow.

After discussing this with Robin, we propose sending the following emall back to them, Please et ma know if you have
any questions or suggested changes fo the questions,

Thanks,
Marshall

il

Suggested email back to Stae

()]

Q0500000001938



F—C!ngmsi | —
ron: Newhouss n P [mailto: NewhousaSP@state.gov
Sent: Friday, r.uFTazmn 14 P gl
To: 'marshall.mil s{do. ireas. gov'

Subject Turkey questions

Marshall;

[{b)(5)]

Stephen Newhouse

Eﬁm Devilo i Fnan::e
EIpEHI]rIEﬂ a

(202) 64

Q0500000001939



Fram: Mils, Marshall

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 12:30 PM
Ta: Clapp, Gena; Stewar, Elizabath K
Subject: FW: Turkey energy secior questions
Gane, Elizabsth,

Prease see State’s amail below.

After discussing this with Robdn, we propose sending the following email back lo tham, Please et
me know if you hawve any questions or suggested changes to the questions.

Thanks,

Mzarshall

[(B)(5)]
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From: Wls, Marshall

Sent: Surday, July 01, 2001 4:58 PM

To: Salladin, Anne; Clapp, Gene, Stewart, Elizabeth K. Robin Ritterhoff {E-mail}
Ce: Grewe, Maurean, Munk, Russell

Subject: Response Letter to GE and AES on Turkey Energy Projects

Flease find attached for your review a draft joint response letter and cover memo to go from
Steve Radelet to John Taylor for signature, | can provide copias of the incoming by fan.

[(BH5)]
We hope 1o get this to Stave by OOB Tuesday [(DN5)]

Thank you,

Marshall
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MEMORANDUM FOR UNDER SECRETARY TAYLOR

FROM: Steve Radelet, Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Africa, the Middle East and South Asia)

SUBJECT: Response Letter to GE and AES on Turkey Energy Projects
[(b)(5)]

Agree/Sign Disagree Let's Discuss
ATTACHMENTS:
Tab A: Letter to GE and AES
Tab B: Incoming Correspondence
Tah C: “Guidance on U.5. Energy Projects in Turkey,” Cable State 098348

ACTION
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BACKGROUND ON BOT POWER PROJECTS IN TURKEY

[(B)X3)
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Mr. Ali Iz
OE Power Systems

Mr. Ghazanfer Khan
The AES Corporation
Dear Sirs:

Thank you for your letter dated June 11, 2001 regarding
U.5. power projects in Turkey.

[{B)5)]
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[(b}5)]

Sincerely, Sincerely, Sinceraly,

Al Larson Timothy J. Hauser John Taylcx

Under Secretary Deputy Under Secrstary Under Secretary

Department of Department of Department of
Btate Commaroe Traasury
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Clapp, Gene

From: Clapp, Gene

Sent: Friday, ust 31, 2009 11:08 A
Ta: Stewart, Ellzabethy K.

Subject: turkey energy

[(bB){5)]
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Turkey — [(b)(5)]
Question: [(BHS}]
Answer:  [(B)5)]

Dirafted by Marshall Mills, DASIAISM, 622-93%8, May 3, 2]
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Turkey — [(B}{5)]
Question:  [(b)(5)]

Answer:  [(b)(5]]

Crrafbed by Marahall Mills, DASIATEM, 622-9398, May 3, 2001
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Turkey ~ [(b)(5))
Question: [(b)(5)]
Answer:  [(b)(3)]

Dirafied by Barshall Mills, DASIANSM, 622-9398, May 3, 2001
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Turkey — [{b}{5]]

Question: [(B)(5)]

Answer:  [(B)(5)]

Drafied by Marshall Mills, OASIATSM, G22-9393, May 3, 2001
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FAX COVER SHEET

ENRON, WASHINGTON
1775 Eye Street Streat, W
Washington, DC 20008
202-828-3360
202-828-3372 (fax)

ro. Mershal] Mif/s
FROM: Tomn_f5- %{5 <

FAX #: 22 T°%3 >
RE:

DATE:

Number of pages Including cover shaet: :E
Message:
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Thamas €. Briggs
Vice Pregudour
(ansramint A fiin

Enron Corg,

1775 Bt SFeeet, W, Suine SO0

ki, DT 20006
234669163
Fre 202.628.1372
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TO: Marshall Mills

FROM: Tom Briggs

DATE: 12 March 2001

RE: Late Payments for Enron’s Turkish BOT Generating Plant
FAN: 622-0037

Marshall,

Thank you for your time yesterday. Below is a summary of Trakya's USDVTL exposture as well
as a summary of payments past due. My understanding is that the 4 BOT operators are now
exploring ways to either trigger a sale of the plants back tw the Turkish Govermnment or invoke
Turikish Treasury Guarantees. On the bright side, | was informed that BOTAS and the Turkish
Government did a great job 1o avod gas curtailments this winter. As you know, curtailments
require the plants to switch to expengive foreign- sourced oil and this created the payment

problems last year.

Monthly Cash Flow Split between TL and US §

Based upon 2001 forecast values the approximate monthly values and proportions of our

monthly cash flows are as followe:

UsSD TL
.ll'lr‘ I:l‘ll
Equivalent
Revenoes
Fived Capacity Fees 100% Nil
Veriable Capacity Faes BO% 200
Excess Generation Capacity RO%a 200
Eneroy Charge Wil 100
Associated KDV (VAT) Nil 100%
Dperating Cosis
Fuel Costs Wil 100%
OB ate B0% 20%
0LaMM
Azeociated KDV Mil 1%

Endless possibilities.™

UsD
SMM

14.30MM
R LT
Mol Material
Wil
Wil

Mil
1.GhIV

Mil

TL
SMM

Hil
0.8MM

[4.5MM
3.TMM

14.5MM

1.2MM
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Diber Costs

Financing Costs L 00% Wil 2.3MM Mil
Taxation (incl. Div, Withhalding Taxes) Nil 100%, Mil 3.6MM
Met KD Mil 1049 Nil 340D

The TL portion of Revenues is due and receivable on 19th of cach month with the TL energy
payments being due and payable on the 20th. TL exposure is, therefore, limited to 1 day.

To the extent that TEAS do not pay us we are no due 1o pay BOTAS, We are nearly certain
the BOTAS pays the Russians for gas in USD, as this is the normal practice throughout
Southeastern Europe.

To minimize TL exposure on delayed receipts from TEAS we immediately convert all TL
recetved into USD. We then repurchase TL on the day we actually pay BOTAS.

Please note, however, that whilst the paymenis from TEAS to Trakyz are split into a USD
paortion and a TL portion, and we in turn pay BOTAS in TL, the contracts and the tariff are
denominated 100% in USD. Thus to the extent that the TL devalues, the burden on TEAS
effectively increases because their purchase price from Treakya is a USD price. All other things
being equal, if the TL devalues by 30% and thers is no increase in the sales prices to end-ugers 1o
compensate for this, TEAS' financial position with respect to Trakya also declines by 309,
Recently taniff prices in Turkey have been increased 10% but devaluation s something like 32%.
As aresull the TEAS financial position has zuffered & melidown (remember TEAS couldn't meet
all its obligations before devaluation). Our estimate of the total amount overdue to the 4 [PP's
(BOTs) s now of the order of $430-4700M,

We also understand that it is the intent of the Turkish Treasury 1o make taniff and other changes
necessary to keep TEAS neutral with respect to the devaluation, Howewver, we have yet to see
this happen.

As of thit moming (Thursday 22nd March) TEAS and the Fund are currently overdue far the

following amounts:

TEAS Receivables

November invoice £ 23,60
December invoice 39 annd
January invoice 528.6MM
February invoice 4150
ErX Dhfference 5 2 ENMM
Delay Interest 5 .60V

Total Receivable from TEAS S140.7x1¥

Q0800000000012



MAE 22 Zadl 195 1S FR EMROH O E22eEET 2 = Ry =

ENERGY FUND Receivahles

Unpaid 5 040D
Delay Interest 53 aMM
Taotal &5 LaMM

Our understanding from the General Manager i3 that TEAS will try to pay the remainder of
the Navember payable either taday er Friday the 23, However, the manager qualified that
commitment by stating “.if they [TEAS) arc able 1o purchase US dollars.”. I would not
like to place teo much reliance on their staiement of intent. Especially as the FX exposure i3
now huge.

I hope that you find this information useful. If you have any questions, please contact me.

T B

sk TOTEL PRGE.@d ok
Q0800000000013



” the influence of the United States in the World Bank to moderate tha Bank's insistence

I Thomas C. Briggs
/ L AL L L Vicr President

__,:'i?; Conerstcnl Affits
> L [aAS &"._143#53__ Enren C
-Fﬁ ‘lL e 1775 Eve Sirest, NV, Surte 500

Wazhingfon, DC 20006

22 err 2m1 . H2-468-5TRY
Fax 2030283172

The Honorable William Schuerch Sgem beigremran. com

Deputy Assistant Secretary

For International Davelopment,

Debt and Environmental Policy
LS. Department of Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20220

Hon. W, Schuerch,
| am writing on behalf of the American Turkish Council and its Energy Commiitee to

request your gupport in a matier that is of great importance to American developers of
power projects in Turkey and to the Turkish economy. In brief, we ask that you exarcise

that Turkish Treasu arantees for 29 proj onditioned on enfry into of

ﬂ%gg_mw. These 29 projects already have been approved
and, in many cases, substantial sums of money have been expended in rellance on the
availability of Turkish Treasury guarantees that are now threatened by the World Bank's

T nNew p Moreaver, termination of these projects will engender an unacceplable risk

of power shortfalls in Turkey that will threaten economic growth, as well as consumer
well baing.

The proposad, fast track energy legisiation for deregulation of the enangy sector in
Turkey i3 currently being debatad in the Turkish Parliamant and is expected to come up
for a vote within a week. One provision of this proposed legislation concerns a deadline
of 2002 during which 29 approved build-cperate-transfer (BOT) projects would have to
reach commercial operaticn in order to qualify for Turkish Treasury guarantees. World
Bank and the IMF are advocates of such a deadline, guestioning the need for additional

BOT projects claiming that TMWWD of these
BOT projects ara baing co-deve V rican companias.

The Energy Committea of the American Turkish Council has long advocated
approprale deregulation of the Turkish energy sector and we s

gliminating the need for Turkish Treasury Guarantees. However, the ATC recognizes
that a delicate balance must be struck befween eliminating Treasury Guarantees and
continuing to provide the Turkish energy sector with much needed investment. In this
instance the ATC strongly believes that the arbitrary 2002 deadline is bad policy for
Amaerican developers and for the Government of Turkey for the following reasons:

Endless possibilities.™
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» Because power plants typically require a minimum twenty-four month
construction pericd, imposition of a 2002 deadline will, in effect, terminate these
projects on the day the law is passed.

= Export credit agencies, including US Ex-Im, and commercial lenders have
indicated that they will not provide financing o projects that do not have Treasury
guarantees or in the event the Treasury guarantes is contingant upon meeting a
2002 commercial operation deadline.

« The Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources and the State Planning
Organization of Turkey are increasingly concemed that the continuing delays in

energy projects will result in extending the-energy shortage into 2003,

= The imposition of a deadline for these approved BOT projects will be an
imprudent action during a perod of transition in the enargy sector that will eroda
confidence among potential foreign investors in Turkey. According to the UN,
Turkey already ranks a lowly S4th in the world in attracting foreign direct
investment. Turkey was able to attract only $785M of investmeant capital in 1989,
trailing, among others, Malta, the Dominican Republic, Egypt and Vietnam. The
proposed provision of the new energy law that will, in effect, terminate these BOT
projects that are under contract, will be detrimenlal to attracfing increased foreign
investment in Turkey during a perod of axpected slow-down in the world
BCONOMY.

A strong Turkish economy is vital to a stronger Turkey. And a stronger Turkey, a critical
ally, is in the bast interast of the US. Since time is of the essence, we will appreciate
your urgent actions to persuade the World Bank and the IMF to support the delefion of,
W an arbitrary deadline in the proposed energy law. If the Govemment of Turkey in fact
has no intention of building these 29 projects, we suggest that the parties rely instead

ew On the tarmination provisions of the individual commercial contracts.

Members of the ATC Energy Commities reammfuly%uest a meeting with your office
in order to discuss this matter in more detail. | willc you e to arrange a

convenient time to meat.

Sincerely,

r"-.
. :f@w——i:ﬂ(’ji{ -
7
Thomas C. Briggs
Chairman
American Turkish Council Energy Committee
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Thomas C. Briggs
Vice Pregidant
. Comrmpest Afur
% Enfron Corp.
&, 1775 Eyr Strect, NW, Sty 800
Waskingtan, O $ond

22 January 2007 I02-#E8-2169
Fox M02828-1873

Lomr brig pefanrdn s

The Honorable William Sefuarch
Deputy Assistant Sacretary
For Intemational Development,
Lebt and Environmantial Palicy
U.S. Department of Treasury
1500 Pannsyivania Ava., M.
Washington, D.C. 20220

Hon. W. Schuerch,

| am writing on behalf of the American Turkish Couneil and its Energy Commitiae to
request your support in a matter that j= of great importance to American developers of

new pelicy. Mareover, tarmination of these projects will engender an unacecagtabie risk
of power shortfalls in Turkey that will threaten economic growth, as well as consumer
well being,

Bank and the IMF ara advocates of such a deadlina, questioning the nesd for additional
BOT projects claiming that Turkey will have an enargy surplus in 2003. Two of these
BOT projects ara Being co-developed by American companies.

The Energy Committae of the American Turkish Council has long advocated
dppropriate deregulation of the Turkish energy sector and wa support the goal of
eliminating the need for Turkish Treasury Guarantess. However, tha ATC recognizes
that a delicate balance must be slruck between eliminating Treasury Guarantess and
centinuing to provide the Turkish Energy sector with much neaded investment. In this
instance the ATC strongly belleves that the arbitrary 2002 deadine is bad policy for
American developers and for fhe Government of Turkey for the Tollowi ng reasons:

Endless passibilitles.™
Q0800000000026
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« Because power plants typically require a minimum twenty-four month
construction period, imposition of 8 2002 deadline will, in effect, terminate these
projects on the day the law is passed.

* Export cradit agencies, including US Ex-m, and commercial lenders have
indicated that thay will not prowvida financing to projects that do not have Treasury
guarantees or in the event the Treasury guarantes |s contingant upon meeting a
2002 commercial operation deadline.

* The Ministry of Energy and Maiural Basources and the State Planning
Organization of Turkay ara increasingly concemed that the continuing delays in
anargy projects will resyult in extending the energy shortaga inte 2003

* Theimpositien of a deadline for these approved BOT projects will be an
Imprudent action during a paried of transition in the energy sector that will erode
confidence among potential foreign investors in Turkey. Acearding to the LN,
Turkey already ranks a lowly S4th in the world in attracting foreign direct
investmant, Turkey was able to atiract only $785M of investment capital In 1993,
frailing. amaong others, Malta, the Dominican Republic, Egypt and Vietnam, The
proposed provision of the new energy law that will, in effect, tsrminate these BOT
projects that are under contract, will be detrimental to altracting increased foreign
investment in Turkey during a period of expected slow-down in the world
aconomy,

A strong Turkish economy is vital te a stronger Turkey. And a stronger Turkay, a critical
ally, is in the best intarast of the US. Since time is of the essance, we will appreciate
your urgent actions to persuade the World Bank and the IMF to support the delelion of
an arbitrary deadline in the proposad anargy law. If the Government of Turkey in fact
has no intention of building thesa 29 projects, wa Euggest that the parties rely instead
on the termination provisions of the individual commercial contracts.

Members of the ATC Energy Committee respectiully request a meeting with your office
in order to discuss this matter in mare detail. | will contact your ofica ta arrange a
comvanant time to maet

Sinceraly,
m%
s
Thomas C. Briggs
Chairman

American Turkish Council Enemy Committea
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